
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of September 15, 2014 
b. Special Meeting of October 14,2014 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
a. Public Hearing on2015 Budgets and Truth-In-Taxation 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depa11mcntal Reports: Building Depa11ment, Firc Depm1mcnt, Ordinance 

Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Shedff's Repoti, Utility Department, 
Zoning Rep011. 

c. Utility Department Financials Period Ending August 31, 2014 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2014-44, Township Credit Cards 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2014-46, Adoption of FY20 15 Millage Rates 
b. Resolution 2014-47, Adoption of FY20 15 Budgets All Funds 
c. Resolution 2014-48, Approve 2015 Salaries for Non-Union Employees 
d. Resolution 2014-49, Approve 2015 Salaries for Full-Time Elected Officials 
e. Resolution 20 14-50, Planning Consultant Services for the Master Plan Revision 
f. Resolution 2014-51, Amend Personnel Manual, "Ban the Box" 
g. Resolution 2014-52, YCUA Wastewater Disposal Contract 2013 to 2033 
h. Resolution 2014-53, Adopt Ordinance 188, Emergency SHOW Ordinance 
i. Resolution 2014-54, Animal Control Contract with Washtenaw County 
j. Resolution 2014-55, Approve 2015 Sidestreet Maintenance Assessment 
k. Approve Placing 2014 Ordinance Violations on the Tax Roll 
J. Approve Placing 2014 Unpaid False Alann Penalties on the Tax Roll 
111. Approve Placing 2014 Washtenaw County Drain Special Assessments on the 

Tax Roll 
n. Approve Placing 2014 Hyundai Geddes Road Projeet Special Assessment 011 the 

Tax Roll 
o. Approve Placing 2014 Delinquent Water Bills on the Tax Roll 

Page 1 of2 



p. First Amendment to the Prospect Pointe East Development Agreement 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 
12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chatter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwartz at 7:30 p.m. on September 15,2014, at the Superior Township 
Hall, 3040 NOlth Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Cavislon, . 
Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. Trustee Rodrick Green was absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Caviston seconded by Green, to adopt the agenda as presented, except for the 
removal of Utility Department Report under item 7(c.) Repolts. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice votc. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 18, 2014 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of August 18,2014, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITZEN COMMENTS 

Ellen Kurath commented thaI power outages are due to tree branches hitting the power lines and 
that it is important to keep the area tmderneath the lines cleared. She was also concerned about 
the electric companies using herbicide to clear under the lines. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Supervisor SchwaItz repOlted on the following: The Road Commission has stalted the paving of 
Manchester, Nottingham and Devon Streets. The Road Commission will also be placing 3,000 
tons of limestone on Township roads over the next week or two. On Wednesday evening, the 
Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners will be addressing Public Act 283, which would 
result in a levy of up to one mill for road repairs in the County. Residents are invited to address 
the BOC's to express their opinion about the tax increase. The Utility Depaltment Admin 
building parking lot has been re-paved and it a very good job. Work on the 20]5 Budget 
continues. Supervisor Schwaliz is proposing to increase the rate for General Fund Operating 
baek to the fut! 0.8192 mills. He said this will increase revenue to the Township by about 
$150,000 and he proposes to use the additional funds for roads, re-paving the Township Hall 
parking lot and paying down the debt on the MERS defined benetit retirement fund. Washtenaw 
County recently informed the Township that it was expecting the Township to pay $10,000 per 
year towards the operation and maintenance of the Huron Valley Humane Society (HVHS) and 
animal controL Board members requested information on the services provided by the HVHS 
and County animal control. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive at! 
repOlis. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

C. UTILITY DEPARTMENT l<lNANCIAL REPORTS PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 
2014 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to accept the Utility Depmtment 
Financial Reports for the period ending July 31,2014. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP ANNUAL REPORT 

Brenda Baker, Chairperson of the Committee to Promote Superior Township (CPST), made a 
presentation to the Board about the activities and accomplishments of the CPST during the past 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

year. This included adding several new places to the "Superior Places", which currently number 
25; participated in the Township's Superior Day event; organized a very successful blood drive; 
maintained the bulletin board space at the Superior Township branch of the Ypsilanti District 
Library. Board members complimented Ms. Baker and other CPST volunteers for the work they 
do to promote and improve the Township. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to receive the annual report from 
the Committee to Promote Superior Township. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2014-44. TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARDS 

Board members had concerns that that proposed Resolution 2014-44 was not comprehensive 
enough to protect the Township. They requested that the resolution be improved and brought 
back before the Board. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, that the Board postpone action on the 
following resolution until the meeting of October 20,2014. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
CREDIT CARD FOR USE BY TOWNSHIP OFflCALS AND CERTAIN EMPLOYEES 

AND ESTABLISHING A CREDIT CARD POLICY 

Resolution Num ber: 2014-44 

Date: September 15,2014 

WHEREAS, Public Act 266 of 1995 authorizes a township to be a party to a credit card 

arrangement if the township board has adopted by resolution a written policy governing the 

control and llse of credit cards, and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board deems that it is in the best interest of the township to 

make certain township financial transactions by using a credit card as described in the Act, now 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policy shall govel'll the use of township 

credit cards: 

(A) The Township Treasurer is responsible for issuing, accounting for, monitoring, retrieving 

and generally overseeing compliance with the township's credit card policy. 

(8) The following depaJ1ment directors, and elected officials, and/or their designees, are 

approved to be issued township credit cards for making purchases: 

I . Assessing 

2. Building 

3. Fire Depm1mcnt/Fire Chief 

4. Parks and Recreation 

5. Utility Department 

6. Township Supervisor, Clerk, Treasurer 

(C) The use of credit card is limited to the following circumstances: 

l. Employees and officials identified in paragraph (B) are approved to use township credit 

cards to make purchases 

2. Employees and ofIicials identified in paragraph (8) are authorized to approve employees 

under their supervision to use township credit cards to make purchases 

3. All purchases must be in compliance with Policy 03.01.001, Purchasing Policy ofthe 

Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Tl1lstees. 

(D) Township officials and employees who llse a township credit card shall, as soon as possible. 

submit a copy ofthe vendor's credit card slip to the appropriate department director 01' the 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

Township Bookkeeper for regular processing as an account payable. If 110 credit card slip was 

obtained that described the transaction, the employee shall submit a signed voucher that shows 

the name of vendor or entity f!'Om which goods or services were plll'chased, the date and the 

amount of the transaction and the official business that requircd the transaction. Vouchers shall 

also include II statement why a credit card slip was not obl<lined. 

(E) An official or employee who is issued or is using a credit card is responsible for its protection 

and custody. If a credit card is lost or stolen, the Township Treasurer shall be notified. The entity 

issuing the lost or stolen credit card shall be immediately notified to cancel the card. 

(F) An official or employee issued a credit card shallretul'n the credit card to Township 

Treasurer upon termination of his 01' her employment 01' service with the towilship. 

(G) The Township Treasurer shallmainlain a list of all credit cards owned by the township, 

along with the name of the officer and employee who has been issued the credit card, the credit 

limit established, the date issued, and the date returned. Each employee shall initial the list beside 

his 01' her namc to indicate agreement thatthc credit card has been issued, and that the employee 

has received and rcad a copy of this policy. This action may be delegated to the Township 

Bookkceper. 

The Township Bookkeeper or Utility Department Accountant shall review each credit card 

statement as soon as possible to ensure that transactions comply with this policy. Any 

transactions that appear on the statements that are not documented with a credit card slip or a 

signed voucher shall be immediately investigated. Transactions that do 1101 appear to comply 

with this policy shall be reported to the township board. 

(fJ) The Township shall not approve a payment to the entity issuing the credit cards until all 

transactions have been veriJled, including the approval of all transaction invoices ifissuecl. 

(I) The balance, including interest due on an extension of credit under the credit card 

arrangement, shall be paid for within not more than 60 days of the initial statemcnt date. 

(J) Officials and employecs who use a township credit card in a manner contrary to this policy 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER IS, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

may be subject to disciplinary action, which may include but is 110t limited to the following, as 

deemed appropriate by the township board: 

o verbal counseling 

o written reprimand 

o suspension 

o termination 

o reimbursement to the township fpr unauthorized expenditures. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, McKinney 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carricd by unanimous voice vote. 

B. RESOLUTION 2014-45, AMEND RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED TO 
SEWER AND WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP'S UTIILITY 
DEPARTMENT 

In a Memo datcd September 15, 2014, Keith Lockie, Utility Director, explained that the 
Ypsilanti Utilities Authority (YCUA), which is one of their suppliers, raised their rates to the 
Township for water and sewer. He recommended the Board adopt the provided resolution to pass 
on these increases to the residents who recei ved their water/sewer services from Superior 
Township Utilities through YCUA. 

The following resolution was moved by McKirmey, seconded by Caviston: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

September 15, 2014 
Resolution 2014-45 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

Resolution Amending the Rates, Fees and Charges Related to Sewer and Water Services 
Provided by the Township's Utility Department 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Chmiel' Township, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township on the 15th of 
September 2014, at 7:30 p.m. Eastern Standard Time, the following resolution was offered by 
and supported by 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute and by the provisions of Township Ordinance 
No. 169 to determine by resolution rates, fees and charges for services and benefits by 
Township's sewer and water systems, and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority has increased the charge for water by 
4.9% and for sewer by 4.6%, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Chalier Township Utility Fund may not operate at a deficit, and 

WHEREAS, after an analysis of the effect of the new charges for water and sewer, it was 
determined that it would be adequate to increase our water rates by 3.5% and our sewer rates by 
0%, and 

WHEREAS, this Board finds that the amended proposed schedule offees is reasonable and 
necessary for the continuing operations of the Township Utility System and consistent with the 
past practices and policies of the Township; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YED, that the Superior Chal1er Township Board does 
hereby determine that the fees for services and benefits furnished by the Township's sewer and 
water systems shall be amended per the attached Schedule A; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL YED that this Resolution and attached schedule shall be published 
pursuant to Section 8 of the Charter Township Act being MeL 42.8 by posting in the Offiee of 
the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti 48198 and 011 the Township website - www.superior
twp.ol'g - with notice of such in The Ypsilanti Courier, a newspaper of general circulation in the 
Township qualified under state law to publish legal notices, said rate changes shall be effective 
immediately upon publication thereof. 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15,2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

SCHEDULE A 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
UTILITY DEPARTMENT FEES 

575 EAST CLARK ROAD 
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

734-480-5500 

RESOLUT[ON ADOPTED FEBRUARY 27, [996 AND AS AMENDED THROUGH 
SEPTEMBER [5,2014, SCHEDULE OF RATES, FEES AND CHARGES RELATED 
TO SEWER AND WATER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE TOWNSHIP'S UT[LITY 
DEPARTMENT. 

SCI'vice Rates: 

A.Water and sewer (including wastewater treatment) rates for Township customers 
served from the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority. 

Effective September 15,2014 
Water 
Minimum qualterly billing 

Effective Septembcr 15, 2014 
Sewer 
Minimum qualterly billing 

$4.65 perl 00 eubic feet 
$46.50 (1000 cubic feet) 

$3.216 per 100 cubic feet 
$32.1 6 (1000 cubic feet) 

NOTE: All sewer rates and surcharges are based on water usage, except to the 
extent of water metered through a separate "Water-only" meter. 

Ayes: Schwartz, Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried. The resolution was approved. 

C. STREETLIGHT ASSESMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

In a memo dated September 15,2014, Nancy Mason, Township Bookkeeper, provided the 
Annual Streetlight Assessment Roll to the Township Board. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to approve the Annual 
Streetlight Assessment Roll. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried. 

D. APPEAL OF SOLICITOR'S LICENSE APPLICATION 

Mr. Jimmie Mack Jr. addressed the Board to appeal the denial of his solicitor'S license 
application. He requested that his application for a solicitor's license be approved. He said that 
made some dumb mistakes in his younger years, which included felony convictions for drugs 
and firearms that resulted in his doing two year in prison. He said he has not been in trouble 
since 2005 and that he became involved with the church and has been a licensed minister for 8 Y, 

years. He has a tax preparation business and a media business. He wants to sell ice cream, candy 
and other snack foods out of a truck. He said he is approved to sell ice cream in the City of 
Ypsilanti. Board members had concel'ns about Mr. Mack's residence, as the Post Office and 
apartment management indicated he did not reside at the address on MacArthur Blvd. that he 
provided on his application. Board members suggested he obtain more character references and 
re-apply next year. 

It was moved by Schwaliz, seconded by McKinney, for the Board 10 deny Mr. Mack's appeal at 
this time but suggest that he rclurn after the first of the year to reapply. 

Ayes: McKinney, Cavislon, Lewis, Williams, Schwartz, Phillips 

Nays: None 

Abselll: Green 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RF:GULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

The motion canied. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Phillips to approve the Bills tor Payment in the amount 
of $7,271.00 for the Utility Department and that the Record of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vole. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Green, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The special meeting ofthe Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kelmeth Schwartz at 6:30 p.m. on October 14,2014, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwm1z led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney, Nancy Caviston, 
Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Caviston seconded by McKhmey, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion can'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

There were no minutes to approve. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There were no citizens present to pal1icipate. 

7. REPORTS 

TIlere were no reports to receive. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

There were no communications to receive. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was no unfinished business. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
OCTOBER 14, 2014 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE2 

A. WORK SESSION ON FY2015 BUDGETS ALL FUNDS 

Township Controller Keith Lockie and Bookkeeper Nancy Mason were present and assisted with 
the review of the various budgets. Highlights of the General Fund included the proposal to 
increase the millage from the 0.4096 that was assessed in FY 2014 to assessing 0.8192 for FY 
2015. It was explained that there are 27 pay periods in 2015, whieh results in extra payroll costs 
and the proposed budget also included paving the Township Hall parking lot at a cost of $1 0,000. 
111e proposed budget results in a draw from the fund balance of approximately $65,000. 
However, the revenue figures were not aectu'ate and the revised figures will result in a reduction 
of the draw. 

Other fnnds were reviewed. Most line items showed some adjustment for inflation. The budgets 
reflectcd an expected inercase in the number of building permits issucd and utility connection 
fees. 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no bills for payment or Record of Disbursement to receive .. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were no Pleas or Petitions. 

13. AD.TOURNMENT 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by Caviston, that the meeting be adjourned. TIle motion 
carried by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Kenneth Schwm1z, Supervisor 



Superior Charter Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

Notice of Hearing on 
2015 Budgets and Truth-In~ Taxation 

October 20,2014 

At their regularly scheduled meeting of October 20, 2014, 7:30 p.m., at the Superior Township Hall, the 
Superior Chmter Township Board ofTl'ustees will hold a public hearing on the proposed 2015 Budgets for the 
General Fund, Fire Fund, Fire Reserve Fund, Law Enforeement Fund, Utility Fund, Park Fund, Street Light 
Fund, Building Fund, Hyundai Construction Bond Fund, Legal Defense Fund, and Sidestreet Maintenance 
Fund. The property tax millage I'ate proposed to be levied to support the proposcd budget will be a subject oftlds 
heal'lug: 

Operating 
General fund 
Law Fund 
Fire Fund 
Legal Defense 

IFf Hyundai 
'h millages 
General Fund 
Law Fund 
Fire Fund 
Legal Defense 

Rate 
0.8192 
2.25 
3.00 
0.250 

0.4096 
1.125 
1.500 
0.125 

Complete copies of the budgets are available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, 
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. weekdays and will be available for public inspection at the public hearing. They are also 
available online on the Township's website, y,rww.superior-twp.org. Persons wishing to express their views may 
do so in person at the public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Township Board at the above address. 
Superior Township will provide necessal'y reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities 
upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should 
contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township Clerk. 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Chalter Township 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

This notice complies with and is posted in compliance with MCL 141.436 and MCL 211.24e (Truth-in
Taxation); Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meetings Act; MCLA 41.72a (2)(3) and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act. 



To: SuperiorT ownship Board of Trustees 

From: Keith Lockie 

Date: October 20, 2014 

Re: 2015 Proposed Budget 

Charter Township of Superior 

Memorandum 

E I d ncose I are Ih 01 P e2 5 ropose dBdlThl1i ulqe s. e 0 oWlnQ Isa b' f . I III d fie synOPSIS 0 a un s: 
Fund Revenues Expenses Transfers To/{From) Cost of 21th Pay 

(no! Including (no! Including Oul Reserves 
Appropriation 

51 
Tran.'en) 

~-----

General $1,814,512 $IA?Q]74 1$237,311 $ (43,573) $24,473 
• LeQal Defense 141,635 13,600 I -0- 128,035 N/A 
• fire J,712,244 1,544,862 -0- 167,382 24,202 
• Slreet Lights 89,352 89,352 -0- ~O~ N/A. 
i Side Streets 17,420 16,854 -0- 566 N/A r== ......................... ~ ..... 

'26,479) i Building 150,120 176,599 -0- 4,409 I 
i Law Enlorcement 1,594,325 J,222,620 -0- 198,295) 29 
i Parks & Rec. 238,911 288,911 -0- (50,000) 5,739 
I Utility 3,083,418 3,018,348 ·0- 65,070 16,986 

I TOTALS $8,841,937 $8,461,920 $231,311 $142,106 $75,838 ............... 

The following are the fund balances or retained earnings for all funds as of July 
31 2014' , 

Fund Account • Balances @ Start Current Year Ending Balance 
of Year Aclivllv 

General Undesignoted ! $1,956,770 $ 66,020 $2,022.790 
Trails 30,065 -0- 30,065 
Right 01 Way -0- 8,007 8,007 

c-....... Accrued Absences : 17,159 -0- 17,159 
Total General I $2, $74,027 $2,078,021 

Legal Defense Undeslgnaled • $159,196 $67,485 $226,681 
Fire Undesignaled 1,2ZQ1~ 732,981 1,955,693 

Building 431,324 -0- 431,324 
Truck Replacement 461,803 (441,945) 19,858 
Accrued Absences :W?,?§2 -0- 398,952 

I Bands 110,698 -O- 110,698 
Total Fire $2,625,489 $291,036 $2,916,525 

Side Streels Undeslgnoled $5,491 $9,168 $14,659 
• Hyundai Undesignated 19,506 -0- 19,506 

Due 10 Hyundal 187,010 (149,286) 37,724 
Tolal Hyundal $206,516 ($149,286) $57,230 

Fund Account Balances @ start Current Year Ending Balance 
of Year Activity 

• Buildinq Undeslgnalecj .................. . $ 238,363 $ 1,126 $ 239,489 
Accrued Absences 19,531 • -0- 19,531 

Tolal Building $257,894 I 
---,-----

$1,126 $m,Q20 
I Accrued Absences 17,159 I -0- 17,159 



Law Enforcement Undeslgnated $531,755 $487, 763 $1,019,518 
Parks & Rec. Undesignated 192,749 8,333 201,082 

Building 380,949 -0- 380,949 
Accrued Absences 3,430 -0- 3,430 
Schroeler Park 6,000 -0- 6,000 
CHNP 3,000 -0- 3,000 

Total Parks $586,128 $8,333 $594,461 
Utility Retained Earnings $19,103,942 $(367,325) $18,736,617 

2015 Proposed Budget Data 2 



~ 
101 • GENERAL FUND: 

000 402 000 
404 
405 
406 
452 
453 
574 
575 
605 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
626 
630 
631 
663 
665 
666 
671 002 
672 
673 
674 
675 
698 
699 

Total Revenue 

10/20/2014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

Current Real/Personal Property Tax $220,802 $221,100 $446,579 
Trailer Fees 1,494 3,000 3,000 

1FT Taxes 7,311 7,311 17,529 
Pilot Program Taxes 1,755 1,765 1,765 

Cable TV Franchise Fees - Comcast 140,907 142,000 142,000 
Cable TV Franchise Fees - AT&T 48,646 45,000 ·49,000 

State Shared Revenue 495,567 934,908 1,039,324 
State Reimbursement for ROWs 0 8,800 8,800 

Ordinance Violation Fees 1,818 2,000 2,000 
Planning Administration Fees 1,034 4,000 2,100 

Planning Department Fees 350 6,500 800 
Accounting Reimbursement Revenue 9,433 19,200 18,000 

Building Fund Contribution Revenue 10,233 16,000 21,000 
Meetings, Court Reimbursement Revenue 200 0 500 

106 Inspection Revenue 0 0 ° Summer Tax Collection Fees 0 21,090 30,065 
Solid Waste Revenue 1,607 3,000 3,200 

Recycling Education Revenue 434 1,500 1,000 
Interest on Reserves Income 339 0 700 

Tax Collection Income 929 400 1iOOO 
Deliquent Interest & Penalty Income 5,670 0 ° Health Insurance Admin. Fees Income 32 830 0 
Medical Insurance/COBRA Income 124 200 0 

Insurance Reimbursements Income 106 0 0 
Cell Tower Revenue 8,358 19,900 19,900 

Deliquent W/S Bills Admin. Fee Income 0 6,000 S,OOO 
Miscellaneous Income 93 250 250 

Appropriations from Fund Balance 0 155,463 48,573 
.. 957,241 1,620;217 1,863,085 

Page 1 of 15 



~. 

EXPENSES; I 
101-BOARDS 

700 000 
701 
703 
710 
727 
801 
860 
900 

Total Boards 

102 -ADMINISTRATION 

702 000 
710 
717 
727 
728 
777 
798 
800 
801 
802 
850 
851 
860 
861 
900 
930 
951 
954 
958 
963 

1012012014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS .... 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

Board of Trustees Salaries 3,039 6,000 6,000' 
Other Board/Commission Salaries 1,260 2,460 2;500 

Contract Services 0 1,600 1;000 
Training a 100 .' . 0 

Office Supplies 0 200 0 
Professional Services - other 0 500 0 

Transportation 0 100 100 
Printing & Publishing 0 800 . '. ° 4,299 11,760 9,600! 

Salaries 15,793 36,447 13117 
Training 0 1,000 ,SOO! 

Taxable Benefits 0 1,083 . 1>59 
Office Supplies 2,954 4,000 4;000 

Postage 3,986 14,000 "14;000. 
Cemetery Upkeep Donation 1,500 1,500 .2,$00 

Economic Development 0 1,000 1.,0001 
Professional Services - Attorneys 4,434 11,000 15,000 

Professional Services - Other 11,117 14,021 15;000 
Professional Services - Computer Related 8,090 11,000 . 30;000 

Telecommunications 2,589 4,600 '. 5,000: 
Insurance & Bonds 6,743 14,500 15,000 

Transportation 2,572 4,000 . 6,500: 
Meals & Lodging 0 800 ,800 

Printing & Publishing 4,641 8,100 '8,500 
Repairs & Maintenance 3,062 4,300 .10,000' 

Ypsilanti Meals on Wheels 0 2,150 .' 
2,150 

Equipment Rental 2,674 3,300 . ','5000 
Membership & Dues 5,703 8,745 12;000 

Bank Fees & Charges 18 200 1,400 
--_._.-

Page 2 of 15 



~ 
980 
981 

985 
999 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS .' . .. 

ACTUALS 2014 2015· . 
Jan Jun 2014 AMENDED .BUDGET, 

Equipment over $5,000 a 4,000 5,0.0.0. 
Equipment under $5,000 a 5,000 4,0.0.0. 

Tax CharQebacks 202 5,000 5.0.0.0.1 
Miscellaneous Expense 291 50 50.0. 

Total Administration 76,369 159,796 176,686 

171 - SUPERVISOR 

700 000 Supervisor Salary 36,626 73,254 78,352 
717 Taxable Benefits 4,446 0 10.,510. 
727 Office Supplies a 0 100. 

Total Supervisor 41,0.72 73,254 88,962 

191 - ELECTIONS 

702 000 Salaries a 4,000 4,0.0.0. 
703 Contract Services 54 15,000 . '1tl;0.0.0. 
727 Office Supplies a 5,000 5,000. 

728 Postage 1,000 10,000 1;0.0.0. 
740 Operating Supplies 1,538 4,000 4,tlo.o. 
862 Precinct Rental a 2,250 1;50.0. 

900 Printing & Publishing 0 700 ··500. 
981 Equipment under $5,000 0 a 2,0.0.0., 

Total Elections 2,592 40,950 28,0.0.0 ' 

20.1 - ACCOUNTING 

702 000 Salaries 26,802 65,308 56,791 

710 Training 412 200 . '50.0., 

717 Taxable Benefits 4,861 2,932 1,571; 
727 Office Supplies 343 700 700. 

Total Accounting 32,418 69,140 59,562 

10120/2014 Page 3 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

~ . BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - JUll 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 
209 - ASSESSING 

702 000 Salaries 61,587 114,684 . 128,222 
703 Contract Services 0 . 1,000 2,500 
710 Training 912 1,000 2,500 
717 Taxable Benefits 5,464 1,379 11,114 
727 Office Supplies 1,485 2,500 . 2,500 

850 Telecommunications 240 500 500! 
860 Transportation 27 600 600 .•• 
861 Meals & Lodging 283 500 500 
958 Membership & Dues 153 700 300 

Total Assessing 70,152 122,863 148,736! 

215 - CLERK 

700 000 Clerk Salary 33,092 66,182 70,190 
702 Salaries 1,331 5,000 14,467 
717 Taxable Benefits 4,036 6,681 . 10,.544 
727 Office Supplies a a 0 

Total Clerk 38,458 77,863 95,801 
253 - TREASURER 

700 000 Treasurer Salary 33,092 66,182 70,790 
702 Salaries 27,661 47,502 53,156 
710 Training 618 0 . .500, 
717 Taxable Benefits 6,704 10,741 9,975: 
727 Office Supplies 1,194 2,500 2,200' 

Total Treasurer 69,269 126,925 136,622 
265 - TOWNSHIP HALL BUILDING & GROUNDS 

702 000 Salaries 7,322 14,633 . 15,6631 
703 Contract Services 1,509 1,500 3,000 
717 Taxable Benefits 0 293 313.1 
740 Operating Supplies 3,261 5,000 6,000 
860 Transportation 17 0 200 
920 Utilities 4,547 11,000 11,000 
930 Repairs & Maintenance 4,425 9,000 9,000 
976 Building Improvements 0 30,000 10,000 

Total Township Hall Building & Grounds 21,080 71,426 55,176; 

10/20/2014 Page 4 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Propose 

~. . BUDGETS . 

ACTUALS 2014 2015 . 
Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

266 - SPECIAL PROJECTS . 
947 000 Master Plan Revisions 3,705 5,000 0 
948 LDFA Creation 0 1,000 0 
949 Ordinance Compilation a 1,000 10,000 

TH Parking Lot Repaving & Signage a a 70;000 
Total Special Projects 3,705 7,000 so,noo .. 

278 - ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 
702 000 Salaries 8,348 16,621 40;804 
703 Contract Services 10,325 1,000 5,000 
717 Taxable Benefits a 141 1;430 
740 Operating Supplies 59 100 . 100 
860 Transportation 904 2,000 2000 

Blight Enforcement 0 0 15,000 
Total Ordinance Enforcement 19,636 19,862 .. 64,335. 

410 - PLANNING 

701 000 Commission Salaries 715 3,000 5'000' 
702 Salaries 9,047 16,679 13,177 
703 Contract Services a 100 1;0.00 
710 Training 0 600 

. 600 
717 Taxable Benefits 474 834 659 
727 Office Supplies 185 500 400 
801 Professional Services· Other 11,608 11,000 250.00 
900 Printing & Publishing a 200 2,500. 

Total Planning 22,028 32,913 48,336 
446 - INFRASTRUCTURE 

702 000 Salaries 1,754 0 4,907 
703 Contract Services a a 2,000 
740 Operating Supplies 4,897 0 1000 

ROW Maintenance a 0 8800 
Stamford Rd. Property Maintenance 0 0 5,000 

866 Road Maintenance 150,550 300,000 .325,000 
867 Non-Motorized Trails Maintenance 5,405 5,000 5,000 
920 Utilities· Streetlights 0 3,300 3300 
921 Drains ° 20,000 20,000 
930 Repairs & Maintenance 0 0 0 

.. age, of is 



10/20/2014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

• . BUJJGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 ·2015 

Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED I BUDGET 
Total Infrastructure 162,606 328,300 I 37~;007 

Page 6 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

~ BUDGEiPS· 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - Jun 2014 At'vlENDED BUDGET 

528 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 

703 000 Contract Services 965 800 · 2;000 
824 RecyclinQ 103 4,000 250 
826 Garbage & Yard Waste Tags 1,390 3,000 3,000 
828 Reimbursement for Dump Use 1,037 3,000 3,000 

Total Solid Waste Management 3,495 10,800 .8,250 
550 - TRANSPORTATION 

864 000 AATA Fixed Route 12,054 25,273 27,192 
865 AATA Demand Response 6,585 9,020 13,170 

Total Transportation 18,639 34,293 40,362 
965 - TRANSFER of FUNDS 

965 000 I Transfer to Trails Reserve a 5,000 · 5;000 
966 I Transfer to Parks Fund 115,119 230,236 237,311 

Total Transfer of Funds 115,119 235,236 242,311 
966 - UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 

715 000 FICA 22,597 42,955 47091 
852 Medical Insurance 43,366 96,543 68,814 
853 Dental Insurance 0 0 10,142 
854 Vision Insurance 0 0 1,712 
855 Life Insurance 0 a 1;757 
856 HSA Administration Fee 96 0 200. 
857 HCSP 7,703 14,560 14954 
858 Pension 22,182 43,778 · .60,671 

Total Unallocated Expenses 95,944 197,836 205,341 
Total 755.999 ·TOTAL EXPENSES 796,880 1,620,217 1,863,085 

965 I Transfer to Reserves 0 a 0 

INet of Revenues and Expenditures 1 160,3621 01 (0) 

10/20/2014 Page 7 ofi5 



~ 
204 -LEGALDEFENSE FUND 

000 402 000 
405 

Total Revenue 
245 - EXPENSES 

800 000 
801 
963 
985 

Total Expenses 
965 - TRANSFER of FUNDS 

1965 1000 I 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

Current ReallPersonal Property Tax $0 $67,474 .$136;285 
It- I I axes u .1:,.1:;;$1 :> .• ~U 

.. 

° 69,705 141,635. 

Professional Services - Attomeys 2,097 9,500 .12',000 
Professional Services - Other 360 a . 1,000 

Bank Fees & Charges 0 a 100 
Tax Charge backs 29 500 500 

. ... 2,486 10,000 13,600 

Transfer to Legal Defense Reserve 0 59,705 128,035 

....... JTotal~:r~ra~nsfer of Funds ° 59,705 1::18,035 

INet of Revenues and expenditures 
.. ~ (2,486)1 oL 0 

1012012014 Page 8 of 15 



10/20/2014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

i UT TllCU'T'C 

Page 9 of 15 



~I~ 
. 

336 - FIRE OPERATIONS 

702 000 
702 001 
702 002 
702 003 
702 004 
702 005 
702 006 
702 012 
702 007 
702 008 
702 009 
702 010 
703 000 
704 000 
710 000 
717 
717 002 
717 033 
727 
740 
750 . 

800 
801 
803 
849 
850 
851 
860 
861 
880 
890 

10/20/2014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 . 2015 

Jan Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

Salaries 248,120 497,945 534,1331 
State Authorized Overtime 21,065 41,630 43,67.1 I 

Overtime - Sick 12,497 9,000 0 
Overtime - Vacation 27,754 60,000 0 

Overtime - Callbacks 13,874 23,000 0 
Overtime - Miscellaneous 10,097 40,000 0 

Overtime - TraininQ 10,480 30,000 . 0 

Overtime 0 0 150,000 
Base Salary - Chief 14,283 41,731 

• 

Additional Hours - Chief 0 8,000 0 
Base Salary - Marshall 4,433 23,019 ° Additional Hours - Fire Marshall 1,298 8,000 ° Chief Expenses 0 0 . 61,000 

Fire Marshall Expenses 0 0 12,000 
Training 920 10,000 10,000 

Taxable Benefits 22,188 31,119 21,070 
Uniform Allowance 9,212 10,000 10,000 

Sick Day Cash Outs 6,156 15,000 15,000 
Office Supplies 681 800 1,500 

Operating Supplies 20,200 40,000 . 20,000 
Turn-Out Gear 10,291 6,000 0 

Professional Services - Attorneys 0 1,000 1,000 
Professional Services - Other 4,145 6,000 10,000 
Accounting Chargeback Fee 5,000 10,000 10,000 

Dispatch Services 0 0 21,000 
Telecommunications 14,692 30,000 9,000 

Insurance & Bonds 11,020 50,000 40,000 
Transportation 430 2,000 . ° Meals & Lodging 408 1,000 ° Fire Prevention Expense 0 2,500 2,500 
ContinQencies 0 10,000 10,000 

Page 10 of 15 



10/2012014 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed . ~ ........... ~- ...................... 

Page 11 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

~ BUDGETS· . 

ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

219 - STREET LIGHT FUND 
000 I 403 1000 Special Assessment $0 $89,352 .$8~,352 
Total Kevenue 0 89,352 89,352 
223 - EXPENSES 

800 000 Professional Services - Attorneys 500 500 500 
801 Professional Services - Other 0 228 2281 
920 Utilities 43,112 88,624 88.,624 

ITotal expenses 43,612 89,352 89,3521 

IINet of Revenues and Expenditures (43,612)1 01 0 

220 - slDEsTREET MAINTENANCE FUND 
000 I 403 1000 Special Assessment $17,420 $17,420 $17,420 
Total Revenue 17,420 17,420 17,420 

245 - EXPENSES 
703 000 Contract Services 4,716 16,554 16,5541 
740 Operating Supplies 0 300 . 3001 

I otal Expenses 4,716 16,854 16,8541 
965 - TRANSFER of FUNDS I 

965 000 1 Transfer to Legal Reserves 0 566 . . 566 
Total Transfer of Funds 0 566 566 

Net of Revenues and Expenditures 12,104 0 o! 

10/20/2014 Page 12 of15 



~' 

249 - BUILDING FUND: 
000 610 000 

663 
671 002 
673 
699 

Total Revenue 

371 • SAFETY INSPECTION 

702 000 
703 
710 
717 
727 
740 
801 
802 
803 
850 
851 
860 
861 
900 
930 
954 
958 
963 
999 

2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan - Joo 2014 AMENDED BUDGET' 

Charges for Services Income $91,500 $120,000 ' $150,000 
Interest on Reserves Income 10 0 20 

Health Insurance Admin. Fees Income 57 150 0 
Insurance Reimbursements Income 53 0 100 

Appropriations from Fund Balance 0 66,363 26,419 
91,619 186,513 176,599 

Salaries 50,537 104,689 91,489 
Contract Services 3,240 7,000 7,000 i 

Training 0 500 500, 
Taxable Benefits 2,030 2,715 3,452 

Office Supplies 0 200 200i 
Operating Supplies 488 600 ,600 

Professional Services· Other 1,369 6,000 30 
Professional Services - Computer Related 939 2,400 6,000 

Building Chargeback 7,710 13,000 13,,900 
Telecommunications 507 1,000 1,100 

Insurance & Bonds 1,348 3,000 , 3,000 
Transportation 1,881 2,000 4,000 

Meals & Lodging 0 100 100, 
Printing & Publishing 0 100 ' 100, 

Repairs & Maintenance 315 600 600 
Equipment Rental 64 0 '100 

Membership & Dues 323 500 500 
Bank Fees & Charges a 0 250 

Miscellaneous Expense 0 200 200" 
Total Safety Inspection 70,750 144,604 131t,221 

1012012014 Page 13 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

~~ . BUDGETS . 

ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET· 

966· UNALLOCATED EXPENSES 

715 000 FICA 3,939 8,217 7,722 
852 Medical Insurance 14,235 20,712 16,976 
853 Dental Insurance ° 0 867J 
854 Vision Insurance 0 0 ··157 
855 Life Insurance 0 0 163 
856 HSA Administration Fee 24 0 .···100 
857 HCSP 1,117 2,240 2,016 
858 Pension 5,288 10,740 . 10,377 

Total Unallocated Expenses 24,603 41,909 38.,378 
Total 755.999 ·TOTAL EXPENSES 95,353 186,513 176,599 

i[Net of Revenues and Expenditures {3,734)1 01 (0) 

10120/2014 Page 14 of 15 



2015 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Government Funds Budget - Proposed 

~~' BUDGETS 
ACTUALS 2014 2015 

Jan Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

266 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
000 402 000 Current Real/Personal Property Tax $1,213,021 $1,214,542 $1,226,56,5 

405 1FT Taxes 40,161 40,161 48,145 
406 Pilot Program Taxes 4,822 4,613 , 4,8!J0 
660 Fines & Forfeits 13,134 35,000 35,000 
661 Sycamore Reg Law Enforcement 48,727 97,453 100,000 
662 Danbury Reg Law Enforcement 28,083 56,165 60,000 
663 St Joseph Hospital Law Enforcement 57,608 115,215 115,215 
663 Interest on Reserves Income 334 0 600 
695 False Alarm Revnue 2,140 4,000 4,000 
699 Appropriations from Fund Balance 0 89,956 98,295 

Total Revenue 1,408,032 1,657,105 1,692,620 
310 - CRIME CONTROL 

703 000 Contract Services 765,105 1,536,210 1,560,000 
703 001 Contract Overtime 41,534 90,000 110,000 
740 Operating Supplies 1,258 0 200 
801 Professional Services - Other 4,900 10,000 10,000 
803 AccountinQ CharQeback Fee 600 1,200 1,200 
851 Insurance & Bonds 600 1,200 1,200 
920 Utilities 2,875 6,000 6,000 
930 Repairs & Maintenance 655 500 1,500 
985 Tax Chargebacks 527 10,800 ' 1,500 

Total Crime Control 818,053 1,655,910 1,691,600 

346 - NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH 
702 000 Salaries 482 900 703 
715 FICA 37 70 56 
717 Taxable Benefits 0 0 35 
728 Postage 0 50 50 
740 Operating Supplies 0 25 25 
860 Transportation 0 100 100 
900 Printing & Publishing 0 50 50 

Total Neighborhood Watch 519 1,195 1,020 
I Total 755.999 ·TOTAL EXPENSES 818,573 1,657,105 1,692,620 

IINet of Revenues and Expenditures 589,459 1 01 (0) 

10/20/2014 Page 15 of 15 



2015 Budget - Proposed 

~TOWNSHIP ~ 
BUDGETS 

PARKS & RECREATiON ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

Revenue: 10(;(;.ULo . "eneral runo I.;ontnoutlon 115,119 230,237 237,311 
664.000 . INTEREST 0 0 0 
664.050· Interest on Reserves 415 0 900 
607.085· Reimb. For Labor Costs 490 500 500 
671.075· Insurance Reimbursements 66 0 100 
695.000 . Donations 0 100 100 

59! '.025 . Approp. tram Reserves 0 a 50,000 

Total Revenue 11tl,O;;O L.:5U,l:$.:51 ""'''',911 
Expense: 751 .. Administration Department 

II 702.001 . Comm. Salaries 3,240 9,000 7,540 
702.002 . Admin. Salary 17,470 34,939 35,985 ra- II 

715.001 . Social Security· Commission 248 689 0 
715.002· Social Security· Administrator 1,422 2,937 0 

717.000' Taxable Benefrts 929 3,449 0 
71B.000· Pension 1,615 3,071 0 

719.000 • Prior Year MESC 0 350 350 
727.000· Office Supplies 197 500 500 

727.050 . Postage a 100 100 
801.000 . Professional Services 1.180 2,200 2,400 

B03.000 . Twp. Accountant Fees 3,000 6,000 0 
850.000' Telecommunications 468 1,300 1,000 
851.000 . Insurance and Bonds 935 4,500 2,000 

852.000 - Medical Insurance 176 378 0 
857.000 - HCSP 407 840 0 

860.000' Transportation 137 300 300 
900.000 . Printing & Publishing 0 100 100 

930.000 . Repairs & Maintenance 0 500 500 
958.000· Memberships & Dues 77 35 100 

>j[ { • uuu . Equipment 216 1,250 3,000 

Total 751 .. Administration Department 31,714 72,438 53,875 

1012012014 Page 1 of3 



2015 Budget - Proposed 
DR 

~TOWNSHiP ~ 
BUDGETS 

PARKS & RECREATION ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan - Jun 2014 AMENDED BUDGET 

754 .. Recreation Department n 704.000' Staff Salaries 2,240 6,026 8,645 
715.000 . Social Security 171 371 0 

740.000 . Operating Supplies 1,298 5,250 3,000 
740.005' Signage 202 500 500 

860,000 . Transportation 0 100 100 
930.000 . Rep, & Main!. 0 500 500 

Total 754 •. Recreation Department 3,912 12,747 12,745 
755, . Parks Maintenance Department: 

704.000 . Staff 37,584 78,218 100,620 !Io 11 
715.075' Social Security - Staff 2,889 6,011 0 II 

717.050 . Taxable Benefits -Staff 179 351 0 
718.075 . Pension - Staff 3,387 7,302 0 

740,000' Operating Supplies 726 2,000 1,500 
740.003' Herbicide (Non-Selective) 0 500 500 

740.004' Sand, Gravel, Bark and Soil 0 500 500 
741.001 . Uniforms 259 750 750 

742.000 . Fuel - Lubricants 3,244 6,000 6,000 
801.000 - Professional Services 119 0 0 
850.000 . Telecommunications 333 750 750 

860.000 . Transportation 0 50 50 
920.000 . Utilities 152 450 300 

930.000 . Repairs & Maintenance 5,109 7,500 7,500 
930,001 . Controlled Burns 3,626 4,000 4,000 

974.000 . Small Tools & Equipment 78 1,000 500 
975.000 . Signage 1,969 0 100 

9ff.UUU -l::qUlpment 0 25,270 26,000 

Total 755 .• Parks Maintenance Department . 59,654 140,652 149,070 

756 - Park Development/Improvement: 
II 951,000 - Project (Pavilion for Fireman's) 129 5,000 40,000 

Total 756 • Park DeveloPment/Improvement 129 5,000 I 40,000 

10/20/2014 Page 2 of3 



2015 Budget - Proposed 

~~ ~ _ .. 1'\J::'r:w: 
BUDGETS 

PARKS & RECRIEATION ACTUALS 2014 2015 
Jan - Jun 2014 Al\1ENDED BUDGET 

966 - Unallocated Expenses: . 

715 - FICA 0 0 12,114 
717,000' Taxable Benefits 0 0 5,563 

~ 718.000' Pension 0 0 12,476 
852,000 - Medical Insurance 0 0 0 

853.000 - Dental Insurance 0 0 204 ~ 
854.000 - Vision Insurance a 0 41 

855.000 - Life Insurance a 0 58 
857.000 - HCSP 0 0 719 ~ 

Total 966 - Unallocated Expenses . a a 31,175 
Total 755.999 ·TOTAL EXPENSES 95,409 230,837 286,866 

Net of Revenues and Expenditures 20,681 0 2,045 

1012012014 Page 3 013 



, IUVV 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

14UO "iVater 11< oewer 

ITotal 400 '\iVater & Sewer 
110 ' 
120 ' 

404 ~ water ~ales 
405 - Sewer Sale! 

4u8 . Penalty Reve 

41!J - L;Utiru\ AdmlO. ree~ 
421 . Fee! 

4= - HoA Aam. reel 

I I I I I 423 - Customer Call Out 
425- Other Iv 

ITotal420' 

2015 Budget - Proposed 

~ 
.Tnn.Jun'14 II 2014 2015 

788,400 

510.752 

2.740 

o 
1.895 

119 

1.092 
11.681 
14.786 

1,~4b.lIb 

,14 ,0 , ,,'l!).;G,O(J 

55.0 
3,047.232 

3.000 5.000 

ISU I 
5,000 4,01)1 

.",,, 

I 
11,4351 

441 . Interest on Bank Accounts 954 2,0002,000 

I I IIExpenses 1 
1550 . Water & ;:;ewer 

10/20/2014 

Total 550 - Water & Sewer Pc 
600· Payroll 

ITota1600· Payroll 

tiur 
607 • 

--so7. '" 
607' E 

ooS - Water 
560 - Sewer 

? Insurance - Othe 
609 . Pension 

610 - HCSF 

2,000 • :2;000 

"'i/3:0~3:667" ;"i'i3~0S3\41a! 

547,527 

9~ 

18il,812 
10.106 

1,556 
3,254 

3,309 

~L 
'082][ 

575 
19,95' 

. 16,708 

6,051 

2~6,960 

1 

2.147.4051 2,193,541 

71',157 
4,000 I 11,65 --

41,659· 4""1 
11,480 '10;811 4""1 

529,731 549,056 

Page 1 of 4 



1012012014 

SUPERIOR 
. fO'Ii\TNSIlfr 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

ITotaI611-AB 
= -Maintenance Facility 

Tota1611-MF Maintenance Facility 
6ll-LB Lift & 

ITotal 61l-LB -!..ift & 
IT mal 611 - Building & 

; -
3 - ( 

3 -
67B-AS -

: - ( 

=-c 

=- I 

645-LB-

S68-LB - T 

2015 Budget - Proposed 

.l:SU.IJti~ 
Jan-Jun'14 II 2014 2015 

~B - R&M 2,735 4,00 
,r Serv. & SUPP. 5,207 11,001 

19 Suppliesll 2,741 5,000 '. '-:s, ... 
\8 - Utilitiesll 3,833 7,000 .1;,5ll1) 

2,149 4,000· ~--
j Equipmen~r 1,837 3,700 3;70C 

3,00C 
4ii,2'O'i 

1,540 3,000 
20.043 37,700 

AI' - R&M r-- 7.871 15,000 
"Serv. & Supp. 4,416 6,000 .' 'S,OOI 

'19 Supplies 1.743 6,000 4;000, 
nF - Utilities 13.252 25,00025,0001 
nunications 2.081 4,500 4,25ll'1 

29.368 56,500 54,25(1 

620-LS - R&MI 969 4,000 ·.'3,00. 
,II 1,111 500' '2,OIlO 

665-LB - 9,113 16,000 
403 700 ..' ,800·,1 

11,596 21,200 
61,007 115,400 

Page 2 of 4 



10120/2014 

UTILITY OEPARTMENT 

1670 • 6ther I 

'I 

620 ' Repairs & ~ - Other 
I 
I 

Total 620 ' 
30, Pr 

ITotal630' 
650· 

[Total 650 

me 

;g;- ~ - Other 

s Out to Capital 

litures - O&M 

620' R&M· 
625 • R&M • Root - --------------

631 ' Prof. Serv, 
632 . Prof. Services - PHF 

634 ' Prof. Servo - Twp. Accountani 
635 ' Prof. Servo -
. 638-t,;1;sgic Wrighter Fee, 

651 ' 
652 . Transportation & 

653, 
---------

656· Misc, 

712 

671 Meters & 
672- Fue 

673 Insurance & Bond, 
676-

'01 Bad Debt 
, . Printing & > 

I Membership & Due< 

2015 Budget - Proposed 

:0: 
~ 

Jan-Jun'14 II 2014 2015 

10.653 
o 

10,653 

9,325 

983 

833 

o 
283 

..1l,424 

590 

314 

290 
106 

_ 1,300 
12.127 

5,373 
12,561 
2,779 
3,173 

873 
2,139 

o 
62.402 

1,371,587 

o 
(?F: CIon 

20,000 
7.000 I ' 7,000' 

27,000 I 

50,( 
620 

2,000 ,., '~ 

1,000 1 
600, "I 

59,80047 

3,000 3,(11)0 
1,0001;000 
2,000 

25,000 25;000 
12,000 

4,500 
500 

170,200 1.155;500 

01 0 

Page 3 of4 



2015 Budget - Proposed. 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
ACTUALS 

Jan..J'un'14 2014 2015 
DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 

I 441 - Interest on Bank Accounts 983 2,016 1.,900 
Expenses 

687 - AQency Fees 277 450 450 
689 - Bond I nterest Expense 37,465 74,373 68,733 
690 - Disclosure Report Fee 0 250 0 

691 - OverlappinQ Report Fee 0 100 0 
Tom! expense 37,742 75,173 69,183 
Transfers Out to Cap. Res. 

Net ofRevenu~.and E.xpenditures - Debt Service (38,759 (73,157) (87,283) 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
Revenue I 

415 - Connection Fees Revenue 
413 - Availabilitv Fees Revenue 28,858 0 Q 

414 - Development AQreement Inc. 0 0 .Q 
415 - Tap Fees Income 0 0 0 

425 - Other Misc. Income 0 0 0 
416 - T&T Revenue 10,500 105,000 52,500 

Total 415 - Connection Fees Revenue 39,358 105,000 82,50(1 
427 - Grant Income 0 454,509 454,509 
441 - Interest on Bank Accounts 978 2,100 1",900 

Total Revenue 40,336 561,609 508,909 
Ex;en.e 

620 - R&M - System 10,046 0 "20,000 
621 - Project Expenses 0 505,010 '. 505,01'0 

675 - Depreciation 350,602 701,204 70S,ooO 
Transfer IN 

809 - Transfer In From O&M 0 100,931 65,070 
Net of Revenues and Expenditures - Capital Reserves (3.20,31.2) (543,674) (656,031) 

SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 

I I I I 1441 - Interest on Bank Accounts § 1,200 1,200 
Net of Revenues and Expenditures - System Rep, Res. 600 1,200 1,200 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS I (383,371)][ (615,631)i (722,113) 

1012012014 Page 4 of4 



Prililcd: 10/0112014 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUlL.DING DEPARTMENT 
MON11I·END REI'ORT 

September 2014 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Penn its 
--------~--.--.--.---.-.-. .--.-.. 

Electrical Permits $0,00 $2,346,00 12 

Manufactlu'edlModular $0.00 $600,00 3 

Mechanical Permits $0,00 $4,583,00 26 

Plumbing $0.00 $3,941.00 15 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $290,000.00 $2,919.00 4 

Res-New BId/ding $1,022,285.00 $6,795.00 3 

Res-Other Building $0,00 $350.00 3 

Res-Other Non-Building $0,00 $100,00 1 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $718.00 2 
.--.-.-.--.-.---.-.---... -. .• ---.-.-.-.-.-.-.~ 

Totals $1,312,285.00 $22,352.00 69 



Page: J SUPEIUOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
Prilltell: 10101114 YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

Jlllluary through September 2014 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 
.. ----~~ .... 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $350,408.00 $12,786.00 6 

Com-Other NOli-Building $0.00 $10,062.00 12 
Electrical Permits $0.00 $19,660.00 123 
Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $2,050.00 11 

MechanicalI)ermits $0.00 $26,743.75 184 

Plumbing $0.00 $15,519.00 87 
Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $364,005.00 $6,084.00 12 
Res-Man ufactnredlModular $0.00 $1,150.00 10 
Res-New Building $11,718,948.0 $74,763.00 23 
Res-Other Building $0.00 $6,176.00 42 

Res-Other Non-Building $ 614,000.00 $1,018.00 7 

Res-Renovations $97,425.00 $4,042.00 19 

Totals $13,144,786.00 $180,053.75 536 



September 2014 Fire Department Responses 

Structure :Fires: 0 

Vehicle Fires: 2 

1. 911212014 PV: 8500 PL: 6500 
9779 Ford CV: 300 CL: 300 

2. 9/1512014 PV: 6000 PL: 6000 
9764 Ravenshire CV: 500 CL: 500 

Brush Fires: 0 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 5] 

Personal Injury Accidents: 8 
I. 9/812014 

M 141 Ford 
2. 91812014 

M 141 Dixboro 
3. 91l 2/20 I 4 

Geddes / Il of Prospect 
4. 9/14/2014 

Macarthur 1 Heather 
5. 912412014 

Ford 1 Prospect 
6. 9/24/2014 

Plymouth 1 Old Ford 
7. 9/26120]4 

Geddes 1 Arbor Woods 
8. 9/2612014 

Geddes 1 Prospect 

Property Damage Accidents: 3 

Residential Fire Alarm: 3 
I. 9/512014 

1191 Stamford 
2. 9/17/2014 

10361 Scarlet Oak 
3. 9/2912014 

8920 Joy 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 1 
l. 9/1912014 

10015 Cherry Hill 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 0 

Utility Emergency: 2 

Public Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 17 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Mutual Aid: 11 

All Other Incidents: 1 

Total Alarms: 100 

Burn Permits: 92 



Superior Township Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses September 2014 

Date Type Department 
~......... . ..... _- location Info 

M 14 US 23 W. TRIPLE 3 ...... -~--~~.--,~~-------
164 ALLEN 1 STRUCTURE FIRE 

·····~-9~8S JOY 3J= UTV ASSIST 

600 WOODLAWN 

209 PEARL 

107 ADAMS 

9779 FORD ---_ ......... + 
GEDDES / E OF PROSPECT 
....... ~-.... . ... ~~ ••....... 

1SS0CLARK 

! 

POSSIBLE STRUCTURE FIRE 

STRUCTURE FIRE 

:)1 KUcrURE FIRE 

3.j .... _ .... ~()SSIBLE STRUCTURE FIRE 

'! ROLLOVER 
- - - - - - ------~-----

3 STRUCTURE FIRE 

EMU VILLAGE BLDG. B STRUCTURE FIRE 

1555 WOODRIDGE 1 STRUCTURE FIRE 
-----~-----

EMU SILL HALL 3 STRUCTURE FIRE 
------~~--~~----·r-------=~~~~----·······+ 

1514 DAWN 3 -i~-..... STRUCT:.U:c:R:=E:.::':'':=''~~~-1 

I 2 STRUCTURE FIRE 550 SEVENTH 5T 



SEPTEMBER 2014 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DA TE: 10/2/2014 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

NO ALARMS FOR SEPTEMBER 2014 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 

September to October 2014 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

1657 Devon grass notice, no response, cut by Township twice 

9315 Panama fence in disrepair, notice sent, repaired 

1652 Harvest grass notice, cut, blight issues, pending 

1147 Stamford complaint of rodents in yard and junk pile, 1 st notice 

8379 Barrington dead branch pile, contact with resident, removed 

1739 Devon trash by side of house, notice sent, removed 

Woodside empty lots not maintained, 1st notification, mowed 

1039 Stamford junk at curb, removed after notice, more junk, new notice 

Brookside empty lots not maintained, 1st notification, mowed 

Vreeland east of Prospect carpet piles along road; removed by Township 

1147 Stamford complaint of junk and rodents in yard, 1st notice 

1505 Harvest junk at curb, removed after notification 

9224 Panama junk at curb, removed after notification 

Noise Complaints 

1513 Harvest reports of weekend parties in empty house, referred to 
WCSO and notice sent to owners, house boarded up 



Animal Complaints 

9545 Glenhill 

dog 

Vehicles 

9032 Arlington 

1793 Hamlet 

1206 Stamford 

1513 Harvest 

8473 Barrington 

1780 Sheffield 

1589 Harvest 
towed 

report of dog running loose, referred to Animal Control, 
dog owner has agreed to control animal and not let 

loose in common areas. Pending 

inoperable vehicle in drive, letter sent, owner has agreed 
to move car, not moved yet. 

camper in street on blocks, referred to WCSO, moved 

inoperable vehicle in street, referred to WCSO, towed 

vehicle parked in back yard, notice sent, vehicle moved 

Car hauler parked in street, referred to WCSO, removed 

trailer parked for week in drive, notice sent, moved 

vehicle with expired plates in street, referred to WCSO, 

1835 Manchester vehicle in drive with flats, repaired after notice sent 

1550 Harvest 

1653 Harvest 

Miles: 217 
Time: 40 

inoperable vehicle in drive, 1 st notice sent, pending 

wrecked vehicle in street, referred to WCSO 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, BUild. Insp., WCSD 



I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 
August 18, 2014 

Adopted Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 6:30 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Terry Lee Lansing, Mirada Jenkins, Sandi 
Lopez, Marion Morris 

Park Commlssloner(s) absent: Martha Kern-Boprie 

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, Keith Lockie, Park Administrator; Patrick Piggott, Recreation 
Coordinator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor, Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor 

III. Flag Salute 
The chair led those assembled in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to approve the agenda as drafted. 
Jan Berry added under New Business the Weatherbee Preserve and the 2015 Proposed Budget 
The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. July 21, 2014 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to approve the minutes of 
07/21/14 with spelling and context corrections. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
There was none. 

VII. Board Liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the 7/21/14 Township Board meeting. He stated that Martha 

Kern-Boprie's written report for the meeting was good with the following additions: An architect had 

been in to look at designing a new bathroom for the Sheriff's Department, a house on Nottingham Dr. 

had been demolished and the property restored. The Township was looking into recovering, from the 

homeowner, the costs associated with the project. Plant at Napier and Cherry Hill is to be torn down 

by September 1. On October 18 the annual county-Wide cleanup will be held at Rynearson Stadium 

from 9 to 2. 

VIII. Park Reports 

A. Chairperson 

The chair had no report. 

B. Administrator 

Administrator Keith lockie submitted a written report: Old Town Hall was painted, to be paid for 

by the General Fund, Harvest Moon pavilion was re-stalned, trails were widened at Schroeter 

1 



Park, brush was cleared at CHNP and ball diamonds and play areas were sprayed for weeds at 

Oakbrook and Community Parks. 

Washtenaw Cty. began clearing for their trails in the new Weatherbee Preserve. 

Our book give-away at the Dlxboro Fair was very successful this year - we collected over $193 In 

donations. 

Keith Hoefllnger's last day of work was August i". He was told to return next summer, If he's 

available. 

He began work on next year's budget. 

The Reach One, Teach One program ended on Augusl13. The program was very successful, and 

our help was appreciated. 

The library's ice cream social was held on August 9 and had about 30 people participating. Our 

staff helped with the function. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees 

Martha Kern-Boprie attended the July 18 Township Board meeting. She submitted a written 

report. 

D. Park Steward - No report. 

E. Safety 

Glen Kuehn hurt his shOUlder planting a tree. He was on light duty lor a couple of days, but is 
back at work with no restrictions. 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to receive the Parks Reports. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. July 18 Board Report from Martha Kern-Boprie 

B. Weatherbee Woods Preserve Memo from Washtenaw County Parks 

C. 2015 Proposed Budget 

It was moved by Uva WlIbanks and supported by Marion Morris to receive the Communications. The 
motion carried, 

X. Old Business 
A. Park Improvements - Fireman's Park Pavilion 

Third bid was received. Dave Buterbaugh will meet with Rick Mayernik to discuss the bids. There 
is a large monetary variance in the bids. Staff will bring the bids and their recommendation to 
the commission in September. 
The pavilion will be 20x24, similar to Norfolk's. 

B, CHNP Boardwalk Project II 
Dave Buterbaugh discussed with Barrett how to bring materials 10 the site, Fireman Conklin has 
equipment we may decide to use. Work, per Barrett, will begin in late September-early October. 

XI. New Business 

2 



A. Weatherbee Preserve 
The County wants to begin their trail system in the preserve. They have flagged the trail and 
staff has looked it over. This will be Phase I of the project. Jan Berry asked the commissioners to 
consider the following items: 

1. Preserve Sign - the commissioners liked the new entrance sign as proposed by the 
County. Dave Buterbaugh stated Entrance Alternative I is the more appropriate location 
for the sign. The commission agreed. 

2. Trailhead Sign - Dave Buterbaugh stated he discussed the location of the signs with the 
County. They decided the signs should be located in both our park and in the preserve. 

3. Barbed Wire - the commission decided the barbed wire fence should be removed. 
4. Wayfinding Posts - discussed and approved by the commission. 
5. Private Property - Tom Freeman proposes to mark where private property begins. 

Marion Morris suggested Tom Freeman not attend our September meeting, but come at a later 
date, once the construction has begun. 

Sandi Lopez wants to see what the "no horses allowed" signage will look like. 

Jan Berry will discuss the commission's comments with Tom Freeman this week. Jan Berry also 
stated the unified trail sign and kiosk will be discussed jointly with the County. 

B. 2015 Proposed Budget 
The budget handout was briefly discussed. It will be put on the September agenda for 
commission approval. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terri Lee Lansing to pay the bills totaling $20,548.55. 
The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. July 31, 2014 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 7/31/14 Financial 
Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
There were none. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn at 7:10 pm. The motion 
carried. 

Submitted by, 
Keith Lockie, Park Administrator 

3 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 Hogback Road. Ann Arbor. McI1~an 4810S.s732 • OFfiCE (734) 971-&100. FAX (734) 97H624 • EMAIL sh,nrr@e"ash1enaw,org 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 
MARK A. PTASZEK 

UHDERSHiORIFF 

To: Ken Swart~, Superior Township Supervisor 

From: Patrick Bell, Sergeant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

Through: Marlene Radzik, Police Services Commander 

Date: October 13, 2014 

Re: September Police Services Monthly Report 

In September of 2014 there were 757 calls for service in Superior Township compared to September 
2013 where there were 912 calls for service in Superior Township. 

For the month of September deputies initiated 117 traffic stops and Issued 33 citations. Ofthe 117 
traffic stops, 3 ended in arrest. You should note that this total is not correct, due to entry errors some 
citations were not counted correctly. An additional manual count of citations showed that deputies 
actually wrote at least 41 citations for the month of September. 

Information on Significant events this month includes: 

• On September 3, 2014 at approximately 8am, Dep. Visel was dispatched to 8876 MacArthur in 
reference to a Home Invasion. The house was ransacked but nothing was stolen. 

• On September 4, 2014 at approximately 2:05am, Deputies Gebauer and Carter were dispatched 
to 9078 MacArthur in regards to an Aggravated Assault. The victim was uncooperative. 

• On September 12, 2014, Det. Boivin began a Sexual Assault investigation regarding a minor 
child. This case is still under investigation by out Detective Bureau. 

• On September 21, 2014 Dep. Corrie and Montgomery were dispatched to 3040 N. Prospect in 
regards to a Sexual Assault case that occurred at 9240 MacArthur. The victim in this case is a 
minor child and the investigation is currently assigned to Det. Boivin in the Detective Bureau. 

• On September 23, 2014 Dep. Losey responded to 9428 MacArthur regarding a Stolen Vehicle 
complaint. Stolen was a 1997 Ford Ranger that has yet to be recovered. 

• On September 24, 2014 Dep. Ross responded to 1987 Knollwood Bnd in reference to a Stolen 
Vehicle complaint. Stolen was a 2010 Piaggio moped that has yet to be recovered. 

• On September 26, 2014, Dep. Carter and Peltier responded to 1900 Prospect Rd (Fairfax Manor) 
regarding a Sexual Assault. A patient allegedly sexually assaulted another patient. Evidence 
collected was sent to the MSP lab for analysis. 

• On September 28, 2014 at approxtimately 7:16 Dep. Corrie and several other units from 
Superior and Ypsilanti Township responded to 8611 Nottingham in regards to a Felony Assault. 
Arrested was an adult male regarding an assault on his juvenile son. The suspect is being 
charged with Child Abuse. 

• On September 28, 2014 at approximately 12:19pm Dep. Ross was dispatched to 3410 Andora Dr 
regarding a Larceny from a Building. This case is being reviewed by the Prosecutor's Office 
regarding the house keeper who allegedly tolen over $30,000 worth of jewelry. 

Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



• There were (12) Larceny from Motor Vehicles in Superior Township this month. 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log 

Deputy Log 

Detective Log 

General Fund Patrol 

Secondary Road Patrol Log 

Area: Superior TWp. 
Date Range: 9/1/2014·9/30/2014 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Briefing: 

Total Court (Regular Time): 

Total Court (Overtime): 

Total Community Relations: 

Total Court Off·Duty: 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Property Check: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Special Detail: 

Total Selective Enforcement: . 

Total Self·lnitiated Activity: I 

6 for a total of 1145 minutes , 
5 for a total of ,225 minutes 

5 for a total of i 230 minutes 

5 for a total of .1295 minutes 

21 for a total of 695 minutes 

269 for a total of 15767 minutes 

200 for a total of j4080 minutes 

2 for a total of 1335 minutes 

3 for a total of : 360 minutes 
I 

36 for a total of i 1 005 minutes 

1 for a total of ,210 minutes 
I 

59 for a total of ! 0 minutes , 
54 for a total of 10 minutes 

134 for a total of '6785 minutes 

30 for a total of 1120 minutes 

371 for a total of [7430 minutes 

533 for a total of 19614 minutes , 
48 for a total of 12702 minutes 

312 for a total of 15605 minutes 

18 for a Iotal of ! 375 minutes , 
Total Service Request: i 342 for a total of 113085 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: I 80 for a total of 12575 minutes 

Total Training: 5 for a total of 1730 minutes 

TotalTraffic Stop:. 115 for a total of 11735 minutes 

Total Olher: I, 4 for a total of i 20 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 2616 for a total of 62533 minutes 

Total Administrative Duty: ; 

Total Court (Regular Time): , 

Total Follow Up: ] 
I 

Total If. of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: : 

Tolal If. of Activities: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: , 

Total # of Activities: 

2 for a total of 1480 minutes 

1 for a total of 1480 minutes 

26 for a total of 12895 minutes 

29 for a total of 3855 minutes 

1 for a total of ! 10 minutes 

1 for a total of 10 minutes 

2 for a tolal of 130 minutes 

1 for a total of i 10 minutes , 
3 for a total of 40 minutes 

Page 1 of 2 

10/0712014 

8:02AM 

1017/20148:02:23 AM 



Supervisor Log Total Admlnislrative Duty: 

Total Briefing: 

Total Community Relations: ! 

Total Deputy Join Shill: 

Total Depuly Left Shift: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: ' 

T alai Property Check: : 

T alai Proactive Patrol: ! 

Total Selective Enforcement: : 

Total Self-Initiated Activily: I 
Total Service Request: ' 

Total Service Request Assist: 

Total Traffic Slop: 

Total Other: 

Tolal# of Activities: 

163 for a total of 19970 minutes 
: , . 

24 for a total of : 535 minutes 

5 for a total of ! 160 minutes 
: 

1 fora lotal of 10 mlnules 
i 

1 for a tolal of :0 minutes 

3 for a total of j 580 minutes 
: 

5 for a tolal of 10 minutes 

7 for a total of 1215 minutes , 
3 for a total of i85 minutes , 
8 for a lotal of 1335 minutes 

3 for a total of !75 minutes 

11 for a total of i550 minutes 

10 for a total of 1425 minutes , 
2 for a total of 120 minutes 

5 for a total of ! 505 minutes 

251 for a total of 13455 minutes 

Total Superior Twp.:! 2921 for a tolal of :00188 mlnules (1346 hours 26 minutes) 
i ; 

Page 2 of 2 10/7/20148:02:23 AM 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

For The Month Of September 

Cla •• lllcation Sap/2013 Sepf2014 %Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 ~100% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAl PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 1 0% 

11002 SEXUAl PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAl·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 0 0% 

11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL ·CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAl CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0% 

11008 SEXUAl CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 0 ·100% 
12000 ROBBERY 0 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 11 7 ~36.3% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 4 3 ·25% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 3 3 0% 
20000 ARSON 0 -100% 

22001 BURGLARY-FORCED ENTRY 9 2 -77.7% 

22002 BURGlARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlanl.o Cummll) 0 0 0% 

23001 lARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 Q()/o 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 0 5 0% 

23005 lARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 12 1100% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 -100% 

23007 lARCENY-OTHER 3 -66.6% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 2 0% 

24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 1 0% 

24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDtE/CONFIDENCE GAME OOA, 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 0 0% 

26003 FRAUD ·IMPERSONATION 0 0 0% 

26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 0% 

27000 E MBElZLEMENT 0 a 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 2 ·50"/.:; 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 5 400% 

30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 -100% 

35001 VIOLATION a F CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 8 2 -75% 

35002 NARCOTlC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 0% 

39001 GAMBLlNG- BETTINGIWAGERING 0 0 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 2 2 0% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0% 

22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 0% 

26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 0% 

38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 0% 

38002 FAMILY-NONSUPPORT 0 0 0% 

10n12014 7:46;57 AM Page 2 of7 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

For The Month or September 

Classification SopJ2013 

41002 LIQUOR ViOlATIONS ·OTHER 

46000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE ·OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF UQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HFALTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

63000 VAGRANCY 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFiC CRASHES 

3200 SICK J INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFiC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS/WARNINGS 

4100 NON· HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS/WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 UCENSE/TITLE {REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

1017120147:46:57 AM Page:3 ot 7 

0 

2 

0 

2 

0 

0 

6 

0 

10 

0 

2 

8 

11 

34 

27 

7 

173 

0 

169 

293 

18 

5 

o 
o 
o 

o 

3 

26 

o 
5 

o 

Sepl2014 

0 

4 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

7 

4 

8 

28 

22 

193 

0 

149 

162 

12 

o 
o 

o 

o 

6 

43 

4 

o 

%Changa 

0% 

100% 

0% 

0% 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

-83,3% 

0% 

·100% 

0% 

-100% 

~12,5% 

-63.6% 

·76.4% 

3.703% 

214.2% 

11,56% 

0% 

·11.8% 

-44.7% 

-33.3% 

-100% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

100% 

6.5.36% 

0% 

-20% 

0% 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

1017120147:46:57 AM Paga4oF7 



09001 

10002 

11001 

11002 

11003 

11004 

11007 

11008 

12000 

13001 

13002 

13003 

20000 

?.2001 

22002 

23001 

23003 

23005 

23006 

23007 

24001 

24002 

24003 

25000 

26001 

26002 

26003 

26005 

27000 

28000 

29000 

30002 

35001 

35002 

39001 

52001 

22003 

22004 

26006 

38001 

CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Voar To D.t. Through September 

MURDERlNONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 1 

PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 

SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -csc 1ST DEGREE 3 

SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 

SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -CSC 1ST DEGREE 

SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAL -csc aRD DEGREE 2 

SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 2 

SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 2 

ROBBERY 9 

NOi'lAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 119 

AGGRAVATED/fELONIOUS ASSAULT 39 

INTIMIDATIONISTALKING 19 

ARSON 4 

BURGLARY -fORCED ENTRY 71 

BURGLARY -ENTRYWITHOUT FORCE (Iolonl 10 Commil) 9 

LARCENY ·POCKETPICKING 

LARCENY -THEfT FROM BUILDING 37 

LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 37 

LARCENY -THEFT Of MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSIACCESSORIES 2 

LARCENY -OTHER 36 

MOTOR VEHICLE THEfT 7 

MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 

MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 1 

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 4 

FRAUD ·FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 12 

FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 7 

FRAUD ·IMPERSONATION 5 

FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 

EMBEZZLEMENT 3 

STOLEN PROPERTY 2 

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 92 

RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 

VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 32 

NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 

GAMBLlNG- BETTING/WAGERING 

WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 7 

BURGLARY· UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 2 

POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 

FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 

FAMILY -ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 8 

1017120147:46:57 AM Page 5 of 7 

0 -100% 

0 -100% 

7 133.3% 

0% 

0% 

1 -50% 

3 50% 

0 -100% 

4 -55,5% 

88 -26.0% 

22 ~43.5% 

13 w31.S% 

-75% 

34 --52,1% 

5 ·44.4% 

0 ·100% 

37 0% 

48 29.72% 

3 50% 

18 -50% 

11 57.14"1" 

3 200% 

0% 

0 ~100{!!" 

18 50% 

4 -42.8% 

8 60% 

2 100% 

0 ~100% 

3 50(>/" 

62 -32.6% 

2 100% 

19 -40.8% 

8 700% 

0 -100% 

5 -28.5% 

3 50% 

0 M100% 

0 ·100% 

6 ·25% 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through September 

Classille.llon 

38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 

49000 ESCAPEIFLIGHT 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

54002 OPEI<ATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 

55000 HEAlTH AND SAFETY 

57001 TRESPASS 

83000 VAGRANCY 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS! ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFiC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAl COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 

4100 NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS lWARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

4300 LICENSE /TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATiONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 

1017/20147:46:57 AM Page 6of7 

2013 

0 

3 

16 

5 

20 

3 

3 

1 

22 

4 

20 

1 

15 

100 

82 

169 

219 

119 

1523 

0 

1403 

2135 

140 

9 

4 

145 

256 

4 

59 

4 

6 

2014 

4 

14 

17 

4 

0 

9 

2 

11 

0 

14 

65 

18 

99 

235 

165 

1640 

1472 

1520 

114 

7 

o 
1 

o 

62 

214 

10 

42 

1 

16 

%Change 

0% 

33,33% 

~22,2% 

·80% 

~15% 

33.33% 

-100% 

0% 

-59.0% 

~50% 

-45% 

-100% 

-6.66% 

-35% 

-78,0% 

-41.4% 

7.305% 

38.65% 

7,662% 

0% 

4.918% 

-28.8% 

~1e,5% 

-22.2% 

-100% 

800% 

~100% 

-75% 

-57.2% 

-16.4% 

150% 

"28.8% 

·75% 

100% 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

1017120147:46:57 AM Page70rr 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - September, 2014 

Total Incidents 

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 

BAli of 2011 

DAII of 2012 

DAII of 2013 

As of 2014 

mil All of 2011 

DAII of 2012 

DAIl of 2013 

ll!l As of 2014 



July - September, 2014 

• Superior Twp & 
MacArthur Blvd 

III Ann Arbor Twp 
& wee 

Superior Twp & MacArthur Blvd Total time = 

238,054 Minutes/3967hr 57 min 

Ann Arbor Twp & wee Total Time = 

47555 Minutes /792hr 59min 

(3/14) 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Memorandum 

To: Superior Township Board ofTrustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date: October 20, 2014 
Re: Utility Department Report 

o Maintenance personnel assisted YCUA in updating their SCADA system at 
the Lelorge Booster Station. 

• Personnel continued replacing failed MXUs at multiple residences. 

• Maintenance located underground utilities at Township Hall for the 
installation of the French drain. 

• Staff temporarily repaired the pothole at Sheffield and Norfolk beside the 
storm drain. This intersection is scheduled for a full repair the week of 
October 201h. 

• New pit meters were installed at Westridge and Arbor Woods. These costs 
have been billed back to both mobile home parks. The Weslridge meter 
had completely failed. The meter at Arbor Woods was still operating, but 
when installed, was sized for more homes than are currently there. The 
new meter was installed to handle the water for fewer homes (the old 
meter, improperly sized, was probably under registering). 

• The parking lot was replaced at the Administration Building. At that time 
we decided to decrease the size of the parking lot by approximately 100 
sq. II. This portion will be seeded next spring. A new dumpster pad was 
also installed. New parking lot signage will be installed within the next 
couple of weeks, in an attempt to control the traffic within the lot. 

• Site prep has been completed at the Maintenance Facility and material 
has been delivered for the new pole barn. Once completed we will 
abandon the current pole barn at MacArthur and Harris. 

• The new server was installed 01 Township Hall by Parhelion, which will serve 
all the Township employees. The current utility server will become the 
Township backup server once our data has migrated to the new server. 



Zoning Report 
October 17, 2014 

Prospect Pointe- As indicated in previous Zoning Reports, Pulte Homes has sold the 
remainder of the development to Lombardo Homes. Lombardo has been very actively 
marketing new homes .... as of today; nine (9) building permits have been issued (mostly 
along Zoey and Courtney Courts). These permits are the first new home permits issued 
in our urban residential sinee 2007. My understanding is that at least 7 of the homes 
have sold. 

Prospect Pointe East- The developers of Prospect Pointe East have been in 
discussion with Township Officials and staff relating to re-starting construction and 
removal of road blockades. Once sureties are reestablished and development agreement 
revisions are complete, Pinnacle Construction staff has indieated they would like to 
apply for six permits for new homes. 

Autumn Woods Condo- The new owner (David Dowling) of the east portion of the 
Autumn Woods Development has submitted a building permit applieation for the 
construction of building "H". You may remember that the previous developer began 
construction of this building and stopped after the foundations and floor slab was 
installed. I expect to issue the permit for the continuation of the work once new condo 
document have been submitted. 

2490 Ridge Road - I recently inspected the site (old Gill farm) and found that the 
owners had complied with the consent agreement by removing all buildings, concrete, 
tires, and debris from the site. The area is now graded and seeded ..... all of which I am 
sure make our neighbors in the adjac'€nt Canton subdivision velY happy. 

10996 Cherry Hill Road- I have reported on this property several times. Based on 
the results of an October i h review hearing before ,Judge Tabbey, I expect the owners to 
comply with the original consent judgment and subsequent orders by demolishing the 
remaining building within the next 45 days. If not, I believe Judge Tabbey will find the 
ovvners in contempt of COutt. 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 



7:58AM 

10103114 
Accrual BasIs 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

101-0&M . Checking - O&M 
101-CRA . Checking - A2 Twp. Cap. Res. 
101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 .. . 

Tolal 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485 .. . 

102 . O&M Money Mkt. - Come rica 
103 . O&M Cash In Register 
104 . O&M Petty Cash 
112· O&M Checking - Comerlca 
118' Sys. Rep.-Money Mkt. - Comerica 
119 . SR Checking - Comerlca 
124' Cap. Res. Checking -Comerica 
125· CR Chkg. YCUA· Chase 639918234 
127 . Cap. Res. Money Mkt.·Comerica 
144 . Deb. Servo Checking - Comerica 
145 . Debt Servo Money Mkt.- Come rica 

Total Checking/Savings 

Accounts Receivable 
161 . AIR· Other Customers 
162 . AIR • Waler/Sewer Bills (UB) 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Other Current Assets 
164 . Undeposited Funds 
166 . Prepaid Expenses 
170 . Inventory - Meters & Parts 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
174 . Buildings 
175 . Acc. Dep •• Buildings 
176 • Waler & Sewer System 
177 . Acc. Dep. - Waler & Sewer Sys. 
178 . Improvements & Equipment 
179 . Acc. Dep - Imp. & Equipment 
180 . Office Improvements 
181 . Acc. Dep. - Office Improvements 
182· Office Furniture & Equipment 
183 . Acc. Dep. - Off. Furn. & Equip. 
184 . Vehlctes 
185 . Acc. Dep. - Vehicles 
186 . Metering Program 
187 . Acc. Dep. - Meier Program 

As of August 31, 2014 

Aug 31,14 Ju131,14 Aug 31, 13 
.~~- -~~ -----.-.-.-.... --~--------~----

122,702.91 242,479.80 
43,942.01 43,942.01 

174,923.60 
"' ---" -----

166,644.92 286,421.81 174,923.60 

963,004.09 962,840.54 
300.00 300.00 300.00 
100.00 100.00 100.00 

961,201.29 
606,807.33 605,704.44 

604,673.22 
639,862.81 

1,573,992.66 1,576,930.74 2,121,542.52 
641,062.92 640,954.04 

990,009.81 
991,866.64 991,698.19 

~-~----~--~.-.-- '-'~""'-'----~-' -_._-_ ... --
4,942,778.56 5,064,949.76 5,492,613.25 

19,325.05 
785,122.40 

------------~---.------ -,_.,,-----" ---
804,447.45 

16,660.99 16,670.06 
556,466.97 677,001.83 
-.-~,,-.~-~- .------------------ ----------~ 

573,127.96 693,671.89 

882.12 10,330.68 27,484.34 
19,666.08 22,888.97 17,754.49 
56,340.75 66,340.76 39,677.04 

~~-~.-~-~----~-.-- ,,-~--.--~~-.--~.~--~ --------.-.--~.-.-~ 

.___76, 788. 95_a.9,~60~Q. ___ ~___84 ,~~~:.a.7. 

5,824,014.96 

3,175,749.44 
(767,029.60) 

19,004,018.15 
(6,595,777.71) 

886,467.16 
(677,434.73) 
122,945.12 
(19,562.62) 
138,884.34 

(132,819.00) 
522,213.35 

(480,449.04) 
110,008.00 

(110,007.96) 

5,727,638.12 

3,175,749.44 
(757,771.77) 

19,004,018.15 
(5,553,779.71 ) 

886,457.16 
(675,456.73) 
122,945.12 
(19,123.69) 
138,884.34 

(131,868.00) 
522,213.35 

(476,639.04) 
110,008.00 

(110,007.96) 

6,271,201.01 

3,175,749.44 
(655,935.64) 

19,004,018.15 
(5,091,801.71 ) 

849,254.56 
(650,266.37) 
122,946.12 
(14,217.84) 
138,884.34 

(120,228.00) 
522,213.35 

(434,319.36) 
110,008.00 

(109,918.64) 

Page 1 



7:58AM 

10/03114 
Accrual Basi. 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Balance Sheet 

188· Land 
190 • Const. In Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

200 . AlP - Due To Other Funds 
200-GF . Due To General Fund 
200-HF . Due To Health Fund 
200-PF . Due To Payroll Fund 
200 . AlP - Due To Other Funds - Other 

Total 200 . AlP - Due To Other Funds 

205 . AlP - Vendors 

Total Accounts Payable 

Other Current Liabilities 
219 . Contracts Payable 

222 . CP ·2010 YCUA Ref. Bonds 
223 . 2013 Refunded Bond 

Total 219 . Contraots Payable 

225 ' Accrued Vacation & Sick Pay 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
259 ' Deferred Income 

Total Long Term liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
390 . Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

As of August 31, 2014 

_ .. _.~':Ig 31, 14._._. 
210,462.50 

_____ 1_03.:., 705.58 

16,491,363,08 

Ju131,14 

210,462.50 
85,532.92 

16,531,624.08 
.. _--_ .. _._--

Aug 31, 13 
------~ -----," .. _- ._ .. ,,- ---

210,462.50 
21,430.80 

17,078,278.70 
~-.-~-~-~ .. -.-... -.-~-.--.------

22,315,378.04 22,269,262,20 23,349,479.71 
==='=='==== ========= ................. _.-

3,270,89 

3,270,89 

128,619,45 

131,890,34 

2,232,166,27 
1,137,086.24 

3,369,252,51 

3,531,029.24 

3,531,029.24 

19,103,941.95 
{319,593.15) 

19,738.53 
30,00 

188,26 

19,768.63 188.26 

103,737.55 194,530.26 
~._. __ ._"' ___ ••••••••• ___ • __ ~.~A~ __ ~ _____ _ 

123,506.08 194,718.52 

2,232,166.27 
1,137,086.24 

3,369,252.51 

3,522,644.98 

3,522,644.98 

2,625,443.59 
1,243,236.24 

3,768,679.83 

45,480,91 

3,814,160.74 -•. ---~--"-~--~-~-------

4,008,879.26 

17,595.00 

17,595.00 

4,026,474.26 

19,103,941.95 19,796,974.62 
(367,324.73) (473,969.17) 

________ • ___ • __ •••• __ " __ .~~.~ A.A ______ , ____ ,_, ____ _ 

18,784,348.80 18,736,617.22 19,323,005.45 
~ ___ • ___ ~~ ______ ~_~_____ •• ___ ~ ____ ., _____ .M""'·"~ ~'~',,~~~ • ,. _,., .~, •• _,_" __ •. ~ .• _"'~~ __ _ 

22,315,378.04 22,269,262.20 23,349,479.71 

Page 2 



7:59AM 

10103114 

Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M Profit & Loss - Budget to Actual 

January through August 2014 

Jan-Aug 14 Budget S Over Budget 

Ordinary IncomeiExpense 
Income 

400 • Water & Sewer Income 
401 . Water & Sewer Sales 

404 . Water Sales 1,187.400.90 1,845,176.00 (657,775.10) 
405 . Sewer Sales 699.471.65 1,142.056,00 (442,564.35) 

Total 401 . Water & Sewer Sales 1.886.872.55 2.987.232.00 (1.100.359.45) 

408 ' Penalty Income 33.421.51 60.000,00 (26.578.49) 

Total 400 . Water & Sewer Income 1.920,294.00 3.047,232.00 (1.126.937.94) 

410 . Meter Sales Income 4.390.00 3.000.00 1.390.00 
420 . Miscellaneous Income 

433 . Municipality Maint Fee Income 0.00 
419· COBRA Administrative Fees 0.00 80.00 (80.00) 
421 . New Custllnstall Fees 3.030.00 5,000.00 (1.970.00) 
422 . HSA Administrative Fees 118.91 355,00 (236.09) 
423 . Customer can Out Income 1.092.01 2.000,00 (907.99) 
425 . O1her Miscellaneous Income 3.673.05 4,000,00 (326.95) 

Total 420 . Miscellaneous Income 7.913.97 11.435.00 (3.521.03) 

440 • Interest Income 
441 . Interest on Bank. Accounts 1,28129 2.000.00 (718.71) 
450 . Interest on Loans to Developers 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 440 . Interest Income 1,28129 2.000.00 

T etal Income 1,933,879.32 3.063.657 .00 (1.129.787.68) 

Gross Profit 1,933.879.32 3.063,687.00 (1.129,787.68) 

Expense 
550 • Water & Sewer Purchased 

555 . Water Purchased 722,213.35 1,264.405.00 (562,191.65) 
560 . Sewer Purchased 512.064.11 863.000.00 (350.935.89) 

Total 550 • Water & Sewer Purchased 1,234.277.46 2.147,405.00 (913.127.54) 

600 . Payroll Expenses 
601 . Salaries 245.042.94 346.665.00 (101,622.06) 
602 . Overtime Premium 10.435.66 4.000.00 6.435.66 
603 . Taxable Benefits 22,23728 19.135.00 3.10228 
605 . FICAlMedicare 21.423.94 28,255.00 (6.631.00) 

% of Budget 

64.4% 
612% 

632% 

55.7% 

63.0% 

146.3% 

0.0% 
60.6% 
33.5% 
54.6"10 
91.8% 

69.2% 

64.1% 
0.0% 

64.1% 

63.1% 

63.1% 

562% 
59.3"1& 

57.5% 

70.7% 
260.9% 
1162% 

75.8% 

Page 1 



7;59AM 

10103/14 

ACCfUal Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M Profit & Loss - Budget to Actual 

January through August 2014 

Jan-Aug 14 Budget $ Over Budget 

607 • Employee Insurance 
607-A • HSA Administrative Fees 
607-0 . Dental Insurance Premiums 
607-H· HSA Deposits 
607-L' Life Insurance Premiums 
607-M' Medical Insurance Premiums 
607 -S . Special Medical Insurance ••• 
607-V'Vision Insurance Premiums 
607 • Employee Insurance - Other 

Total 607 . Employee Insurance 

609 . Pension Expense 
610 . MERS 2% HCSP 

Total 600 - Payroll Expenses 

611 • Building & Equipment Expenses 
611-AB • Administration Building 

62O-AB • Repairs & Maintenance 
643-AB • Computer Services & Su ••• 
645-AB • Operating Supplies 
665-AS • Utilities 
666-AB . Telecommunications 
677-AB • Leased Equipment 
678-AB • Cleaning Services 

Total 611-AB . Administration Building 

611-MF . Maintenance Facility 
62O-MF • Repairs & Maintenance 
643-MF • Computer Services & Sup ... 
645-MF • Operating Supplies 
665-MF • UnTrties 
666-MF • T elecommunicalions 

Total 611-MF • Maintenance Facirlty 

611-LB • Uft & Booster Stations 
62O-LB . Repairs & Maintenance 
645-LB . Operating Supplies 
665-LS • Utirrties 
666-LS • Telecommunications 

Total 611-LS • Lift & Booster Stations 

Total 611 • Building & Equipment Expe ... 

30.00 
4.308.31 

18.400.00 
591.00 

32..481.35 
1.551.24 

748.53 
0.00 

66.110.43 

22.353.94 
7.839.24 

387.443.43 

3.271.43 
6.285.93 
3.090.97 
4.801.19 
2..695.09 
2.160.78 
1.900.00 

24.205.39 

11.074.38 
4.881.07 
1.564.98 

15.252.77 
2.724.16 

35.497.36 

3.580.00 
1.390.28 

10.689.18 
553.40 

16.212.86 

75.915.61 

86.372.00 (86.372.00) 

86.372.00 (28.261.57) 

33.82.4.00 (11.470.06) 
11.460.00 (3.640.76) 

529,731.00 (142.287.57) 

4.000.00 (72.8.57) 
11,000.00 (4.714.07) 
5.000.00 (1.909.03) 
7.000.00 (2.198.81) 
4,000.00 (1.304.91) 
3.700.00 (1.539.22) 
3.000.00 (1.100.00) 

37.700.00 (13,494.61) 

15.000.00 (3.925.62) 
6,000.00 (1,118.93) 
6,000.00 (4,435.02) 

2.5.000.00 (9.747.23) 
4.500.00 (1.775.84) 

56.500.00 (21.002..64) 

4.000.00 (420.00) 
500.00 890.2.8 

16.000.00 (5.310.82) 
700.00 (148.60) 

21.200.00 (4,987.14) 

115.400.00 (39.484.39) 

% of Budget 

0.0'% 

67.3% 

66.1% 
68.3% 

73.1% 

81.8% 
57.1% 
61.8% 
68.6% 
67.4% 
66.4% 
63.3% 

64.2% 

73.8% 
81.4% 
26.1% 
61.()"k 
60.5% 

62.8% 

89.5% 
278.1% 
86.8% 
79.1% 

76.5% 

65.8% 

Page 2 



7:59AM 

10/03114 

Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M Profit & Loss - Budget to Actual 

January through August 2014 

Jan - 14 Budget S Over Budget 

670 . Other Expenses 
618 • Repairs & Maintenance - Other 

620 . R&M - System 31.015.58 20.000.00 11.015.58 
625 . R&M - Root Foaming 0.00 7.000.00 (7.000.00) 

Total 618 . Repairs & Maintenance - ... 31.015.58 27.000.00 4.015.58 

630 . Professional Services 
631 . PS - Engineers (OHM) 19.854.00 50.000.00 (30,146.00) 
632 . PS - AuailOrs (PHPJ 1.966.64 6.200.00 (4.233.36) 
634 • PS - T wp. Accountant 833.35 2.000.00 (1.166.65) 
635 . PS - Attorneys 0.00 1,000.00 (1.000.00) 
636 • PS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 
636 . PS - tIMl Fees 365.59 600.00 

Total 630 . Professional Services 23,019.58 59.600.00 (36.780.42) 

650 . Employee Related Expenses 
651 . Uniforms 1.100.61 3.000.00 (1.899.39) 
652 . Transportation & Mileage 494.48 1,000.00 (505.52) 
653 . Employee Training 290.00 2.000.00 (1.710.00) 
656 . Mise. Employee Expenses 106.00 600.00 (494.00) 

Total 650 . Employee Related Expen ... 1.991.09 6.600.00 (4,608.91) 

671 . Meters & Supplie$ 12.207.44 25,000.00 (12,792.56) 
672' Fuel 7.074.44 12,000.00 (4.925.56) 
673 • Insurance & Bonds 16,863.40 25,000.00 (8.136.60) 
676 . Postage 3,978.99 6.000.00 (2,021.01) 
701 . Bad Debt Expense 3,173.05 1.800.00 1,373.05 
709 . Printing & Publishing 2,439.94 1,500.00 939.94 
711 . Memberships. Dues & Licenses 2.873.00 5,000.00 (2.127.00) 
712 . Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 

Total 670 . Other Expenses 104,636.51 170.200.00 

Total Expense 1,802.273.01 2.962,736.00 

Net Ordinary Income 131,606.31 100,931.00 30.675.31 

% of Budget 

155.1% 
0.0% 

114.9% 

39.7% 
31.7"10 
41.7"10 

0.0% 
0.0% 

60.9% 

39.5% 

36.7% 
49.4% 
14.5% 
17.7% 

30.2% 

48.8% 
59.0% 
67.5% 
66.3% 

176.3% 
162.7"10 

57.5% 
0.0% 

61.5% 

60.8% 

130.4% 

Page 3 



7:59AM 

10103114 

Accrual Basis 

Other IncomeiExpense 
Other Expense 

850 • Transfers OUT 
856 • Trans. Ou1 to Capital Resenre 

T etal 850 • Transfers OUT 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Superior Township Utility Department 
O&M Profit & Loss - Budget to Actual 

January through August 2014 

Jan - 14 Budget S Over Budget 

0.00 100,931.00 (100,931.00) 

0.00 100,931.00 (100,931.00) 

0.00 100,931.00 (100,931.00) 

0.00 (100,931.00) 100,931.00 

131,606.31 0,00 131,606.31 

% of Budget 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

Page 4 



9;OOAM Superior Township Utility Department 
10l03I14 O&M P&L by Month - Current Year -- January through August 2014 

_14 _,, Mar,. .... ,. .... '14 ""'4 Jul14 Aug 14 TOTAl. 

"""""'--400· WIIltet'& SoMrlnc.omc 
401 • Wat« & ~Sak$ 

41)4 • wotor SlIM '18,390,5.9 146,528.67 119,$3:2.37 10'1,91.2.42 1S3:;t:Z.B$ 1.38.233.35 158,911..81 240,oeaS3 
405.~$aJos 83,813.53 106.202.30 es,1'94J'3 7tl,(lS1.9a S9,.(87,9J 65.9Tt.37 ";10.417.$7 

Total 0401 • W'.Ur & ScIwer Salos =,2 252..7'3'1.17 204.82'7.10 171,994.40 2153.190.55 204.20<.73 231.214.06 350.5Oa40 1,aas,67Z55 

408 • P-.o«y Inc::omo 2,816.04 5,74.4.36 2..716,32 5,291."6 S.06C.28 

Tot:d 400· Wmr I.~1n<:Ome 205.~i"3 2.55,549.21 212.466.50 177,738.76 265,9()',i:.87 209,496.19 240,S21.02 353,566.68 1.920,,294.05 

410 • Motcr ~ InOoomoI:r 0.00 0.00 875.00 ',015.00 0.00 .SMO 775.00 875.00 4.390,00 
420· ~1nOoomoI:r 

433· M~ MaIm.. Foe ine()me 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.OO 8,007.45 -8,007 . ..:.$ 0.00 0.00 
..&:':1 • NowCust./1n$td Foes '6&00 

_00 
'90.00 375.1):;1 260.00 "':70.00 375.00 760.00 3,roo.OO 

4ZL. HSA.Adrninhll:ralliw Foes """" 
...,. ".26 -00.00 -00.00 "'.00 0.00 0.00 118.91 

423 ~ CuacmerCalt Out Incom& 1,092..01 0.'" 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
42:5 • Other MJtw:e11.anGolls IncoI'tIO' 3.173.05 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 420 • Mi$OtI1.moou's Income '<,532.;5 41>1.26 2""-26 839.00 230.00 a.4CAS ~7,G32A.s 750.00 7.913.97 

440· ~Income 
441'1~(I(\8ankAceoutlb 163,36 141.58 ,"''''' 1SS.17 ,0:\. .. '5O.Z! '63,.52 ''''.55 

T otaI440 • IntirtOst I:nCoIne '63-"6 1-41.58 163,42 158..17 163,.$ ,58.23 ,""'" ""''''' 
Totm: Jocome 209.744.54 256,188.05 213,751.28 179.750.93 25$,300.33 21aSlS't,S7 233,821.09 355.36522 -- 209,744.54 256;168.05 213.7S~.2S 17$.750.93 266,300.33 218,951.87 233,827.09 3SS.!EiS.23 , ,933,879..32 --550 -Waw-& Sowe:r~ 

SS5.\Vatc(~ 8'::.041.40 7S.0S0,S:Z 10424$.20 38.33tt31 121..705,65 122.213.35 
560·~~ Ga40t.<W 34.278.'" "'''"'-'''' 24,2OJ,5O 74.63S..23 51Z,OSUi 

TCblI $5O·wmr&~~ 147,442-89 1'2,..339.11 138,103.33 187.613.29 212.126.12 62.533.e1 177.S7~.97 '96~3.94 , zs.¢.277 AS "",._-
601 • SIJ,ariot. e,17D.40 2",= 28.&24..32 .28.62'4.33 26.~1G 2$,ss,3;3C 38.697.2$ 25.s:?:3."15 :245.04294 
$02: • OYmtlmo PremIum 2.131,.(8. 3,m...76 1,432.09 1JS,6$ 2."""" 3$1.17 ,,,,,.sa <0656 10,435.66 
6i03. T.aable SoMnts 2.:717," 8.291,05 1 • .Qa.72 3.5:35,42 1,6S6.aT 916J.IS 771.12 2.910_~3 =.28 
eos . FlCAIMII:!d'k:.\1n: 3,m.S' 3,048.06 2.""'-'" 2,4QQ,Q 2,757.68 2.051.$9 3.00s.53 Z,154,~4 2~,~~ 

"'7.~~ 
6O'1'oA -H$AAdmI~ FCO$ 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 
601..0· Dental~ Premhm1s ,.. .... _ ... 

591.'" 5i7.67 =Sl = .. 500,70 498.74 ~,300.3t 
60141-HSA.~ 0.00 0.00 18,400.00 0.00 .00 C,OO 0.00 000 1:8.400.00 
60'1'4." UfO' InS:urtIncct ~ '7'9 . .($ 79.4:; 79A5 79.73 Ga"" Ga." "'.38 Qi.7S 591.00 
601 .... ~ Modk-.allnstmtnce PnnIum$ '3,875.92 3,674.68 3,sse.€6 3,60:4.9-i 4."""'" 4.055.57 ':,1.:9.61 4.~49.61 32.<81.35 
6014 ~ $podaf Medk:alinsuranco P'r'om 387.81 38i.81 387.8' 387.8' 0.00 0..00 0,00 0.00 1.551.2.< 
6m'N • \I'isk:w't Insut:anc:o Pre:miurmI. 100.00 10CtOO 100.00 '00,19 87.19 87.19 87.19 66.n 7.:a.S3 

TiQ.I601.~~ 5,010.12 5,ooaOO .23,447.75 "':,1'9O,S( 5.5.'lO,54 4,713.82 4,835,68 4,802..90 56.110.-43 

&09 - PIMoloo ~ 3.623.6& 3.099.83 2.53215 2,57a.26 2.S3SA2 2.238.06 3.274.53 2,37~.OO 

610 ' M'ERS:2% HCSP 1.(150,00 1,050..00 1,OS.l3S 1,OSl.:36 ., • .30 931.35 "",94 ...... 
TCblI 600· pay10n ~ G1.m.S1 .52,830.51 $(1.874.57 43.137,98 42.047.4.1 36.m.$ 51.$95..93 :38,8B7.7S 387,«3,43 

.... " 



8:00AM Superior Township Utility Department 

'0l03I1' O&M P&L by Month - Current Year - ..... January through August 2014 

..... ,. Fob,. M"d • .... 14 ,. Jun14 Jtl114 -,. TarA!. 

611 • ~ & Eqgipmoont ~ 
611-AS • Admb~ SuikR,. 

62().ABwRopab'$I, ~ 120.00 ,= 55,00 165.00 oI2S,OO 72".20 285.00 251.SC 3.271.43 
£43.ASwComputot ScilMr;-.coa & ~ 445.70 583:::6 ~='" ~.04S . .e.:. $S4."1 ....... ....,66 633.16 5,2$5.93 .......,.--... 297]0 """,90 667,50 23.16 692$ ""'.OS 2<122 1o:t51 3,090,97 -.- 775,05 SS3.!1 537,59 Slur ""'""" "',62 .0022 4.80~.19 
6&8-A8~T~ 304.17 """,'" 301.$ 29'!.74 615;~2 2fItl.70 264." 2,695.09 
677 -AS ~ t.bnIod Equjpmont 151.BS 16'1,.88 594.75 16;.88 151,BS 59<.7' 161.88 16U38 2,1$O.7e 

"""'" . """"'"" - 200,00 100,00 160.00 200.00 660.00 100.00 200.00 1$0.00 '1.'900.00 

Total G11..A8·~ Bunding 2.304,50 3,9oeG."5 4.507.20 2.G.13 = 3,4'T7.20 2.079.09 2,~.4 2A20S.39 

G11-MF '1I4ai1"l:t.enatlett F1rclUty 
620-MF* Repafrs & ~ A87;Tt 1;4.$5.45 3,003.59 z.52UO 216.59 1:za10 2,039,07 1,15'.48 11,074.38 
e.a.MF· Computor Sorriccs a. Supplies tSS.75 'os.OO 2,240.52 158.75 9€a5!l ~84,19 1&li.79 21'9,79 <:.SSL07 
645-UF· OpottIting Suppnos 133.10 553.13 24;,19 = 0.00 SS.30 .:24.11 ....,..70 
&6S-MF· UtlrtIf.n: 3,3S5i.7S 3,61a2S 2.5041,02: 1,57&4::2 1.12'''-10 ',024.55 ~,02S.O< .n.S9 
SEI80MF ~ T <IIOeoInmUnicatioM 30.15 415..54 ~.14 :)4(\.39 3Oa19 315,4Q =05 >2124 

T-otaJ 611-MF· M.c&brt<ItJAt)C(I: Facility 4,496.15 5.7&i,.:a e.~.15 :5,339.91 1.73"7.81 3,998.06 

6114..8 .1.Jft .. Soost.:et Stat£oM 
6:2O-LS. ~ I,MaI~ 0.00 391.8'2 0.00 3$$ 0.00 S4~.59 2.611.03 000 3,seo.OO 
64$oU • OpotatIng Supptja ~49,.;o 0.00 0.00 225.50 60.00 61$,01 :279.37' 000 1,39023 .......a. __ 

US2.74 Ui49,8i' 1.781.1:5 1.~.91 1297.0<- 857.02 _06 na3S 10,G$9:,18 
£63.L..B ·101ocomm1.mi~ 58.75 71,S6 sa.15 sa.1a 6S,17 6S.11 76:t3 nl. .. $5>.40 

Tocal 611-t.S· LItts, BoosterStadons 2,1oo..B9 2.01a55 1.81:9.30 2,054.15 1,<25.21 3,8~4.S9 1lO2.:l8 

T«al611 • SuikSing" E:qWpmoont~ S,90Ui4 12,707,41 1-',789,66 9.839.19 7.411,~ U.s7,&) 9,891.U, 5.0':721 75,915,61 

610 ~ Ottloot' ~ 
61$.~&~.oww-""' ....... -... 0.00 1.Q.20 2,~.65 2.14'.::21 1.'13',3Il.\ 3.159.52 1:'108.92 

TotaI61$~ ~& ~~Ott!or 0.00 U!'OS.20 2,<0'$.£5 2.141.21 1.13'.38 3,159,52 7,108.92 13253.70 31,O'IS.58 

63D. Ptof~ ServIces 
S31·P$ .. ~(OHIIt} -3.626.25 0.00 5,.133.00 4,628..00 2.895.50 0.00 77.50 ~O.7"6.2S 19,e&acOO 
S32. ps .. ~ (PHP') 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.9~,63 49HS7 ~.e:; 49'.57' 1,9&5,5' 
S:34. PS ~ TW\>- Ac.c:ovntImt 166.S7 1$$.67 'HiiiS7 166,57 100,67 0.00 0.00 0.00 e:l3.!!5 
$;38 • P$ ~ MW Foes SO,S9 41.044 5!l.OO 3628 ""04 57."" 39.51 <2 .. 365.5. 

Total S30. ProhIuion&l ~ ..:t.403.99 2Oa:!1 5:J5ifSl 4,83((95 "-"'21' 549.51 sea"" 1~,2S0.91 :23,019,58 

6$0 • etnptoyo& Rolatttd ~ 
6$1' UnJfOO'l.'l$ 110.00 14$,00 =99 110.7'3 19.OC 0.00 511.0$ 000 UOO.fS1 
6$2 ·1~oo a. MDiNg'G 0.00 124,ea 39.20 In .. $.64 0.00 12"t52 5!l.80 _AS 
m . Employooo Traltring 290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 290.00 ......... _=- 0.00 1~.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ',,",00 

T«alMoQ ~ Employooo Related Expomscs 400.00 37US 243.19 191;,17 0.00 =57 '"'SO 1.991.09 

611 -III..." .. Supplies 0.00 0.00 11,462...;0 0.00 150.00 -84.96 SO.OO 0.00 12,;101.44 m·_ 1,654,84 -'" 413.58 2,365.04 _.02 1,449.08 325.51 1,3<"'6.35 7.crr .. t44 
m-~ .. Bond:& 2,1-<Z0<- 1,851.20 2.1~:Y; 2.1420<. 2,142OC 2.142.0<! 2..150.9'9 2.151.01 16.13$3.40 m;._ .,..., """.99 500.00 0,00 500.00 500.00 soo.oo 700.00 3.97$,99 
70'1 • Bad Oobt ~ 0.00 3,1'7'lHl5 0.00 ~oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,,173,.05 ,...._ ............. 275.00 7Il ... 0.00 327.39 0.00 ~9.2,OO 0.00 ;,567.07 24:l9.94 
711 • ~pa. Ouoi!I$I, ~ 318.07 3'!a09 3~e.09 31B.09 4~3,09 453.00 =Z'. =2$ 2..S7:U)O 
7'12, MisoonIlml'lO!.#$ ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totof61'O ·Othct~ 2.219.95 22.&(:~t52 "2.3~8.89 S.3GO,28 '1,773.89 30.755.10 
T __ 

219Ji57.ct1 236,Eit4.2a 252.909.35 269,297,60 115,028.-<.5 2'"A,S3G,53 .ti't .. 204"0~ 1,802..2n.O~ 

""'~- ·22.,.663,00 ~73,15S.~ ~17.009 . .;.4 

N"_ ~10.112..46 ......... .22.8WlQ -73,15$.42 '103,97.3.42 ~17.009.44 131,606.31 

"'""', 



8:00 .... Superior Township Utility Department 
10Jl),ll14 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
AccrualBas!s OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res.. Sys.Rep.R ... Oel>tServ. TOTAl. 
Jan.Aug 14 Budget Jan.Aug 14 Budget Jan-Aug 14- Budget Jan-Aug 14 Budget 

O"'1naty !ncomeJExp<nse 
1-
412·ConnectionFeesl~e 

413 • AY3i1abmty Fees Income 2il.esa.<S 0.00 0.00 2$.$58.46 0.00 
41$ • T&T1neome 31,500.00 105,000.00 0.00 0,00 3~.500.00 105.000.00 

Total 412 • Connection Fees: lnC()t'ne 60,358.45 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 60.358.46 105.000.00 

420 • Mls.cehneous Income 
419 • COBRA Admlnlstratiw Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
42S .ou.er MlseoIIlmeous I"""",. 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.0' 0.00 
427 • Grant Income ~too 454.509.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 454.509.00 

Total 420 • MiseeIla:l14lOU$ tneome 0.01 454.509.00 0.00 0.00 0,0"1 454,509,00 

440 • Interest lncome 
441 -Interest on ~k A<::eounts 1.273.62 2.100.00 806.04 1.200.00 1.319.69 2.016.00 3.399.35 5;315.00 
AS1 ~ JntereSt - Other 585.11 0,00 0.00 586.11 0.00 

Tota! 440· ~ Income 1,859,73 2.'00.00 806.04 1.200.00 1,319,69 2.016.00 3.985.46 5.316.00 

iotallne.orrw:- 62.218.20 561.609.00 806.04 '.200.00 i,319.69 2.016.00 64,343.93 554.825.00 

Gn:>s:$ Prafrt 62.2'8.20 56'.609.00 806.04 1,.200.00 1,319.69 2.016.00 64,343.93 5154,825.00 

Expense 
$11· Buikling & EqulpmentExpenses 

$15 • Oepreelation 467.469..28 701.204.00 0.00 0.00 467,469.28 10'1:,204.00 

Total S11 • Building & Equipment Expenses 467.469.28 70'.204.00 0.00 0.00 4$7.469,28 701.204.00 

67lI . 0tIw< Expenses 
&18 • Repa1rs & M.aintenanee ... Other 

62(l • R&M. System 10.046.40 0.00 0.00 10,046.40 0.00 

Total 618· Repairs & Maintenanc:.e· Other 10,048,40 0.00 0.00 10,046.40 0.00 

622·_Expe_ 0.00 505.010.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 505.010,00 
712 • Ml$ceIIaneQuS Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total frlO ~ other Expenses iO.046,40 505,010.00 0.00 0.00 10.046.40 505,010.00 

6SS. Bond Expenses 
SS7 • Bond AgOllCY F_ O.OC 0.00 2n,21 450.00 2n,21 450.00 
689 • Bond 1_ Expe".., 0.00 0.00 37'.4$4,80 74,373,.00 37._.80 74..37S.00 
690 • Annual Disc.1osure Report Fee 0.00 0.00 285-.70 25<1.00 2$5.7C 250.00 
691 • Overlapplng Report Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,00 0.00 100.00 

Total 68S • Bond Expenses 0.00 0.00 3$,027.71 :3$.027.7' 75.173.00 

Total Expense 4n.5'5.Ga 1.206,214.00 0.00 3M27.7' 75,173,00 $15.543,39 1,28<,387.00 

Net Ordinary tneome ..JJ1S.297.48 ...$44,605.00 806.04 1.200.00 -36.108,02 ~73.157.00 ..JJS','GG.46 ·7'6.562.00 

Page' 



8:00AM 

10103114 

A<:eruol a...;o 

~er[nc:~ 
Other Income 

800 - Tl3I1!Iiers IN 
80'9 • TnHl$.1n from O&M Re$Ct"I. 

Total SOC· T_ .... IN 

Total OUter lneome 

NetOtherl~ 

Ntrt: Income 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

OTHER CLASSES 

Cap. Res.. Sys. Rep. Res. 

Jan 14 Budget Jan - Aug 14 Budget 

0.00 100.931.00 0.00 

0.00 -::00,931.00 0.00 

0.00 ":00.931.00 0.00 

0.00 100.931,00 0.00 

-4'5,29l'AS -643,674.00 8OS.04 1,200.00 

OebtSefv~ TOTAl. 

Jan-Aug 14 Jan -Aug 14 Budget 

0.00 0.00 100.931.00 

0.00 0.00 100.931.00 

0.00 0.00 100.931.00 

0.00 0.00 100.93'.00 

-36,708.02 -73,157.00 --4S1.199.46 -<;15,~1.00 

Pag<>2 



8:01 /J.M 

1<liC3n4 

Type 

Current 
Invoice 
Invoice 

Date 

0812011. 
08127/14 

T etal Current 

i -99 
lnvoice 08I20t13 
Invoice 08121114 

Total 1-99 

>99 
Invoice oet21fl2 
Invoice 11101N3 
Invoice 11127/13 
Invoice 11J27113 
Payment 04123114 

Total> 99 

TOTAL 

Num Name 

2014..REG-28 Danbury Park lVIanor 

Superior Township Utility Department 
AJR - Other Customers (Acct. 161) 

As of August 31, 2014 

Memo 

201<-FC-OO Wes1Tidg. Mobile """'" pI(. (01"5) 
Water ~n Repair - 9424 foAacAt1hur 
OTE - Jun-Aug14 

2013-REG-:29 
2014-FC-OS 

1285 
2O'~EG47 
2013-REG-$ 
2il13-REG-61 
1l9341soa 

Jon Hal! 
Jon Hall 

_Ill and Myong Bll1Ier F __ 
F __ 

SuperiorWoods 
Ton Srother:s 

WIS Sales -8668 Pine Ct - 09f1S/10 - 08119/13 
Finance Charge 

uc Permit - 1691 N. Prospect 
WINterize Fire Hydrants 
Fmanoe Charge 

"""""" Charge Overpaymerrt 

Due Date 

09(13114 
O9!2OJ14 

0Sl20J14 
00121)14 

08121113 
11/2511:3 
11/'Z7/1:3 
11f.Z7!1:3 

Open Bal3nce 

4,Z1-U8 
:29.28 

4,243.46 

2,200.00 
220.60 

2.426:.60 

12.600.00 
60.00 

S.OO 
S.OO 

(17.01) 

12,654_99 

19,325.05 

Page' 



UTlL,fTY OEYA~'T 

Prepaid Expenses (Acct 166) 
Month of: August, 2014 



8:02AM 

10/031''14 

Date 

Current 

Total Current 

1 -99 
08129114 

Total 1 -99 

>99 

Total >99 

TOTAL 

Name 

SuperlorTwp. Payroll Fund 

Superior Township Utility Department 
AlP - Due To Other Funds (Acct. 200) 

As of August 31, 2014 

Memo 

Pension & HCSP-AlJ914 

Balance 

3.270.89 

3.270.89 

3.270.89 

Page 1 



8:02AM 

10103t14 

Date Num 

CU""!1t 
08107/14 156796 
0llI'31/14 
0llI'31/14 4Il9451 
0llI'31114 5-5O().400006-01 
08131/14 5-500-400004-01 
0llI'31114 5-500-400004-01 

Tolal Current 

1-99 
07f24114 
Oat05I14 
0SI0S114 
08/08114 
08114114 
08119114 
08119114 
=0114 8812 
08l20I14 8813 
O8J20/14 8815 
08l20I14 8824 
08J22J14 287847000075 
08f23I14 42569041 
08f27114 330999900078 
OSl27/14 157329 
=7114 157331 
08f27114 157332 
=6114 
=8114 4 
08J2S114 09588 303056-01-2 
OSl2S114 2-037-354100-01 
0SI29/14 

Total 1 - 99 

100 -180 

Total 100 - 180 

:> 180 

Total:> 180 

TOTAL 

Superior Township Utility Department 
NP - Vendors (Acct. 205) 

As of August 31. 2014 

Name 

OHM Engineering Advisor.; 
Ars Cleaning Service 
Magic-Wrighter 
Ypsilanti Comm. UblitiesAutholity 
Ypsilanti Comm. utilities Autholity 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Autholity 

Wright Express FSC 
Wright Express FSC 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Wright Express FSC 
Wright Express FSC 
Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) 
Congdon',Ace Hardware 
Blue CNlSS Slue Shield 
Consumer's Life InslJ""''''' Company 

. Delta Dental Plan of MiChigan 
VISion Service Plan 
OTE 
Ricoh USA Inc. 
OTE 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
Purchase Power 
Ann ArtlOr Charter Township 
Comcast 
YpsUanti Comm. UbTrties Autholity 
carmen Walker 

Memo 

General Services 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Augl4(4 weeks) 
Monthly Fee -Aug14 
WIS PUrch. - Riveroend - Aug14 
Sewer Meter InslaU Costs - Final Payment 
WIS Purcll.-Aug14 

Gas for GMC 
Gas for GMC 
Gas Can 
Gas for Harding 
GasforGMC 
Oil Fitter 
water Pressure Gauge 
Medica! Insurance - Sep14 
Life Insurance - Sep14 
Dentallnsuranc:e ~ Sep14 
VIS.,n InslJrance - Sep14 
Elect@ 1470 Wiard - Jun-Aug14 
Copier Lease - Aug14 
Gas & Elect@ 1799 N. Prospect - Aug14 
General Services 
Clar1< Rd. Rehab 
Water Reliab. Sllldy 
Postage Meter Refill 
WIS Purch. - JuH-Aug14 
Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Aug14 
Water- Adm. Bldg. - Jul+Aug14 
Mileage - 07/11-08129114 

Open Balance 

7,221.00 
180.00 
42.99 

325.82 
15,306.66 
80,279.19 

103,388.66 

41.06 
89.00 
41.97 
91.71 

103.78 
3.99 
3.99 

(4.149.61) 
(67.78) 

(498.61) 
(68.77) 
38.66 

161.88 
137.68 

1.584.50 
260.00 

1,767.00 
700.00 

24,878.93 
97.85 
47.37 
58.80 

25.283.79 

126,619.45 

Page 1 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
CREDIT CARD FOR USE BY TOWNSHIP OFFICALS AND CERTAIN 

EMPLOYEES AND ESTABLISHING A CREDIT CARD POLICY 

Resolution Numbel': 2014-44 

Date: Ocotber 20, 2014 

WHEREAS, Public Act 266 of 1995 authorizes a township to be a party to a credit card 

arrangement if the township board has adopted by resolution a m'itten policy governing 

the control and use of credit cards, and 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board deems that it is in the best interest of the 

township to make certain township financial transactions by using a credit card as 

described in the Act, now 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policy shall govern the use of 

township credit cards: 

(a) The Towllship Clerk is responsible for issuing, accounting for, monitoring, retrieving 

and generally ovcrseeing compliance with the township's credit card policy. 

(b) Township credit cards may be used only by the Township Officials and the Township 

Building Official, for the plll'chase of goods or services for the official business of the 

township. 

The use of credit card is limited to the following circumstances: 

o Purchase of goods and services up to $1,000.00 strictly for township 

business. 

(c) Township oft1cials and employees who use a township credit card shall, as soon as 

possible, submit a copy of the vendor's credit card slip to the Township Bookkeeper. If 

no credit card slip was obtained that described the transactioll, the employee shall submit 



a signed voucher that shows the name ofvendol' or entity from which goods or services 

were purchased, the date and the amount of the transaction and the official business that 

reqllired the transaction. Vouchers shall also include a statement why a credit card slip 

was not obtained. 

(d) An official or employee who is issued a credit card is responsible 1'01' its protection 

and clIstody.lfa credit card is lost or stolen, the Township Clerk shall be notified. The 

entity issuing the lost or stolen credit card shall be immediately notified to cancel the 

card. 

(e) An omciai or employee issued a credit card shall return the credit card to ToviI1ship 

Clerk upon termination of his or her employment or service with the township. 

(t) The Tovmship Clerk shall maintain a list of all credit cards owned by the township, 

along with the name of the omcer and employee who has been issued the credit card, the 

credit limit established, the date issued, and the date returned. Each employee shall initial 

the list beside his 01' her namc to indicate agreement that the credit card has been issued, 

and that the employee has received and read a copy ofthi5 policy. This action may be 

delegated to the Towllship Bookkeeper. 

The Township Bookkeeper shall review each credit card statement as soon as possible to 

ensure that transactions comply with this policy. Any transactions that appear on the 

statements that are not documented with a credit card slip or a signed voncher shall be 

immediately investigated. Transactions that do not appear to comply with this policy 

shall be rep01ted to the township board. 

(g) The Township Board shall not appl'Ove a payment to the entity issuing the credit cards 

until all transactions have been verified, including the approval orall transaction invoices 

ifissued. 

(h) The balance, including interest due on an extension of credit under the credit card 

arrangement, shall be paid for within not morc than 60 days of the initial statement date. 

(i) Oft1cials and employees who use a township credit card in II manner contrary to this 

policy shall be subject (0 the following disciplinary actions, as deemed appropriate by the 

township board: 

2 



o verbal counseling 

o written reprimand 

o sllspension 

o termination 

o reimbursement to the township for unauthorized expenditures. 

PUBLICATION AND EF'F'ECTIVE DATES 

This resolution and fee schedule shall become effective immediately upon publication in 
the Washtenuw Now, a newspaper of general circulation within the Township, on 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David PhjlJips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby celtify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on August 18, 2014 and that public notices of said meeting were given 
pursuant (0 Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

3 



! 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP 01" SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S RESOLUTION 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 

RESOLUTION 2014-46 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROl'RIATION ACT MILLAGE nATES: 

WHEREAS: the Clwrter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's has carefully reviewed the 

Township's current and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee's recognizes its responsibility to the citizens of the Charter Township 

of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide necessalY revenue to offset proposed 
expenditures, and 

WHEREAS: the auditors suggested that millage rates for reVenue should be by resolutiou, alld 

WHEREAS: the projected revenues will be based all the taxable value of the parcels based Oil or after 
tax tribuual hearing results are submitted, and 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that lite Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's adopts 

the millages on the attachment by Resolution as listed. 

! TAXABLE MILLAGE TOTAL TAX REVENUE 
• VALUE 

GENERAL 
.~.~-. 

REG $ 545,139,916 0.8192 $446,578.62 [1FT $ 42,795,978 0.4096 $17,52923 

I FIRE 
mJ $1,635,419.75 m 

Voter Approved 

E REG $ 545,139,916 3.0 
----~ ... ~~~c=- .. -

1FT i $ 42,795,978 l.5 i $64,193.97 
! -+ ..... _ ..... -

~ .. --

LAW Voter Approved 

I 

r ~G 545,139,916 2.25 ! $1,226,564.81 . 
+--____ $.._4 __ 2,~79~5.:..,9~78_+ __ 1_-'.~1-'-2~5==-~,=-$~4'::=8,·145.4~8 - ... ~.~~ ......... ~mmJ 1FT 

LEGAL 
DEFENSE 

• REG .~. 

t=~i~-

Voter Approved 

$545, 139,9C:-:1-::6--'- -0::-C.2::C:5mO'·Oc·-4~$=1-=-36·~,2~84~.98-

$ 42,795,978 I 0.1250 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT: 
2015 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS 

OCTOBER 20,2014 
RESOLUTION 2014-47 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's has carefully reviewed the 
Township's current and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board ofT11lstees recognizes its responsibility to 
the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the 
needs of the Township, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Tl1Istees of the Charter Township of Superior has carefully 
considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charter Township of Superior Board 
of Trnstee's adopt the proposed budgets for the 2015 calendar year: the General Fund Budget by 
activity dated Octobcr 20, 2014, the Fire fund Budget dated October 20, 2014, the Building Fund 
budget dated October 20, 2014, the Law Fund budget dated October 20,2014, the Park Fund 
Budget dated October 20, 2014, the Utility Fund Budget dated October 20, 2014, The Streetlight 
Budget dated October 20,2014, the Side Street Maintenance fund budget dated October 20, 
2014, the Legal Defense Growth Management fund dated October 20, 2014, and the Hyundai 
Special Assessment Fund dated October 20,2014. 

Fund Revenues Expenditures Transfers 
General $1,863,085 • $1,618,219 $242,311 

~ ... 

Fire 1,712,244 1,532,862 153,316 

Law 1,692,620 1,692,620 -0-

Building 176,599 176,599 -0-

Parks 288,911 288,911 -0-

Legal Defense 141,635 13,600 125,810 

Streetlights 89,352 89,352 -0-

Sidestreet Maint. 19,120 16,854 • 2,266 

Hyundai SAD 140,000 146,000 i -0-

Utilities 3,083,418 3,018,348 65,070 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 20, 2014 
RESOLUTION 2014·48 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON·UNION EMPLOYEES 
OF SUl'ERIOH TOWl\SHIP FOR THE 2014 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2015 budgets for 
all nmds on October 20, 2014; and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees did not specifically designate the compcnsation for the nlII· 
time and part time Township cmployees and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the employees be 
approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for all full-time and part-time 
non-union employees be three percent (3%) higher in 2015 than their compensation in 2014, 
except the administrative assistant and the deputy treasurer/assessing assistant shall be five 
pereent (5%) higher as listed in the 2014 budget adopted by the Superior Charter Township 
Board ofTmstees. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 20,2014 
RESOLUTION 2014-49 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF 'FULL-TIME ELECTED 
OFFICIALS AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES FOR THE 2015 BUDGET 

WHEREAS: the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2015 budgets for 

al[ funds on October 20, 2014; and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full

time eleeted officials or the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS: the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the full-time 

elected officials and the Board of Trustees be approved by the Board of Trustees by resolution; 

and 

WHEREAS: the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 

positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW TfffiREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that compensation for the Treasurer, Clerk and 
Supervisor be three percent (3%) higher in201S than their compensation in 2014 as listed in the 

2015 budget adopted by the Snperior Charter Township Board of Trustees. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: that the compensation for the Board of Trustees to remain the 

same. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY,MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR 
PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES FOU THE REVISION AND 
AMENDMENT OF THE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP MASTER PLAN 

Resolution Numben 2014-50 

Date: October 20, 2014 

WHEREAS, in August 2013, the Superior Township Board of Trustees ("the Board") 
initiated a process through the Superior Township Planning Commission to amend and 
update the adopted Master Plan in accordance with the requirements of the Michigan 
Planning Enabling Act ("the Act"), which is Public Act 33 of2008 as amended; and 

WHEREAS, in August 2013, the Board approved an agreement with Planning 
Consultants Don Pennington and Rodney Nanney, authorizing their additional services 
under an existing agreement for professional planning advisory services to assist the 
Planning Commission and Township Board with potential amendments to the 
Township's Master Plan at a cost not to exceed $9,250.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has reviewed the 2010 Master Plan, identified 
priorities for improvement, and completed pl'Oposed amendments to the plan, which 
include amending Chapters 6, 7 and 10, and focuses on expanding the Planned 
ManufactW'ing zoning in Sections 32 and 33 of the Township and adding future uses, 
which include office/service uscs to approximately 63 acres located in the southeast 
comer of Section 36 of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, to date, the funds expended 011 this amendment process total $7,540 for 
platming consultant fees and $1,155 for attorney fees, for a total of $8,695.00; and 

WHEREAS, the review and amendment process is not complete and will require 
additional work by the plmming consultants; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board 
of Trustees approves an additional $5,000 to be used for planning consultant fees and any 
other costs related to the completion of the revision and amendment of the Superior 
Township Master Plan: A Growth Managemellt Pklll -2010 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Board hereby expresses its 
appreciation to the members ofthe Superior Township Planning COlllmission for their 
commitment to the Mastcr PI arming process and for their thorough atld well-considered 
revisions. 

I 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidpltillips@supel·ior-twp.org 

3040 North Pl'Ospeci, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 2, 2014 

TO: Don Pennington and Rodney Nanney 

FROM: David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Master Plan Review and Amendment 

I would recommend that the following sections of the 2010 Master Plan bc reviewed for revision: 

• Chapter 1, update with 2014 information and rderences as needed. I can provide specifics. 
• Chapter 2, update with 2014 information and references as needed using data from the 2010 census, 

current SEMCOG data, update building pelmit data, update property tax base info and other 
sections as needed. I can provide further specifics. 

• Chapter 3, update tables and maps as needed. I can provide specifics 
• Chapter 4, update table 4-1; update E)[isting Neighborhoods (p. 4-9) and Urban Gmwth in 

SUITOlll1ding Areas (p. 4-10) to reflect the end of the recession and change in economic conditions. 
• Chapter 5, discuss page 5-68, Major Tree Plantings (page 5-69), review Objective Private 

ConmlUllity Wastewater Systems (pages 5-76 to 5-77) and detennine if the policies are reasonable 
tmder cnlTent Jaw. 

• Chapter 6, amendments already proposed, review Areas of Special Study (Pages 6-15 to 6-17) to 
determine if this section should be removed, Greenspace Plan (pages 6-24 to 6-27) update Map 6-5 
to show additional protected propelties and fix legend so that it is easier to read 

• Chapter 7, review the list of recommendations on page 7-5 
• Chapter 8, page 8-3, review the Key Priorities 



Superior Charter Township Master Plan 
2014 Update 

Suggested items to consider ~ Brenda Baker 

The new amendment may need to be added to the bulleted list at the bottom of page 1-1. 

Update the Introduction to recognize the 2014 Plan. 

The "Recent History" paragraph is becoming dated. 

On pages 2-1 & 2-2, review the SEMCOG projections. 

On page 2-3, update the Building Permits graph. 

On pages 2-4 & 2-5, update the census data. 

Much of the data in Chapter 2 should be updated according to 
• 2010 Census 
• More recent SEMCOG data 
• Township records 

This includes statements in the text, figllfes, and graphs. 

The following maps should be updated according to more recent SEMCOG data: 
3-2,3-3,3-8,3-12,3-13,3-14 

Check Table 3-1 (Fannland Development Rights) ~ data source unknown, may need updating. 

Check Table 3-2. Does the County have more current data? 

On page 3-20, update the "Circulation" section as applicable. 

Update the traffic crashes text and Table 3-3. 

On page 3-25, the "Schools" infoI1nalion is Ollt of date. 

On page 4-4, update the acreage data in the lower set of bullet points. 

Update data in Table 4-1 (Superior Charter Township). 

On page 4-11, check the C:mton Township and Salem Township paragraphs for cllrrentness. 

On page 4-12, check the "Plamled Technology Center" text for compatibility with the new 
amendment. 



Consider updating the text on page 4-13 regarding hospital traffic and non-motorized trails. 

On page 4-16 ncar the bottom, consider including the now underway Superior Greenway Nature 
Trail, in which Superior Township is a partner. 

On page 4-17, a major update of the "Schools" section is needed (Ypsilanti and Willow Run 
gone; Ypsilanti Com1l1unity and South Pointe Scholars added). 

Also on page 4-17, Fire Stalion #1 is no longer "recently completed." 

On page 4-18, Cherry Hill Village is no longer "currently under development." 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dave, 

Rodney Nanney < rodney@buildingplace.net> 
Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:04 PM 
David Phillips 
Don Pennington 
proposal options to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 
Authorization-Option A-Additional Master Plan Amendment.pdf; Authorization-Option 
B-Additional Master Plan Amendment.pdf 

Per your request, we have prepared a proposal and cost estimate to prepare additional amendments to the Master 
Plan consistent with the review comments received from planning COlmnissioners. Two (2) options are attached 
for Tomlship Board consideration: 

"Option A" is a limited update, primarily focused on updating the demographic infol1llation and analysis to 
include the 2010 U.S. Ccnsus data, and on updating thc school district information and map to reflect changing 
conditions in the Ypsilanti Community Schools and the devclopment of a new charter school in the Township. 

"Option B" would be mueh morc comprehensive in scope, and would include replacing many of the maps in 
the CUlTcnt plan. The county no longer updates their GIS-based computer mapping data as they did in the past, 
and many ofthe specialty data layers ereated for the original Growth Management Plan are no longer 
available. It is anticipated that most of the maps proposed to be updated would actually have to be completely 
recreated based upon new research and GIS data layer development. Where existing GIS data is available from 
county, regional or state government sources, we will make every effOlt to ineOlporate that data into this project 
to make the most efficient use of Township resources. 

Neither option includes all oflhe suggested changes identified in planning commissioner comments. In some 
cases, updated data may not he available; while in other cases the changes in existing conditions that have taken 
place since the original maps were created are relatively minor in eharaeter and have no significant impact on 
the policies and priorities of the plan. 

Please callmc with any questions abont this infol1nation at (734) 483-2271. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rodney C. NaJmey, AICP 
Township Planning Consultants 

Building Place Consultants 
community planning, zoning, and economic development advisory services 
(989) 492-0540 (northern Michigan) 
(4)A~3-2271 (southeast Michigan) 
roc!l1ey@bttildingplace.l1et 

Building Pla('":cQl1 LinkedIn 
Building Placeon Facebook 



To: 

,. Donald N. Pennington /.(/111/ (loW,! P/(/I1I/11I8 Ami COils/tiling 

~ 54271'illc Vlcll' Oli,'. Yl'sUanll.?-.Hchigan48197 7341485·1445 Fax 734/485-0212 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

Project Nam~: 
The Honorable Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 

Option A - Additional Master Plan Amendments 

Planning Consultant: 
3040 N, Prospect Rd, 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following additional amendments 
to the Township's adopted Master Plan as requested by the Planning Commission: 

1. Preparation of a limited set of additional Master Plan amendments to update selected 
demographic data and information about existing conditions, as follows: 

• Chapter 1 - Add "Technology Center Area Plan Amendment" to the list of plan elements, and 
revise the "2009-Update" section as needed. 

• Chapter 2 - Update the demographic, education, economic, and housing data, figures, and 
tables to reflect the 2010 US Census and current data from SEMCOG. 

• Chapter 3 - Replace map 3-1 with a new "Existing Land Use" map based on assessment data; 
update the "Schools" subsection; and replace map 3-12 (Community Facilities and School 
Districts), 

2, Preparation of an updated composite draft Master Plan, including all amendments, for 
Township review and distribution to surrounding jurisdictions and the county, 

3, Preparation of a revised draft (If needed) of the proposed Superior Charter Township 
Master Plan for a public hearing, conSideration, and adoption, 

4. After adoption, preparation of the final adopted Superior Charter Township Master 
Plan, and all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Clerk. 

TOTAL ADDITIONAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $7,250.00 
Meetings, and additional reVisions and map changes beyond those speCified above, will be billed at our regular 
hourly rate. Costs for paper copies and digital files on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable expenses at cost. 

AUTHORIZED BY: 
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, PLANNING CONSULTANT 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Donald N. Pennington 
Signature Date 

Name and Title 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

We would antiCipate that the above listed additional updates to chapters 1 - 3 would require 
approximately six weeks to three months to complete, prior to Planning Commission review. We 
are ready to begin work immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 



IQ: 

Donald N. Pennington Lalld Use Plalllling Ami O/llsultillg 

:;4271'1no View Dril'e Y)l$ilal1ll, MichiSilll4B 197 7341485·1445 Fax 7.141485.0212 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

Project Nilm~: 
The Honorable Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 

Option B - Additional Master Plan Amendments 

Planning Consultan~: 
3040 N, Prospect Rd. 

Donald N. Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following additional amendments 
to the Township's adopted Master Plan as requested by the Planning Commission: 

1. Preparation of additional Master Plan text and map amendments, as follows: 

• Chapter J - Add "Technology Center Area Plan Amendment" to the list of plan elements, and 
revise the "2009-Update" section as needed. 

• Chapter 2 - Update the demographic, education, economic, and housing data, figures, and 
tables to reflect the 2010 US Census and current data from SEMCOG. 

• Chapter 3 - Replace map 3-1 with a new "Existing Land Use" map based on assessment data; 
update table 3-1 and replace map 3-2; update table 3-2 and replace map 3-8 using the most 
recent "land cover" data from SEMCOG; update "traffic crash" data and table 3-3; update the 
"Schools" subsection and replace map 3-12 (Community Facilities and School DistriCts); replace 
map 3-13 (Recreation Facilities); and update map 3-14 (Conserved Agricultural Land.,,), 

• Chapter 4 - Update table 4-1 using Township data; and update the "Existing Neighborhoods," 
"Urban Growth in Surrounding Townships," and "Other Public Facilities"." sections as needed. 

• Chapters Sthrough 8 - Replace maps 6-3 (Urban Service Area), 6-4 (Future Land Use), and 6-5 
(".Greenspace Plan); and evaluate and prepare additional policy revisions to the text as 
directed by the Planning Commission, if any. 

2. Preparation of an updated composite draft Master Plan, including all amendments, for 
Township review and distribution to surrounding jurisdictions and the county. 

3. Preparation of a revised draft (if needed) of the proposed Superior Charter Township 
Master Plan for a public hearing, conSideration, and adoption. 

4. After adoption, preparation of the final adopted Superior Charter Township Master 
Plan, and all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Clerk. 

TOTAL ADDITIONAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $32,850.00 

Meetings, and additional revisions and map changes beyond those specified above, will be billed at our regular 
hourly rate. Costs for paper copies and digital files on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable expenses at cost, 

AUTHORIZED BY: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, PLANNING CONSULTANT 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Donald N. Pennington 
Signature Date 

Name and Title 
. 

Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

We would anticipate that the above listed additional text updates, data collection, and 
preparation of new maps would require approximately five to eight months to complete, prior 
to Planning Commission review. We are ready to begin work immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello David, 

Anthony Bedogne <bedognea@ewashtenaw.org> 
Friday, October 17, 20148:48 AM 
David Phillips 
rodney@buildingplace.net 
RE; proposal options to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 

Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners eliminated the county planning department during the 2007 budget cycle. 
Since that time no other department at Washtenaw has had any sort of capacity to maintain any planning GIS layers. 
(zoning/protected lands/master plan) 

This is an unfortunate circumstance. Many townships have taken the effort to build maps and layers within their 
organization, other communities have had consultants take on this role. 

I am a GIS technician for the Water Resources group, our other core GIS staff is in parcel mapping (equalization) and IT 
(web infrastructure mapping http;//mapwashtenaw.ewashtenaw.org) 

Our GIS program maintains many layers that are within the business of programs supported and funded by our 
commissioners. County drain infrastructure, parcel maps, environmental maps, county parkland programs, to name a 
few. 

I will add that we do have large size plotters at our mapstore and some communities have provided PDF maps to us and 
we will continue to print pre-built layouts for townships at a reduced cost. 8$ per page. 

I have spoken with Mr. Nanney and lots of other planning consultants regarding this situation. Our GIS team can 
provide geodatabase feature classes (gls layers or shapefllesJ to our townships in the last known state they were in from 
County Planning (circa 2007) 

Consultants or townships can use this information as a staring point to begin the mapping journey themselves, many 
communities have done this. 

Let me know if i can provide a CD-rom of GIS information for superior township, I would be happy to assist. There is a 
data release agreement to be signed along with this. 

Thank you for your understanding, please do not hesitate to respond with any questions or concerns 

Tony Bedogne 
Washtenaw County 

From: David Phillips [davidphillips@superior-twp.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 8;16 AM 
To: Anthony Bedogne 
Subject: FW: proposal options to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 

Mr. Bedogne, 

1 



Is it true that the County would no longer be able to assist with the below referenced maps? 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
TX: 734-482-6099 
FAX: 734-482-3842 
Email: davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

From: Rodney Nanney [mailto:rodney@buildingplace.netl 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 5:00 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Cc: Don Pennington 
Subject: Re: proposal options to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 

David, 
I agree that the map changes are especially costly, mostly because we have to assume at this point that the majority of 
the updated maps will have to be built "from scratch." In the past, the county subsidized much of this cost for the 
townships by keeping their set of GIS data layers up-to-date. 
As noted in our email, we will make every effort to use available data sets where possible. I expect the end cost of 
either option to ultimately come in below these proposed maximum amounts. Even if the larger "Option B" is selected, 
the Planning Commission may choose to narrow the scope and cost further by electing not to replace some of the maps 
where the bulk of the data remains relevant. 
Please call me with any questions about this information at (734) 483-2271. 

Regards, 
Rodney Nanney 

On Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 4:38 PM, David Phillips <davidphillips@superior-twp.org<mailto:davidphillips@superior
twp.org» wrote: 
I don't think either of you have to attend. The cost of your proposals are much more than we anticipated. We will be 
reviewing our options. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 
TX: 734-482-6099<tel:734-482-6099> 
FAX: 734-482-3842<tel:734-482-3842> 
Email: davidphillips@superior-twp.org<mailto:davidphilllps@superior-twp.org> 

From: Rodney Nanney [mailto:rodney@buildingplace.net<mailto:rodney@buildingplace.net>] 
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 4:09 PM 
To: David Phillips 
Subject: Re: proposal options to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 

Dave, 
One quick note about the Board meeting: Unfortunately, both Don and I have preViously-scheduled time commitments 
on our dockets for this Monday evening, so we will not be able to be in attendance at the Board meeting. Would you 
like me to put the summary below into a more formal memo format for the Board, or will the email suffice for your use? 
Regards, 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 
Township Planning Consultants 

2 



On Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 4:03 PM, Rodney Nanney <rodney@buildingplace.net<mailto:rodney@buildingplace.net» 
wrote: 
Dave, 
Per your request, we have prepared a proposal and cost estimate to prepare additional amendments to the Master Plan 
consistent with the review comments received from planning commissioners. Two (2) options are attached for 
Township Board consideration: 
"Option A" is a limited update, primarily focused on updating the demographic information and analysis to include the 
2010 U.S. Census data, and on updating the school district information and map to reflect changing conditions In the 
Ypsilanti Community Schools and the development of a new charter school in the Township. 

"Option B" would be much more comprehensive in scope, and would include replacing many of the maps in the current 
plan. The county no longer updates their GIS-based computer mapping data as they did in the past, and many of the 
specialty data layers created for the original Growth Management Plan are no longer available. It is anticipated that 
most of the maps proposed to be updated would actually have to be completely recreated based upon new research 
and GIS data layer development. Where existing GIS data is available from county, regional or state government 
sources, we will make every effort to incorporate that data into this project to make the most efficient use ofTownship 
resources. 
Neither option includes all ofthe suggested changes identified in planning commissioner comments. In some cases, 
updated data may not be available; while in other cases the changes In existing conditions that have taken place since 
the original maps were created are relatively minor in character and have no significant impact on the policies and 
priorities of the plan. 
Please call me with any questions about this information at (734) 483-2271<tel:%28734%29%20483-2271>. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Rodney C. Nanney, AIC? 
Township Planning Consultants 

Building Place Consultants 
community planning, zoning, and economic development advisory services 
(989) 492-0540<tel:%28989%29%20492-0540> (northern Michigan) 
(734) 483-2271<tel:%28734%29%20483-2271> (southeast Michigan) 
rodney@buildingplace.net<mailto:rodney@buildingplace.net> 

Building Place on Linkedln<http://www.llnkedin.com/company/2348421> 
Building Place on Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Building-Place-Consultants/119867334734966> 

Building Place Consultants 
community planning, zoning, and economic development advisory services 
(989) 492-0540 (northern Michigan) 
(734) 483-2271 (southeast Michigan) 
rodney@buildingplace.net<mailto:rodney@buildingplace.net> 

Building Place on linkedln<http://www.linkedin.com/company/2348421> 
Building Place on Facebook<https:j !www.facebook.com!pages!Building-?lace-Consultants!119867334734966> 

3 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 19,2013 
ADOPTED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF ACCEPTING A GRANT FOR $14,000.00 
FROM AAA INSURANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT SAFETY 
EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2013-20 

DATE: AUGUST 19, 2013 

WHEREAS, The Superior Charter Township is a Michigan Charter Township: and 

WHEREAS, The Snperior Township Fire Department has the power, privilege and 
authority to maintain and operate a fire department providing fire protection, fire suppression, 
emergency medical services, technical rescue, hazardous incidence response and other 
emergency response services (Fire Services); and 

WHEREAS, Snperior township Fire Department submitted a grant request to purchase 
safety equipment in the amount of$18,001.20 to AAA Insurance; and 

WHEREAS, AAA Insurance awarded Superior Township Fire Department $14,000.00 
toward the purchase of this equipment; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Township Fire Department's matching cost will be $4,001.20; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOL VEDj That Superior Charter Township is allowed to 
accept the grant from AAA Insurance in the amount of $14,000.00 and fmiher, that the 
additional matching fll1lds of$4001.20 be taken from line item 206-336-980.050 Equipment 
under $5,000.00. 

The Illotion earried by nn3nimolls voice vote. 

E. SET PUBUC HEARING FOR !?Y2014 BUDGET AND MILLAGE RATES 

Snpervisol' McFarlane indicated that a pUblic hcaring is not required by law but he rceolllmends 
scheduling one for September 16,2013. He explained some OftilC highlights of the proposed 
budgets and millage rates. 

It was moved by McKhmey, seconded by Williams, to set the public hearing 011 the FY2014 
budgets and millage for the next regUlarly scheduled Board meeting ofSeptcmbcl' 16, 2013. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

F. PROPOSAL FOR ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE MASTER PLAN 
AMENDMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 19,2013 
ADOPTED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Clerk Phillips explained that the Planning Commission and the Township Board has indicated 
support for reviewing the Master Plan for possible expansion of Planned Manufacturing (PM) in 
the area along the LeForge corridor. This area has factors (radio antennas, a gravel pit) that 
ereate difficulties for residential development. The proposal by the Township's platl11ing 
eonsultants would also include evaluating the arcas within the Township and preparing updated 
components oflbc mastcr plan and the drafts and notices necessary to meet the State's 
requirement for the five-year review of the plan. 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER EXISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

To: The Honorable William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd. 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Project Name: 2013 Leforge Rd.lClark Rd. Corridor Study and Master Plan Amendments 

Planning Consultant: Donald N. Pennington, Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following potential 
amendments to the Township'S adopted Master Plan: 
1. Evaluation of the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor areas in the Township south of 
Geddes Road and west of N. Prospect Road to river, including: 
D Evaluation of existing and historical land use patterns, and the suitability of land for various 
types of residential and non-residential development, including Technology Center land uses. 
D Identification of opportunities and constraints to future development in this portion of the 
designated urban Service Area. 
o Evaluation of potential economic, environmental, and other Impacts of various types of 
residential and non-residential development options on the area and Township as a whole. 
D Consideration of potential land use conflicts and appropriate land uses and intensity of 
development in the vicinity of existing radio transmission towers north of E. Clark Road. 
D Review of the existing supply of vacant residential lots and demand for development-ready 
residential land within the overall Urban Service Area. 
D Review of Master Plan policies for land primarily in sections 20 and 29 that is the subject of 
MDEQ permit applications to discharge treated wastewater from private sewerage systems. 
2. Limited evaluation and amendment of other elements of the Master Plan, as 
determined necessary by the Planning Commission. 
3. Preparation of a new "area plan" for the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor, and 
corresponding changes to other plan sections and maps, as needed. 
4. Preparation of an updated composite draft Master Plan, Including all amendments, for 
Township review and distribution to surrounding jurisdictions and the county. 
5. Preparation of a revised draft (If needed) of the proposed Superior Charter Township 
Master Plan for a public hearing, conSideration, and adoption. 
6. After adoption, preparation of the final adopted Superior Charter Township Master 
Plan, and all end products (paper copies and digital files) requested by the Oerk. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 19,2013 
ADOPTED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $9,260.00 
Meetings, and additional revisions and map changes beyond those specified above, will be billed at 
our regular hourly rate. Costs for paper copies and digital files on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable 
expenses at cost. If a visioning workshop is determined necessary to generate additional public 
input or to address specific issues identified by the Township, we will provide a separate cost 
estimate for this work. 

AUTHORIZED BY: SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Signature Date 

Name and Title 
PLANNING CONSULTANT 

Donald N. Pennington 

Rodney C. Nanney, AlCP 
We are ready to begin work immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the agreement with 
Planning Consultants Don Pennington and Rodney Nanney to provide professional planning 
services to the Township to review and amend the Master Plan at a cost not to exceed $9,250.00. 

Ayes: Phillips, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: None 

111e motion canied. 

G. DIXBORO FARMER'S MARKET TRANSIENT AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISE 
APPLICATION AMENDME!'.'T 

The Board received a letter from Tom Freeman, President, Dixboro Fanner's Market, in which 
he requested to amend the Dixboro Fanner's Market application for a transient amusement 
enterprise so that approximately 25-30 classic and custom cars can be exhibited on one evening, 
Friday, September 20, 2013. The exhibit does not include the sales of any items, 1101' any cost 
Board members expressed praise ofthe market and support for their exhibiting the cars. 



To: 

AUTHORIZATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNDER E)(ISTING 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES 

Proj~<;tJlJilJIl~ : 
The Honorable William McFarlane, Supervisor 
"Superior Charter Township" 

2013 Leforge Rd,/Clar\c Rd, Corridor Study 
and Master Plan Amendments 

3040N. Prospect Rd. 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

ElanoiruLConsultant: 
Donald N, Pennington 
Rodney C. Nanney, AICP 

We will assist the Planning Commission and Township Board with the following potential amendments 
to the Township's adopted Master Plan: 

1. Evaluation of the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor areas in the Township south of 
Geddes Road and west of N. Prospect Road to river,.includlng: 
" Evaluation of existing and historical land use patterns, and the suitability of land for various 

types of residential and non-residential development, including Technology Center land uses. 
Identification of opportunities and constraints to future development in this portion of the 
designated Urban Service Area. 

• Evaluation of potential economic, environmental, and other Impacts of various types of 
residential and non-residential development options on the area and Township as a whole. 

• Consideration of potential land use confilcts and appropriate land uses and intenSity of 
development in the vicinity of existing radio transmission towers north of E. Clark Road. 

" Review of the existing supply of vacant residential lots and demand for development-ready 
residential land within the overall Urban Service Area. 
Review of Master plan policies for land primarily In sections 20 and 29 that Is the subject of 
MDEQ permit applications to discharge treated wastewater from private sewerage systems. 

2. limited evaluation and amendment of other elements of the Master Plan, as 
determined necessary by the Planning Commission. 

3. Preparation of II new "area plan" for the Leforge Rd. and E. Clark Rd. corridor, and 
corresponding changes to other plan sections and maps, as needed. 

4. Preparation of an updated composite draft Master Plan, Including all amendments, for 
Township review and dlstrlbutlon'to surrounding jurlsdl~tlons and the county. 

5. Preparation of a revised draft (if needed) of the proposed Superior Charter Township 
Master Plan for a public hearing, conSideration, and adoption. 

6. After adoption, preparation of the final adopted Superior Charter Township Master 
Plan, and all end products (paper copies and digital flies) requested by the Clerk. 

TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED: $9,250.00 
Meetings, and additional revisions and map changes beyond those specified above, will be billed at our 
regular hourly rate. Costs for paper copies and digital flies on CD-R will be billed as reimbursable expenses 
at cost. If II visioning workshop Is determined necessary to generate additional public input or to address 
specific Issues Identified by the Township, we will provide a separate cost estimate for this work. 

AUTHORIZED BY: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

~,,!) YtA, f~" 
Signature 

~O /'A - ~(.LtWP(_ 
Name and 11tle 

q, -1C1-13 ~~~=!1JL.!.._~~~"'-l-
Date 

0-Zo-l'3 

We are ready to begin work immediately upon authorization. Thank you. 

A-p PfLtAJ e-/J £1'1 b t'kA-ll t)f- -fA'" 51'6£; a;V fj -{q -C3 



Donald N. Pennington Land Use Planning And Consulting 

5427Pine View Drive Ypsilal1ti,Miciliga1148197 734/485-1445 pennington@aml'ritech.net 

INVOICE 

TO: SoperiorTownship 

FROM: Donald N. Pennington 
Land Use Planoing Consultant 

DATE: September 30, 2014 

RE: Professional Planning Services For September 20 14. 

Detail Of Professional Planning Services For September 2014, 
PartA - Township Charges 

Meetings and Correspondence 

1, Planning Commission Meeting 

• September 24, 2014-Preparation and attendance at the scheduled Planning Commission 
meeting with follow up. 

Total Honrs: 4.0 " $2@.OO 

2. Developmenl Meetings 

• September 10, 2014 - Meeting with Ron Cook regarding rezoning proposal on the south west 
corner of Napier & Plymouth roads. Follow lip meeting with Township Officials. 

'Thtnl Hours: 1.5 - $97.50 

3. Masler Plan Amendments 

4. 

5. 

. , Consultations with Township Offieials and staff . 
• Reviewed draft Board resolution and summary per Clerk's request. 
• Prepared set of excerpts from the State Planning Act for the Planning Commission. 

P(/dV 
Zoning OrdinnneeAmendments 

None this invoice. 

General 

• Consultations with Township Officials and staff regarding zoning administration and enforce· 
ment. 

Donald N. Pennington 



10/17/2014 10:J~ AH GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TmmSH1P Page: 1/1 
User: NANCY FROM 101-266"· 947 . 000 TO 101-266-947.000 DB: SuperIor Twp TRANSACTIONS FRO:·j 01/01/2013 TO 10/17/202..4 
Date JNL Type Description Reference :II Debits Credits Balance 

Fund 101 GENERAL 
01/01/2013 101-266-947,000 HASTER PLAN RSVISlONS BEG. BI\I,ANCE 0.00 
10/31/2013 ?~S JE PENNINGTON NASTER PLAN WORK 57958 780.00 780.00 
UIJO/2D13 AP Iro¥ DONALD PENNINGTON NOVI3 195.00 975.00 

1·IASTE~ PLAN REVISIONS 
01/01/2014 2014 Fiscal Year Begin 0.00 
03/30/2014 AP lNV DONALD PENNINGTON J.IAR2014 455.00 455.00 

NASTER PLAN REVISIONS 
04/30/2014 hP HN DONl\LD PENlHNGTON APRIL 2014 lr235.00 1,690,00 

HASTER PLAN RSV1SIONS 
05/30/2014 fip INV DONALD PENNING'l'ON HAY 2014 975.00 2,665.00 

MASTER PLAN REVISIONS 
06/30/2014 AP IN'>! DONALD PENNINGTON JUNE20l4 1,040.00 3,705.00 

HAS'IER PLAN REVI S IONS 
07/31/2014 AP INV DON.li.LO PENNING'l'ON JULY14 845.00 4 f S50.00 

~mSTER PLAN REVISIONS 
00/31/2014 AP INV WCAS [. BAKER PC 103882 103932 1,155.00 5,705.00 

HAsr::R PLAN REVISIONS 
08/31/2014, AP INV DONALD PWNINGTON AUG 2014 682.50 6.387.50 

~mSTER PLAN REVISIONS 
08/31/2014 GJ JE CQRRECT !·mSTEtt PLAN EXPENSE ACCT 59191 1,332.50 7,720.00 
09/30/2014 A? lIN DONALD PENNINGTON SEPT14 390.00 8,110.00 

MASTER PLAN REVISIONS 
10/17/2014 :01-266-947 ,000 END BALMier.: 8,110.00 

Cur..u1ativE' Net Debits ,md Credits; '9,085.00 0.00 '9,085.00 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

UESOLUTJON AMENDING SUPERIOR TO\VNSHIP 
PERSONNEL MANUAL 

Resolution Nllmbcl': 2014-51 

Date: October 20,2014 

WHEREAS, the Chatter Township of SupeIior has adopted a personnel manual 
last revised on May 18, 2013; and, 

WHEUEAS, according to the Washtenaw County Michigan Prisoner Re-entry 
Initiative, approximately 300 individuals with felony convictions re-enter the workforce 
in Washtenaw County each year; and 

WHEREAS, the lack of work oppOliunities fol' individuals with felony 
convictions is a significant factor in the increased recidivism rate fm these individuals; 
and 

WHEREAS, reducing the recidivism rate in Washtenaw County by providing 
greater work opportunities to individuals with felony convictions will not only incrcasc 
public safety, but also be more cost effective for Township taxpayers as, according to 
The Citizens Alliance on Prisons and Public Spending 2008 Report the cost of 
incarceration is approximately $32,000 per inmate, per year; atld 

WHEUEAS, nationwide and across Michigan, matlY communities have adopted 
policies which remove requirements to disclose prior criminal history on employment 
applications in order to assist those individuals with felony cOllvictions to receive a fair 
oppOltunity to obtain work; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT UESOLVED that the Superior Chmter Township 
Board of Trustees agrees to remove any preliminary qnestions and referring to past 
felony convictions on the Superior Charter Township Employment Application and 
adopts the attached Employment of Individuals with Felony Convictions Policy. Said 
Policy shall be attached to the Superior Township PersOlmel Manual as Appendix B. 

1 



CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on October 20, 2014 and that public notices of said meeting were given 
pursuant to Aet No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, 

---..... ~~-- ----,-,--
David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

2 



L Application: 

Charter Township 
Of Superiol' 

Employment of Individuals with Felony Convictions 

The Human Resolll'ces Director andlor the Supervisor shall be responsible for 
implementing this policy and establishing procedures for the hiring of individuals 
with felony convictions. 

II. General Policy: 

A. The TO'wnship will not require disclosure of past criminal convictions on 
applications for employment. 

B. The Township wilinot conduct any criminal background checks until the subject 
of the background check is determined to be otherwise qualified for the position. 

C. If an otherwise qualified applicant has a criminal record, the Township shall 
consider all of the following factors ill determining whether the applicant's 
criminal history is likely to interfere with the applicant's ability to carry out the 
responsibilities of the position: 

a. The nature and seriousness of the crime for which the individual was 
convicted; 

b. Mitigating or aggravating circumstances S\IJTOllllding the commission of 
the crime; The age of the person at the time the crime was cOllunitted; 

c. The length of time that has elapsed since the crime was committed; 
d. Any other evidence of rehabilitation and present fitness for the position; 
e. The relationship between the criminal behavior and the duties of the 

position. 

D. If an applicant is disqualified as a result of the criminal history, the Township 
will notify the applicant of the adverse information, and where appropriate, 
provide that person with a copy of the background repOli received by the 
Township and note which information contained in the report is considered 
disqualifying. 

A disqualified applicant may, within five (5) business days from the date the 
applicant's copy is mailed, e-mailed or faxed to the applicant, request a meeting 
to discuss the report with the Township. At such a meeting, the Township will 
afford the applicant an 0ppOliunity to present information to the administrative 
staff rebutting the accuracy andlor relevance of the report. The Township will 



take into account all mitigating factors when reviewing information and 
documentation presented by the applicant. 

E. This policy is not intended to grant any right to employment to any applicant and 
is for internal use only. This policy is not intended to expand any legal 
obligations or to waive any defense or immunity to a claim by job applicants. The 
Human Resources Department may deviate from this policy upon approval of the 
T oWllship Supervisor. 



SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE AND 
DISPOSAL CONTRACT WITH YPSILANTI COMMUNITIES 

UTILITY AUTHOIUTY 

Resolution Number: 2014-52 

Date: October 20, 2014 

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of Superior Charter 
Township, Washtcnaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township 
on the 20th day of October, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by statute to accept and approve a 
wastewater conveyance and disposal contract with Ypsilanti Communities Utility 
Authority; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board finds the proposed contract is 
reasonable and necessary based upon the anticipated residential and commercial growth 
in Superior Township over the next tbirty years. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Chmter Township 
Board does hereby approved the Wastewater Conveyance and Disposal Contract with the 
Ypsilanti COllllllunity Utility Authodty and authodzes the Supervisor and Clerk to 
execute said eontract. 



WASTEWATER CONVEYANCE AND DISPOSAL CONTRACT 

Ypsilanti Comlllunity Utilities Authority & Supel'iol' Chartcr Township 

This contract is made and entered by and between: 

The Ypsilanti Comll1unity Utilities Authority, a municipal corporation, constituted under 
Act 233 of 1955, as amended, Michigan Compiled Laws, located in the County ofWashtenaw, State 
of Michigan ("YCUA"); and, 

Superiol' Chnrtcl' Township, a municipal corporation, located in the County ofWashtenaw, 
State of Michigan ("Supel'iol'''). 

1.0 ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

1.1 YCUA is the owner and operator of a wastewater collection system and wastewater 
treatment plant in Ypsilanti Township in Washtenaw County. 

1.2 Superior is, at present, a wastewater collection and wastewater treatment customer of 
YCUA pursuant to a Wastewater Disposal Contract, dated October 18, 1982, a Supplementary 
Wastewater Disposal Contract, dated October 20, 1983, and an Amendmentto Wastewater Disposal 
Contract, dated March 20, 1989, ("the existing contract, as amended"). 

1.3 111e existing contract, as amended, expired on October 17,2012, and the parties have 
operated under the terms and conditions of the existing contract, as amended, since that expimtion 
date. . 

1.4 The amount of wastewater that Superior sends to YCUA and the amount of Superior 
wastewater that YCUA collects, conveys, and treats is limited to an average of2.14 million gallons 
per day ("MGD") under the existing contract, as amended. 

1.5 Superior needs and wishes to continue to send an amount of wastewater to YCUAand 
YCUA is willing to accept up to 2.25 MGD of Superior wastewater through a portion of the YCUA 
collection system for treatment at and by the YCUA wastewater treatment plant. ("WWTP"). 

1.6 Therefore, the parties intend to and hereby revoke and terminate the existing contract, 
as amended, and to simultaneously enter into this \oVastewater Conveyance and Disposal Contract. 

YCUAfSuperiol' WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract - Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 1 of 17 



2.0 CONTRACT TEUM AND .BASIC AGnEEMENT 

2.1 The existing contract, as amended, is hereby terminated and recognized by the parties 
to be null, void !Iud of no effee!, as of the effective date of this contract. 

2.2 The effective date of this contract shall be September I, 2013. Thereafter, this 
contract shall continuo in effect for thiliy (30) years fi'ol1l and aftel' the effective date, unless 
terminated earlier as provided for in this contract. 

2.3 YCUA agrees to l)rovicle wastewater eolleelion, conveyance, and treatment services 
under this contract limited to westewatel' generated from the geographical area within Superior 
identified and described in Allpcudlx A, which is attached to and inCOI})Or8ted into this contract. 
Superior Illay not contract with another utility for sueh services for wastewater generated within this 
geographical area without prior written approval from YCUA. 

2.4 Subject to the terms, conditions andlimitatiolls of this contract, YCUA agrees to 
accept into its wastewater collection system and its WWTP an mUHlal daily average flow of 2.25 
MOD of Superior residential, commercial, lnstitutional and industrial wllStewater and YCUA shall 
reserve sufficient capacity ("the allocated capacity") within its applicable collection system and 
W\vTP to satisfy this prov ision throughout the term ofthis contract. ("AntuJaI daily average flow" is 
defined in Section 4 of tllis contract.) 

2.5 II; during the term of this contract, Superior seeks additional allocated capacity and 
such capacity is available in the necessary collection system and the wastewater treatment plaut, 
additional allocated capacity shall be made available to Superior uuder a new contract with te1ms and 
conditions mutually agreed to by the parties, in each party's discretion. If, during the term of this 
contract, the wastewater treatment plant is expanded by YCUA and/or other wastewater treatment 
cl1stomers, to create and provide for additional treatment capacity by the wastewater treatment plant, 
Superior shall not be obligated to participate in such an expansion project, but shall be offered the 
opportunity to do so, in YCUA's discretion, 011 terms and conditions mutually agreed to by the 
parties. 

3.0 USER CHARGE SYSTEM 

3.1 In consideration for the wastewatcr conveyance and wastewater disposal services 
provided by YCUA to Superior under this contract, Superior agrees to the User Charge System set 
out and dcfincd in this Section. 

YCUAlSlIperior WW Conveyance & Disjlosal Con!rne! • Clean· 8·5·14 
Page 2 of 17 



WWTP Debt Service & Collection System Debt 

3.2 Superior shall pay its share ofWWTP dellt sCI'vice lind collection system dellt 
sel'vice existing 011 the date of this contract as provided ill this Section. 

3.2.1 That share of WWTP debt service shall be based on Superior's allocated 
capacityof2.25 MGD ofthe existing WWTP capacity of51.2 MGD, less IIny portion 
of that capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.3 Supel'iol' shall pay its share of all WWTP and collection system bonds issued after 
the date of this contract, for improvements to which Superior is tributary, as provided in tlus Section, 

3.3.1 That share ofWWTP bonds shall be based on Superior's allocated capacity 
of2.25 MGD ofthe existing WWTP capacity of 51.2 MGD, less any portion oftha! 
capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.3.2 That share of collection system bonds shall be calculated using a fi'action 
with the numerator being the additional peak flow contributed by Superior to the 
subject collection system bonded capital improvement and the denominator being the 
total additional capacity derived fi'olll the subject collectioll system bonded capital 
improvement. 

3.4 Superior shall p~ly its share of pay-as-you-go capital expenditures, which shall 
inclnde all cxpcnditurcs for capital improvements to the WWTP and/or the collection system and 
expenditures for equipment and vehicles that are not bonded and are not included within the capital 
expenditures addressed and allocated nllder paragraphs 3.3 and 3.5 ofthis contract, as provided in 
this Section. 

3.4.1 That share of expenditures for such capital improvements shall be calculated 
tlsitlg fI fi'action with a numerator being Superior's allocated capacity (2.25 MGD) 
and the denominator being WWTP capacity, less all capacity allocated to WTUA. 

3.4.2 That share of expenditl1l'es fol' snch equil)mellt and vehicles shall be 
calculated using a fraction with a numerator being the total flow from Superior and 
the denominator being the total flow into the WWTP foJ' the YCUA fiscal year, less 
all WTUA flow. 

YCUA/Superiol' WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract· Clean· 8·5·14 
Page 3 of 17 



Reserves 

3.5 Superior shall pay its share of l'CSCI'VCS including Ihe Euvironmental Protection 
Agency (HEP AU) Reserve, the WWTP Reserve, the Environmental Reserve and the Collection 
System Reserve as pwvided in this Section. 

3.5.1 The EPA Reserve is that resll"icted allllUal reserve required by the B'P A for 
the existing WWTP. Superior shall pay its share of that Reserve as provided below as 
long as funding of the Reserve is required by the EPA. 

3.5.2 Superior's slmre ofthe El' A Rescl'Vc shall be calculated using a fraction with 
Ihe llumerator being the lolal flow fwm Superior and Ihe denominator being the total 
flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year. 

3.5.3 The WWTP Reserve is that reserve established for the purpose offinancillg 
major equipment, improvements and erulancements to the WWTP and its operations 
which are capital expenditures and which are not eligible fol' funding from the EPA 
Reserve identified above. TlJis Reserve shall not be utilized for a general 
reconstruction andlor replacement of the existing WWTP. The amount included in 
this Reserve shall bc established by the YCUA Bom'd 1lI111tmlly after the fiscal year 
and will be applicable to the next succeeding fiscal year begiuning the following 
Scptember 1. The YCUA Board shall evall)!lte the funded status of this Reserve as 
compared to projected expenditurc requirements to determine tlte illli! surcharge, 
which shall be a Ulllfol'lll sllfcharge for all metered use. The ullit surcharge for this 
Reserve shall not increase by more tllan25% in any year. The total WWTP Reserve 
shall not exceed Tllree Million ($3,000,000) Dollars. All iutcl'est earned by this 
Reserve account shall be credited to the account. Should YCUA detennine a 
requirement greater than these limitations, yeUA shall notify Superior and a 
Illutuallyacceptable level offunding shall be negotiated. Superior shall be notified in 
writing wlthilluinety (90) days of all planned expendi!l1l'es from this account. 

3.5.4 S11periOl"s share oflhe WWTP Rcscl'\'C shall be calculated using a fraction 
with the numerator being the total flow frOIll SUjJcrior and the denominator being the 
total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year. 

3.5.5 The Envh-olllllelltal Rescl'Ve is that restricted reserve established for the 
pmpose of paying ellvimll1llental liabilities. Superior shall pay its share of this 
Reserve as long as funding of the Reserve is required by YeUA. 

3.5.6 Superior's share of the Euvil'OllluelltalRcscl've shall be calculated using a 

YCUA/Superior WW Conveynllcc & Disposal Comr8cl- Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 4 of 17 



fraction with a numerator being the total flow from Superior and the denominator 
being the total flow for the Ypsilanti Township Division ofYCUA only. 

3.5.7 The Collection System Reserve is that reserve established for the plll'pose of 
financing improvements and enhancements to the Ypsilanti Township Division's 
collection system which are capital expenditures and which are not financed by a 
bond issne. 

3.5.8 Superior's share of the Collection Systcm Rcserveshall be calculated using a 
fraction with the nntllerator being the total flow from Snperior and the denominator 
being the total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year, exclnding all flow 
from WTUA and the City of Ypsilanti Division ofYCUA. The amount included in 
this Reserve shall be established by the YCUA Board annually after the fiscal year 
and will be applicable to the next succeeding fiscal year starting the following 
September 1. The YCUA Board shall evaluate the funded status of this Reserve as 
compared to projected expenditure requirements to determine the unit slU'charge, 
which shall be a uniform sUl'charge for all metered use. The unit surcharge for this 
Reserve shall not increase by 1,1Ore than 25% in any year. Should YCUA determine a 
requirement greater than this limitation, YCUA shall notify Superior and a lllutually 
acceptable level of funding shall be negotiated. Superior shall be notified in writing 
within ninety (90) days of all planned expenditures froUl this account. All interest 
eal'lled by this Reserve account shall be credited to the account. 

3.5.9 Any and all additional reserve accounts pertaining to the WWTP or the 
collection system established by YCUA in consultation with Superior or required by 
state 01' federal goVel'l1lllent requirements shall be funded according to the terms of 
sueh requirement and consistent with the provisions of this contract. All Reserve 
accounts shall be restricted in their use to the plUposes for which they are established 
and all interest earned by each account shall be credited to that account and each 
account shall be controlled by YCUA. 

3.5.10 A unit charge for each Reserve identified in this Section shall be established 
annually and presented to Superior and shall be incorporated with the O&M rate. 

Operation & Malntenauce Costs 

3.6 Superior shall pay its share of the operation and maintenance ("O&M") costs of 
operating the WWTP and the collection system as provided iu this Section. 

3.6.1 That share of O&M for thc WWTP shall be calculated using a fraction with 

YCUNSuperior WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract· Clean· 8·5·14 
Page 5 of 17 



thenulllerator being the total flow from Snperior and the denominator being the total 
flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year. 

3.6.2 The costs included in O&M for the WWTP shall be the portion of aetnal 
WWTP expenses directly related to processing wastewater, including the following 
items: fleet expense (WWTP portion only), sewer treatment expense, and general 
and administrative expense (WWTP portion only). This total will then be divided in 
accordanee with the fraction defined in 3.6.1, above. The Superior share will then be 
converted to « billable unit, expressed in a cost per hundred cubic feet. 

3.6.3 That share of O&M for tlte collection system shall be calculated using a 
fraction with thc numcrator being the total flow fi'om Superior and the denominator 
being the total flow into the WWTP for the YCUA fiscal year, excluding all flow 
fi'Om WTUA and the City of Ypsilanti Division ofYCUA. 

3.6.4 The costs included in O&M for the collection system shall be expenses 
directly related to conveying wastewater fi'om Superior to the WWTP, including the 
following items: the Ypsilanti Township Division's share ofthe following categories: 
wastewater pump stations, the collection system portion of transmission and 
distribution (T&D), and the collection system portion of general and «dministl'ative 
expenses. This total will tben be divided in accordance with the fi'action defined in 
3.6.3, above. Superior's share will then be converted to a billable unit, expressed in a 
cost per Inmdl'ed cubic feet 

3.6.5 Tile palties acknowledge the publication of Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 68 as to pension benefit expenses and that the 
statns quo and cmrent practice as to Superior's payment of its flow-based share of 
such expenses shall be maintained. Therefore, effective for YCUNs 2014-15 fiscal 
year, Superior shall not pay its flow-based share of yeUNs "annual required 
contribution" (ARC) for pension benefits but shall pay its flow-based slwe of 
yeUNs "ullfllnded actuarial accmed liability" (UAAL) foJ' pension benefits 
pUI'suant to and as implemented uuder GASB Statement 68.That share shall be paid 
in eql]ul monthly installments through the tenH of this 30-year contract, at zero 
percent interest. These payments shall be Applied to YCUA's UAAL for pension as 
required and in accordance with generally Accepted accounting principles (GAAP), 

3.6.6 The parties acknowledge the possibility offbture GASB Statement(s) as to 
"other post-employment benefits" (OPEB) and that the status quo and Cllrrent 
practice as to Superior's payment onts flow-based share of such expenses shall be 

YCUAISupcJ'ior WW COllwyance & Disposal Confracl- Clean- 8-5-14 
Page 6 of 17 



maintained. Therefore, effective in the year of implementation of any futme GASB 
Statement(s) that require YCUA to record its UAAL for OPEB, Superior's payment 
of its flow-based share ofYCUA's ARC for OPEB shall be replaced with Superior's 
payment of its flow-based share of YCUA's UAAL for OPEB, with a method of 
payment like that provided fol' in paragraph 3.6.5, above, 

3.6.7 Ifa balance remains due on Superior's share ofYCUA'g UAAL fol' pension 
01' OPEB at the time of an early termination of this contract or at the end ofthe term 
of this contract, that balance shall be paid ill Mlno later than 60 days after the date 
of that termination. 

3.6,8 The parties acknowledge that Paragraphs 3,5.6, 3,6,6 and 3.6.7 shall not be 
applicable ifYCUA incorporates an intcrMl service nmd or funds into its financial 
statements to account for YCUA wastewater trcatment plant operating expenses, 
including pension and OPEB expenses, which is an altel1late means of preserving and 
maintaining the status quo of Superior's payment of it flow-based share of sllch 
operating expenses. 

Contingency Cluu'ge 

3.7 Supel'ior shall pay a COlltingency Charge fee to cOlllllensate YCUA for the 
organizational structtu'e, including the YCUA Board of Commissioners, necessary to operate and 
maintain those faeilities required by and for the period of this contract, as well as maintain and 
COllllllit its resources to this contract and the risks to YCUA associated with the obligations assumed 
under this contract as provided in this Section. 

3,7.1 That fee for O&M for the WWTP shall be five (5%) perccnt ofthc amount 
calculated under paragraphs 3.6.1 and 3.6.2, above. 

3.7.2 That fee for O&M for the collection system shall be five (5%) percent ofthe 
amount calculated under paragraphs 3.6.3 and 3.6.4, above. 

Lool( Bilek Procedure 

3.8 The O&M and Reserve rates and the pay-as-you-go capital expcnditmcs provided fol' 
in Sections 3.4, 3.5, and 3.6, shall be subject to a look-back procedure and adjustment on un allHual 
basis, as provided in3,8.1, 3.8.2 and 3.8.3, 

YCUAlSuperior WW COllveyance & Disposal COlltracl- Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 7 of17 



3.8.1 111ese rates and capital pay-as-you-go expenditures shall be adjusted ululIlally 
every June after the fiscal yeat-end, based 011 audited costs for the fiscal yem' and will 
be applicable to the next succeeding yem', beginning the following September 1. 

3.8.2 By June 1 ,1 of caeh year, a look-back recalculation ofthese rates and capital 
pay-as-you-go expenditnres shall be prepared based Oil the most recent audited 
financial statements ofYCUA and an adjustment for the shortage or overage will be 
made to the appropriate pal'ty. 111at adjustment will be ehal'ged or refunded ratably 
over the remaining months ofyeUA's fiscal year, June thronghAllgllst, or, at either 
party's option, may be charged or refunded ratably over the twelve months of 
YCUA's next fiscal year, September tlu-ough August. 

3.8.3 Superior shall have the right to iuspeet and review the dahl, background 
information, faels and documents that support and form the basis fol' the calculations 
and results reached under paragraphs 3.8.1 and 3.8.2, above. 

4.0 WASTEWATER FLOW MEASUREMENT AND METERING 

4.1 "Anuual daily average flow" shall be defined (IS the total amount of flow delivered by 
Superior during the yeUA fiscal year (September 1 through August 31) divided by the number of 
days within Ihe fiscal year in which flow is delivered. 

4.2 Superior's peak hOlll' flow may not exceed three (3) times daily average flow. "Peak 
hOllr flow" shall be defined as the flow rate reached in allY given hour, consistent with the standards 
and provisions ofthe Recommended Standards/or Wastewater Facilities, 2004 Edition, as amended, 
Great Lakes - Upper Mississippi River Board of State Public Health and EnvirolUllental Managers. 

4.3 If Superior's peak hour flow exceeds the limit ofthl'ee (3) times daily average flow as 
provided in paragraph 4.2, above, Snpel'ior shall subject to charges OffOlll' (4) tltnes the USCI' Charge 
System rates of this contraet for every clay on which that limit is exceeded. YCUA reserves the right 
to install meters, temporary or otherwise, of a type and allocutions generally accepted as 11 means of 
mellS11ring wastewatel'flow rates, foJ' the plll'pose of determining whether Superior is 01' has exceeded 
the limit established in paragraph 4.2, above. 

4.4 All flow of wastewater from Snperior shall be measmed and reported as provided in 
this Section. 

4.4.1 By the 10uI of every 1I10nth YCUA shall read all Sllpel'ior water meters that 

YCUAiSuperiol' WW COnycymlce& Disposal Contract - Clean- 8"5-14 
Page 8 of 17 



measure water sold to Superiol' by YCUA. Each such reading of total watcr flow PCl' 
month shall be equal to the total wastewater flow per month under this contract and 
shall be the basis for the monthly invoices under this contract, illullits of"100 cubic 
feet." 

4.4.2 Annually, yeUA shall compute the total annual flow ofwastcwater entering 
the yeUA system based on actual Superior sewer service billing statcmcnts and 
rccOl·ds. This annual figurc of total flow fi'om Supcrior shall be the numerator used in 
thosc fractions identified in this contl'aet fol' the purpose of calCl11ating Superiol"s 
percent of total flow. This actual flow fo1' the yeal', as opposed to the monthly 
amounts provided fol' ill paragraph 4.4.1, above, will be used it! the look-back 
procedure of seetion 3.8, above. 

4.4.3 Superior shall have the right to inspect and review the data, background 
information, facts and documents that suppot't and for111 the basis for the calculations 
and results reached nuder paragraphs 4.4.1 and 4.4.2, above. 

4.5 yeUA has installed sewage meters that will measure aetual wastewater flow from 
Superior to YCUA. yellA reserves the right to require Superior to install allC\maintain sewage 
metcrs at locations specified by yeUA to measure actual flow of wastewater from Superior to 
YCUA. If YCllA requires Superior to install and maintain sewage meters, Superior shallilave a 
reasonable amount of time in which to complete such installation(s). After such sewage meters are 
installed and calibrated, by yeUA andlor Superior, the flow based rates ofthe User Charge System 
ofthis contract shall be based on acttlOl flow as measlll'ed by such sewage meters. 

4.6 All meters, sewer or water, relevant to implementation of this contract shall be 
maintained by yeUA at Superior's expense. yeUA may inspect and field test all such meters on an 
annual basis 01' 1110re freqnently, with adequate notice to Superior, in the presence of Superim' 
representatives. If a water meter llt1C\er this contract has a registHltion error in excess of two (2) 
perccnt, appropriate adj llstments shall be made in the next succeeding billing. Sewage meters under 
this e01ltract, after installation and use begins, shall be calibrated dye-testing or other means to 
establish an adj llstment factor for eaeh sewage meter. Thereafter, each meter shall be calibrated on a 
periodic basis and the adjustment mctor shall be updated accordingly after each periodic test and 
appropriate adjustments shall be made in the next succeeding billing. All costs inCIll1'ed by yeUA 
for ins]leetions, Held testing or 8(ijllstments shall be paid by Superior within thirty (30) clays of 
receipt of an itemized billing statemcnt. 

4.7 If, after wastewater flow under this contract is measmed by sewage meters, as 
provided fol' in paragruph 4.5, above, yeUA may, ill its sole discretion, revert to measming 

YCUA/Superlor WW Conveyance & Disposal Conlmct· Clean - 8·5·14 
Page 9 of 17 



wastewater flow by watel' meter readings as provided for in paragraph 4.4.1, above. Through the 
term of this contract, YCUA reserves the dght, in its sole discretion, to meaSllre and invoice for 
wastewater flow by water meter readings 01' sewage meter readings. 

5.0 BILLING 

5.1 YCUA shall bill Superior on or before the 15'h day of each month for aU charges 
under this contract for the preceding calendar month. Payments aredne and shall be made, in full, on 
01' before thirty (30) days after the date of each billing statement. A ten (1 0%) percent late payment 
charge shall be added to any billing statement that is ullpaid thirty (30) days after the last date on 
which payment lllay be made on that billing statement. All payments made to YCUA under this 
contract will be first applied to billing statements in arrears and then to current bi Bing statements. 
Failure by Superiol' to pay a billing statement within forty-five (45) days fi'Olll the last day on which 
the statement may be paid may result in termination of this contract and all services provided 
pursuant to this contract, in YCUA's sole discretio11. 

5,2 The User Charge Systemofthis contract and billing thereunder shall commence and 
be effective on September 1,2013. A look backfol' YCUNs fiscal year (9/1/2013 to 8/3112014) will 
be conducted, prepared and provided to Superior ill the normal course and as provided for in Section 
3.8, above, that documents any back charges 01' credits as a result of said retroactive effective date. 
Prior to September 1,2013, Superior sllflll be billed undel' the existing contract, as amended, and 
COllsistent with the procedure presently existing betwecn the parties. 

5.3 For the balance ofthe current YCUA fiscal year the User Chmge Syste11lrate ("the 
initial User Charge System rate") shall be established based on those jignres and estimates provided 
in Appendix B. It is understood by the parties that Appendix B is based 011 estimated flows and 
costs only, and will be llsed for the purposes of establishing the initial User Charge System rate and 
for illustrative pUlposes only. The initial User Charge System rate is subject to change, by mutual 
agreement and contract of the parties, prior to the end ofYCUA's current fiscal year based on actual 
flow and/or costs figmes. 

6.0 SYSTEM CONNECTIONS & CONSTRUCTION 

6.1 All costs entailed in the construction of a system or system component to transport 
wastewater froll! Supel'ior to the Ypsilanti Township boundaq ofYCUA collection system shall be 
bome solely by Superior. 

YCUAlSuperiol' WW Conveyance & Disposal Contmct - Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 10 of 17 



6,2 YCUA shall have no obligation whatsoever to construct, procure, install 01' maintain 
sanitm'Y sewers or appurtclJant facilities in Supel'ior nor shall YCUA have any control OWl' 01' 

liability arising out of the operation therea[, Superior shall have no obligation whatsoevel' to 
construct, jlrocure, install 01' llwilltuill s!lllital'Y sewers 01' appUlienallt facilities or operations in 
jmisdictions outside ofSuperiol' no]' shall Superior have any control over or liability arising out of 
the operation thereof, except as otherwise provided in this contract. 

6,3 Superior may, from time to time, request that YCUA peliorlll repair, replacement, 
inspection, maintenance, surveillance 01' monitoring services within Snperior Township Hnd YCUA 
agrees to provide these services at agreed upon rates, assuming YCUA has the capacity to do so, and 
Superior agrees to pay related billing statcments within alirty (30) days of receipt. 

6.4 AIL currcnt connections from Superior to the YCU A collection systems are identified 
ill Appendix C. Future connections, if any, to the YCUA collection system for the purpose of 
providing the services contemplated by this contract shall be made at points to be determined 
through negotiation and contract betwecn the parties, The cost of constructing nlly future connection 
that will benefit Superior only shall be borne solely by Superi01', The cost of any such connection 
benefitting Superiol' and any other entity shall be paid proportionatel)', Any SUell connection sllall be 
subject to inspection and approval by YCUA ofthe work pe1fol'med, Approval by YCUA shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. The reasonable cost of such inspection by YCUA shall be paid fol' by 
Superior. 

7,0 WASTEWATER QUALITY 

7, I Superior shall enact and shall maintain ill effect, througholJt the tenn ofthis contract, 
a Sewer Use Ordinance similar ill all material respects and provisions to the CUl'l'ent Sewer Use 
Ordinance ofthc Charter Township of Ypsilanti, ("Ypsilanti Township"), as amended fi'om time to 
time, YCUA shall provide to Superi01'copies of allY and all amendments to the Ypsilanti Township 
Sewer Use Ordinance and Superior shall then be obligated to enact similar amendments to its Sewer 
Use Ordinance ill all 11laterialrespects and provisions, 

7.2 All wastewater transmitted by Snperior to YCUA for trcatment shall be in confOlmity 
with applicable state, federal and local statutes and/or regulations, including the Ypsilanti TO"l'mship 
Sewer Use Ordinallce, as amended fi'OIll time to time, 

7.3 If YCUA cietermines that objectionable wastewater emanating from individ\ml 
cOllllections in Superior is flowing into the YCUA wastewater disposal system in violation of tile 
applicable Sewcr Usc Ordinance, YCUA may require Superior to cnt off and terminate the flow of 

YCUA/Snpel'ior WW Conveyance & Dls))osal Contract - Clean - 8-5- 14 
Page II of 17 



wastewater from the offending premises and to take all steps necessmy to accomplish this result. 
YCUA shall give Superior reasonable notice of snch detel'lllination with the length of such Ilotice 
dependent upon the seriousness ofthe harm done to the YCUA wastewater disposal system ruld/or to 
the general health and safety of the public. The flow and treatment of wastewater from the identified 
premises may be restored only after it has been determined that the objectionable wastewater has 
been eliminated fWIll the identified premises. 

7.4 Superior shall not delivcrto YCUA for treatment any wastewater containingleachatc, 

7.5 Supel'ior will be subject to and YCUA shall collect sllI'chm'gc fees for excess 
suspended solids, BODS, phosphates, totalnitl'Ogen, and any other excess substances in Superior 
wastewater in accordance witll the schedule appearing in tile Charter Township of Ypsilanti Sewer 
Use Ordinance, flS amended from time to time, flssuming adequate notice of sftid Ordinance and any 
amendments thereto, to Superior. 

7.6 Pursuant to federal and state law and regulation YCUA administers an Industrial 
Pretreatment Program (1PP) to ensure that industrial wastewater dischflrged into the YCUA 
wastewater collection and treatment system does not cause harm to tlle wastewater collection, 
treatment system 01' WWTP. Pursnant to this contract and a sepamte written Delegation Agreement 
between the parties, YCUA shall administer its IPP program within the geogmpilical area of Superior 
identified in Appendb: A, and any fldditional arefl approved and agrced to by the parties in writing. 

7.7 If Superior wastewater causes 0(\01', odorous gases find/or corrosive gases in the 
WWTP or the YCUA 01' Superior collection systems or is otherwisc ill violation of Illis Section, 
Superior shall, after noticc from YCUA, takc appropriate and necessary measnresto eliminate samc, 
illclmling but not limited to, the placement of aPJlropriflte additives in Superior's wflstewater. If 
Superior fails to timely take sllcllmcasurcs, YCUA shall have thel'ight to take sllch appropriate and 
necessary meflsures at Superior's expense and/or to cut off and tel1uinate the offending flow of 
wastewater and to take all steps necessary to accomplish this result, andlor l11f1y terminate this 
contract, in YCUA's discretion, 

8.0 INDEMNIFICATION 

8.1 To the extent permitted by law, Superior shflll indemnifY and save or keep harmless, 
YCUA, the City of Ypsilanti, the Charter Township ofYpsiiallti, and all of their employees, flgents, 
and Council 01' Board members ("the indelJUlified pl1lties") frol11 and against all liability of any 
nature whatsoever, regardless of the nature in which liability may arise, for any and all claims, 
actions, demands, expenses, damages, and losses of evelY conceivable kind whatsoever, including, 

YCUAlStiperior WW Conveyance & DisJ)osal Contract - Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 12 ofl? 



but not limited to, for injuries or death to a person(s), damages to the environment including, but not 
limited to, damages or liabilities under Cl1l'fent or fhture state, federal or local statutes or regulations, 
damages to or for loss of property asserted by or on behalf of an)' person, film, corporation or 
govel'1lmellt arising out of the discharge ofwaste\vnter by Superior to the YCUA wastewater disposal 
system andlor plant in violation of the laws, rules or regulations applicable to Superior for snch 
discharge or allY change in federal, state, andlor 10cnllaws, rules 01' regulations applicable to the 
acceptance, transll1ittai or IJl'OCessing of wastewater by Superior which Illay result in the imposition 
of liability on one or more of the indemnified parties as a result of YCUA's acceptance of 
wastewater from Superior. 

8.2 It is the intent of the pmties, to the extent permitted by law, that the iudemnified 
patties be held hRlmless by Superior from liability for YCUA's ucceptatlCe of wastewater froln 
Superior for snch claims, actions, demands, expenses, damages find losses however caused 01' 
however arising, whether in a judicial, administrative proceeding 01' otherwise including, but not 
limited to, such claims, actions, demands, expenses, damages atld losses described in paragraph 8.1. 

8.3 111 fIny action 01' proceeding brought about by reason of any such claim 01' demand, 
Supedor shall, to the extent permitted by law, also pay, indell1nifY and save the indcnll1ified parties 
harmless frolll and against all sums required to be paid by reason of said claims 01' demands as well 
as costs, attorney fees, expert witness fees OJ' court costs, and distributions of any kind or nature, 
incidental to Ol' incurred in defense of said action or proceeding. 

9.0 ARBITUATION OF DISPUTES 

9.1 All claims, counter claims, disputes and othel' matters in question between the parties 
arising out of 01' relating to this contract or any alleged breach of this contract will be decided by 
arbitration in accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association then pertaining, subject to the limitations atld restrictions stated in 8ection9.3 and 9.4 
below. This contract to arbitrate and any other contract or consent to arbitrate entered into in 
accordance with this contract will be specifically enforceable under the prevailing arbitration law of 
any court having jurisdiction. 

9.2 Notice of demand for arbitrationmllst be filed in wl'iting with the other party to Ihis 
contract and with the American Arbitration Association. The demand must he made within a 
reasonable time after the claim, dispnte OJ' other' matter in qnestioll has arisen. III no event may the 
demand be made more than one year fi'om the date all wllich the claim, dispute 01' other matter 
accrued. The claim, dispute or other matter shall be deemed to have accrued at the time the parties 

YCUAlSupcriOI' WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract - Clean - 8-5-14 
l'age 13 of 17 



asserting the claim, dispute 01' other matter either knew or, by exercise of reasonable diligence, 
shollid have known of the existenee of such claim. After the expiration of said one year period, the 
claim in question shall be barred fi'Olll arbitration. 

9.3 No arbitration arising out of or relating to this contract may include, by consolidation 
or ill any olher manner, any perSOIl or entity who is not a party to tlus contract. 

9.4 The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) will be final, 110t subject to appeal, except as 
provided by the laws of the State of Michigan al1djudgment may be entered upon such award in any 
comi havingjurisdictioll therenf: 

9.5 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, either party lllay request 
eqlJitable remedies including, but not limited to, injunctive relief and writ ofmandanHls, wHhmlt first 
having to stlbmit to arbitration. 

9.6 The parties agree that venue fOl' all claims, whether subject to arbitration or not, shall 
be in the Washtenaw County Circuit COllrt. 

10.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

10.1 All notices hereunder are deemed given whenlllsiled by first class mail, postage pre
paid, or personally delivered as follows: 

I<'oI'YCUA 
Ypsilanti COllllllunity Utilities Authority 
Attention: Director 

2777 State Street 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

For Supel'iol' 

Superior Charter Township 
Attention: Superior Township Supervisor 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

10.2 YCUA and Superior may, by notice given pmsuant to this contract, dcsignate any 

YCUA/Supei'ior WW Conveyance & Disposal COlltmct - Clean - 8-5- t 4 
Page 14 of 17 



further 01' different addresses Ot' persons to which subsequent notices 01' other cOlmmllllcation shall 
be sent under this contract. 

10.3 This contract constitutes the entire contract between the parties and all previous 
COllllllllllications between the parties, whether written or oral with reference to the subject matter of 
this contract, are hereby canceled and superseded. 

10.4 If any provision of this contract violates any law, the remaining provisions of this 
contract shall continue in 1111l force and effect. 

10.5 This contract shall be interpreted and construed in all respects in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Michigan. 

10.6 This contract has beenjoilltly drafted by the parties aIld, therefore, shall be constl1lcd 
and interpreted accordingly. 

10.7 Failure or delay in performance of this contract by eitheq)arty shall not be decmed to 
be a breach thereofwhen such faill11'e or delay is occasioned by 01' due to any act of God, labol'strike, 
lock-out, war, riot, epidemic, explosion, terrorism, breakage 01' accident to machinery or lines of 
pipe, the binding order of any comt or governmental authority or allY other cause, whether of the 
kind enumerated here 01' otherwise, not within the control of the party claimed to be responsible for 
such failure 01' delay or other similar alleged breach of this contraet. 

10.8 With011t the prior written consent of the govel'llillg body of either party, neither this 
contract nor any interest created by this contract nor any clnim arising under this contract shall be 
transfelTed or assigned by either patty. 

10.9 The parties agree and it is specifically understood that Superior's payment of a 
combination of flow based and capacity based rates ullder the User Cllal'ge System of this contract, 
includ ing payment of a portion of existing debt service and future debt service on collection system 
and WWTP improvements and modifications, does not and shall not confer upon Sllperiol'any right, 
title or interest in the collection system 01' the WWTP 01' any c apacity therein, except as specified and 
limited in this contract for the tel'lll of this contract. 

10.10 TIlis contract does not creale 01' vest any rights 01' privileges in any third party not !I 
party to this contract. Notwithstanding ilny othel' 111'0visioll of this contract, this contract, nor actions 
taken by either party under this contract, will not and shall not be construed by any third party or any 
COl1rt of law as vesting any rights or privileges in any third party under any circumstances. 

YCUAlSuperior WW Conveyance & Disposal Contmet - Clean- 8-5-14 
Page 15 of 17 



10.11 The Section and pamgraph captions of this contract are included herein for 
convenience only and are 110t intended by the parties, and are not to be used, for the pl\l'pose of 
contract i nterpretati01I or constrllction. 

10.12 This contract may IIOt bealllcnded, revised or otherwise modified exeept by a wdtten 
document, signed by each party, and formally and properly approved and authorized by the 
govel'lling body of each party. 

10.13 No delay, omission or failure of a party to exercise any right 01' power under this 
contract or to insist upon strict compliance with any obligation of this contract, and no custom or 
practice of the parties at val'iancc with the terllls and conditions of this contract shall constitute a 
waiver of a party's right to demand exact compliance with the terms ofthis contract. 

10.14 This contract lIlay be executed in countell1arts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original, but all ofwhich shall constitnte the same instrument. SigllfltmeS 011 execution pagcsofthis 
Contract that are sent to the other party by facsimile 01' bye-mail of scanned COllies shall be binding 
as evidence of snch signatory's agreemellt to and acceptance oftlle terlns ofthis contract. 

10.15 The parties acknowledge that the Wiard-Clark Interceptor is owned, operated and 
maintained by Superior and that wastewater generated in and by YCUA's me1l1ber-comillunity, the 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti, flows t(wongh the Whll'd-Clm'k Intel'ceptor fWIll thc intersection of 
Clark and Dawn to the intersection of Clark and Wiard ("the shared portion of the Wiard-Clark 
Interceptor"). As 11 result, YCUA is l'esponsible for a portion of the costs itlcllITed by Superior for 
operating and maintaining, llnd for majOl' repairs to, the shared portion of the Wiard-Clark 
Interceptor. Therefore, the parties agree as follows: 

10.15.1 YCUA will pay twenty-eight and three quarters% (28.75%) of 
Superior's costs of operating and maintaining the shared portion of tho Wiard-Clark Interceptor; 
and, 

10.15.2 YCUA will pay twenty-eight and thl'cequ8l'ters% (28.75%) ofthecost 
of al1majol' repairs to the shared portion of tile Wiard-Clark Illtel'ceptol' anct "major repair," as used 
in this paragraph, shall mean any repair of the shared portion oftlle Wiard-Clark Interceptor, the cost 
of which exceeds $5,000. 

10.15.3 Superior shall provide invoices to YCUA uuder paragraphs 10.15.1 
and 10. 15.2 on no less than an anllual basis, including supporting documentatioll ofSupel'iol" s costs, 
subject to YCUA's review and approval before payment, which approval shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

YCUA/Superior WW Conveyance & Disposal Contract - Clean- 8·5·14 
Page 16 of 17 



10.16 The parties acknowledge and agree that: the sole sewer line that cOllneets the 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Recreation Center and Green Oaks GolfCoUJ'se to the Wiard-Clark 
Interceptor, passes through a portion of Superior Township before connecting to tbe Wiard-Clru'k 
Interceptor; that sewer line is owned, operated and maintained by YCUA; and, YCUA is responsible 
for and shall pay 100% of the cost of operating, maintaining and repairing that sole sewer line. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands to this contract the day and year 
here written, 

In the Presence of: 

--------............ -~ 

In the Presence of: 

-~ ........ -~.~~----

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES 
AUTHORITY 

~-~ ............. -

By: Date 
Its: 

By: Date 
Its: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

:::------_ ........... -- ~-----~ 

By: Date 
Its: 

By: Date 
Its: 

YCUAlSuperior V,lW COllveYAnco & Disposal Contract- Clean - 8-5-14 
Page 17 of 17 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: 188 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY SNOW ORDINANCE 

Resolution Number: 20.14-53 

Date: October 20, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township ofSllperior is clll1'ently operating under 
Superior Township Ordinance 68, the "Superior Township Emergency Snow Ordinance", 
passed by the Superior Township Board of Trustees, cffectivc Fcbruary 17, 1980; and, 

WHEREAS, Superior Township has grown substantially since 1980, and has 
gl'eatly increased its population, the length in the centcl' line miles of public roads that 
need maintaining and number of households and on street parking; and, 

WHEREAS, the winter of2013-2014 exposed the short comings of the existing 
Ordinancc No 68, thus requiring its repeal and its replacement thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, Public Act 359 of 1947 authorizes a Charter Township to enact 
ordinances for the public health and safety, and authorizes the revocation of ordinances 
and their reenactment with new content; and, 

WHEREAS, many citizens of Superior Township are dependent upon public 
roads to comlllute to school, work, church and other activities; and, 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to provide safe and passable roads under 
all driving conditions including the response to transportation emergencies caused by 
heavy snowfall; 

NOW THEREFOUE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby introduces Ordinance 188, which shall bc known as the "Superior 
Township Snow Emergency Ordinance", 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon final approval and adoption of 
Ordinance 188, Superior Township Ordinance 68, effective Febl1lary 17, 1980, is hereby 
l'epealed, 



CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualitled Clerk of the CharIer Township of Superior, 
Washtenaw County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township 
Board held on that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to 
Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Snperior Township Clerk 

2 



Charter Township of Superior 

Ordinance No. 188 

Snow Emergency 

An ordinance to establish a snow emergency procedllre in the Charter Township 
of SliperiOl; rules for declaring slich elllergencies, regulations for parking of 
vehicles during snow emergencies and penalties for violations. 

Repealing Ordinance No. 68, "Superior Township Emergency Snow Ordinance. " 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR ORDAINS: 

Section l.Pnrpose of provisions. 

The purpose of tllis ordinance is to expedite the prompt removal of all parked and stalled motor 
vehicles and trailers from public roads during periods of heavy snowfall, when such trailers and 
motor vellides impede snow-removal operations and cause serious traffic congestion; and to 
authorize the supervisor, and the clerk, in the absence of the supervisor, to declare a snow 
emergency during such periods in the interest of preserving and protecting the pnblic health, 
safety and welfare; and to authorize the Washtenaw County Sheriff Depmtment and the Superior 
Township Ordinance officer to enforce provisions of this ordinance. 

Section 2.Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this ordinance, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

2.1 "Motor vehicle" means every self-propelled conveyance used, or capable of being llsed, 
as a means of transportation on land. 

2.2 "Park," "parked" or "parking" means the standing of a vehicle, whether occnpied 01' not, 
other than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading or 
unloading merchandise or passengers or when stopped temporarily for making necessary 
repairs. 

2.3 "Person" means every natural person, firm, copartnership, association 01' corporation and 
their respective agents. 

2.4 "Snow emergency" means a declaration of a snow emergency publicly annonnced at the 
direction of the supervisor or in the supervisor's absence, at the direction of the clerk. 

1 



2.5 "Street" means a street, road, avenue or highway and includes the entire width between 
the boundary lines of every way publicly maintained when any pmi thereof is open to use 
by the public for purposes of vehicular travel. 

2.6 Supervisor means the supervisor for the Township or in the supervisor's absence a 
Township official designated by the supervisor assume the duties of the supervisor for 
purposes of this ordinance. 

2.7 "Township" means the Chmier Township of Superior, Washtenaw Cmmty, Michigan. 

2.8 "Trailer" means every vehicle without motive being drawn by a motor vehicle. 

Section 3.Snow EmeI'gency When Authorizcd. 

Whenever the supervisor determines, on the basis of a forecast of the National Weather Service, 
Washtenaw County Department of Emergency Management or other credible source that four or 
more inches of snow or other hazardous winter time weather event is expected to fall upon the 
Township, the supervisor shall cause to be put into effect a snow emergency on public roads. 

Section 4.Snow Emergency - Notice of Declaration and Termination. 

4.1 Upon declaring a snow emergency, the supervisor shall forthwith cause appropriate 
notice of such emergency to be publicly amlOunced by any means at his/her disposal to 
aleli the public of such snow emergency. Each announcement shall describe the action 
taken by the supervisor, including the time it became or will become effective. 

4.2 The supervisor shall make or cause to be made a record of each time and date when any 
declaration is amlOunced to the public in accordance with this ordinance. 

4.3 Whenever the supervisor finds that the conditions which gave rise to a snow emergency 
no longer exist, it shall be terminated by notice given substantially in the same mmmer it 
was declared. 

Section 5.No Parking on Snow Emcrgcncy Routcs During Snow Emcrgcncy. 

No person shall park or leave any vehicle or trailer on a public road in the township when a snow 
emergency has been declared. Further, within two (2) hours after notice of a snow emergency 
has been given, any motor vehicle or trailer parked on any snow emergency route within the 
Township shall be removed. ' 

Section 6.Stalled 01' Disablcd Motor Vehicles 01' Tl'lIilers. 

Whenever a motor vehicle becomes stalled or disabled for any reason, on any portion of a public 
road, the person operating the motor vehicle shall take immediate action to have the motor 

2 



vehicle towed or pushed off the road. No person shall abandon 01' leave a motor vehicle or a 
trailer on any public road, regardless of whether the person indicates by raising the hood or 
otherwise, that the motor vehicle is stalled, except for the pUl]lose of securing assistance during 
the actual time necessalY to go to a nearby phone, or nearby garage, automobile service station, 
or other place of assistance and retUlTI without delay. 

Section 7.Applicabmty of Other Traffic Regulations. 

Any provision of this ordinance, while temporarily in effect, shall take precedence over other 
cont1icting provisions of law normally in effect, except that it shall nol take precedence over 
provisions of law relating to traffic accidents, emergency travel of authorized vehicles, or 
emergency traffic directions by a police ot1icer. 

Section 8.IlIlpoundmcnt of Motor Vehicle 01' Tt·ailet'. 

Any motor vehicle or trailer parked or left on any road in violation of this ordinance 
constitutes a public hazard and an obstruction of traffic, and the Washtenaw County Sheriff 
Department, which provides police services to the Township, may ticket, tow and impound the 
motor vehicle or trailer immediately. No person may recover an impounded motor vehicle or 
trailer without first paying the cost of removal and storage, notwithstanding, and apalt from, any 
fine which may be imposed for violation of this ordinance. 

Section 9.pl'csumptions. 

9.1 In any proceeding for violation of this ordinance relating to parking, leaving, or 
abandoning a motor vehicle or trailer, proof that the particular motor vehicle or trailer 
described in the complaint or citation was parked or left in violation of this ordinance, 
together ""ilh proof that the respondent named in the complaint or citation was, at the 
time of sl1ch parking, the registered owner of slIch motor vehiclc or trailer, shall 
constitute a prcsumption that the registered owner of s1lch Illotor vehicle or trailcr was the 
person who parked or left such motor vehicle at the locations in which the violation 
occul1'Cd. 

9.2 In any proceeding for a violation as stated in above, the person in Whose name that 
vehicle is registered at the time of the violation is prima facie responsible for that 
violation. The registered owner of such vehicle may assert as an affirmative defense that 
the vehicle in question, at the time of the violation, was in the possession of a person 
whom the owner had not knowingly permitted to operate the vehicle. 

SectiolliO. Exemptions. 

An owner of a motor vehicle who occupies a premises that does not have a driveway or any 
person who, who has a valid handicap license plate and is lmable to move his or her vehicle in 
accordance with the provisions of this ordinance shall be excmpt from the requirement to move 
said 1110tor vehicle in the event of a snow emergency. 

Section 11. Violations ami Penalties. 

3 



Any person in violation of this division is responsible for a civil infraction, punishable by a fine 
not to exceed $100.00 or is responsible for such civil infraction as determined by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction. 

Section 12. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) d,IYs after its adoption. 

4 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN ANIMAL CONTROL INVOICE WITH 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY 

Resolution Numbcr: 2014-54 

Datc: October 20, 2014 

At II regular meeting of the Township Board oCf1ustees of Superior Charter 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said TowllShip 
on the 20th day of October, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, the Washtenllw County Board of Commissioners has invoiced 
Superior Township twenty thousand ($20,000) dollars for animal control services from 
January 1,2013 through December 31, 2014. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township 
Board does hereby approves the animal contl'Ol invoice with the County ofWashtenaw as 
presented. 



• 

Washtenaw County Governament 
County Administrator Vema McDaniel 

220 N, Main Street 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107 

Bill To: 
Superior Township 
3040 N Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

.... • 

2013 - Animal Control Local Contribution 

2014 - Animal Contro Local Contribution 

DESCRIPTION 

DATE: 
INVOICE # 

October 16, 2014 
201312014 - Animal Control 

Purpose: 2013/14 Anim~1 Control Loear Contribution 

Date Due: Upon Reclept 

AMOUNT 

$ 10,000,00 

$ 10,000,00 

TOTAL DUE $ 20,000.00 

Remit Payment To; 
Washlenaw County Administration 

A TIN: Candace Wethington 
220 N. Main Street 

Ann Arbor, MI 48107 



.. 2013 2014 . 

Contract I Amount of Term of Date Contract. Amount of Term of 
Municipality Signed· Payment Contract received .signed Payment Contract 

yes (Contract 
only 

obligated 01/01/2013- 10/10/13 and 01/31/14-
City of Ypsilanti $5000) $10,000.00 12/16/2013 12/16/13 yes $10,000.00 12/31/14 

06/01/13- 07/01/14-
Ypsilanti Township yes $30,000.00 12/31/2013 9/8/2014 yes $30,000.00 06/30/15 

04/14/14- 01/0114 -
City of Ann Arbor yes $24,900.00 05/19/14 5/19/2014 yes $135,570.00 12/31/14 

Not yet 
Superior Township NO $0.00 received Not yet $0.00 

07/22/13- Not yet 
Pittsfield yes $0.00 07/21/14 received Not yet $0.00 

01/01/2013- Monthly 01/01/2013-
Washtenaw County yes $485,099.96 12/31/2016 Installments yes $460,000.00 12/31/2016 

Total $549,999.96 $635,570.00 



V1 ..... '<t >- c '<t '<t rl 
.c <lJ 

"0 
rl rl 0 ..... E 

Q) 
0 0 N 

C 

Q) > N N 
r:::- 0 co 

--.. --.. 
~ ..... 

.... . -
N 00 N 

V1 

ctI Q) 

rl --.. --.. 
E 

0 u --.. en 00 
Q) 

en 0:: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR THE 
WASHINGTON SQUARE/OAKBROOK ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE BY TWO 

DOLLARS PER PARCEL 

Resolution Number: 2014-55 

Dllte: October 20, 2014 

At a regnlar meeting of the Township Board ofTmstees ofSllperior Cha11er 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall of said Township 
on the 20th day of October, 2014, the following resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Board of Trustees has authorized the 
creation of a special assessment district (SAD) and created a special assessment roll for 
side street maintenance for the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions pursuant 
to Publie Act 188 of 1954 on or about November 13, 2000 consisting of 871 parcels; and, 

WHEREAS, the costs of providing the side street services for this district has 
increased such that a two dollar ($2) increase per parcel, from twenty dollars ($20) to 
twenty two dollars ($22) is necessary to pay for the anticipated costs of maintenance in 
2015. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township 
Board of Trllstees hereby approves an increase of two dollars ($2) per parcel for the 
OakbrookIW ashington Square side street special assessment district to defer the costs of 
providing the benefit to the district. 

BE IT I?URTHER RESOLVED, that the Superior Charter Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the increase to be levied on the December 2014 
OakbrookIW ashington Square side street special assessment tax roll. 



Date: October 20, 2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Side Street Maintenance 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy Side Street Maintenance Special 
Assessments on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount to be collected is $19,162, based on 
the Boards approval of 871 parcels at $22.00 each. 

Woodland Acres Subdivision numbers (Oakbrook) 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10 & 11 and 
(Washington Square) lots 1-675 and 734-931 excluding lots 284 and 931. 



09/25/2014 
03:37 PI1 

Parcel No ()I.1ners Name 

Totals for 017 SIDE ST HAIN T~'i'£1 

Grand Totals 

'/ 1 OHjG':l1324B 

SPECIAL ASSESSr.JENT ROLL 

RANGB: 017 - 017, INDEX; SPECIAL CODE 
All special AsseSSments 

\'lINTER SEASON 

Assessment 

count: 871 

count: 871 

Amount 

Page: 111 
nel $uper:14 



Date: October 20,2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Ordinance Violations 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy the Superior Township Ordinance 
Violations Special Assessments on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount to be collected is 
$1,655.00, based on Grass Cutting Invoices, This amount also includes the $30.00 admin 
fee. 



10/0112014' SPECIAL ASSgSSH8NT ROLL Page: 1/1 
11:52 AN: BLOCK, 019 - 019, INDEX: SPECIAL CODE DB! Super-I4 

AlI Special Assessments 
NINTER SEASON 

Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount 

J -10-35-475-018 DARNA LLC Ol9: ORO VIO Tl'iP 130.00 

J -10-35-475-018 DARNA LLC 019: ORO VIO T\'IP 115.00 

J -10-35-475-019 BUCHANAN JeFF & REBECCA 019: ORO VIa TN? 130,00 

J -10-35-475-019 BUCHANAN JEfF & REBECCA 019: ORO VIa TWP 120.00 

J -10-35-475-019 BUCHANAN JEFF .:; REBECCA 019: ORO VIO Ti'1P 115.00 

J -10-34-434-007 SNITH JESSE & SYLVIA 019: ORO VIa TWP 125.00 

J -10-34-464-029 GREINER DAVID B & RONALD 019: ORO VIO TWP 155.00 

J -10-35-372-008 METZNER JENNIFER 019: ORD VIO T\'IP 1I5.00 

J -10-35-475-013 WASHINGTON RYLES 019: ORD VIa TWP 125.00 

J -10-34-434-005 H1;}lPTON JAMES 0 019: ORO VIO T\'iP 135.00 

J -10-34-462-022 FANNIE NAE 019: ORO VIC TI'lP 190.00 

J -10-34-464-008 ZAHRAIE JMISHID 019: ORO VIO Ti'jp 60.00 

J -10-34-464-008 ZAHRAIE JAMSHID 019: ORO VIO TNP 60.00 

J -10-34-464-008 ZAJlRAIE JANSHID 019: ORD VIO TNP 90.00 

Totals for 019 ORD VIa TNP Count: I' 1,655.00 

Grand Totals Count ~ I' 1,655.00 



Date: October 20,2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Superior Township False Alarms 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy the Superior Township False Alarms 
Assessments on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount to be collected is $165.00, based on 
the County Sheriffs report. This amount also includes the $30.00 admin fee. 



09/30/2014 
03:54 PN 

Parcel No 

J -10-03- 300-001 

J -10-33-108-072 

J 10-35-480-035 

Totals for 016 

Grand Totals 

Owners Name 

MIDWEST NEMORIAL 

HILLS JUDGE JR & 

REED KAREN E 

FALSE ALl\RHS TWP 

SPECIAL ASSBSSHENT ROLL 

BLOCK: 016 
All 

GROUP LL 

GILDA 

016, INDEX: SPECIAL CODE 
Special Assessments 

WINTER SEASON 

Assessment 

016: FALSE ALARN:S TWP 

016, FALSE ALARMS TWP 

016, FALSE ALARHS TWP 

Count: 3 

Count: 3 

Page: 111 
Super14 

Amount 

55.00 

55.00 

55.00 

165.00 

165.00 



Date: October 20, 2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Washtenaw County Drain Assessments 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy the County Drains Special Assessments 
on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount to be collected is $23,176.72, based on the County 
Drains report. 



Year: 2014 

J TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
8082 Creekside $229,73 $145,08 $374,81 
8121 Fleming Creek $3,345,65 $1,929,89 $5,275.54 
8162 Kimmel $16,701.16 $7,423.75 $24,124,91 
8192 Melnzlnger $2,089,81 $732,43 $2,822.24 
8295 Superior #1 $810,37 $149,76 $960,13 

TOTAL j TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR $23,176,]2 $10,380,91 $33,557,63 



Date: October 20, 2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Hyundai Geddes Road Project Special Assessment 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy Hyundai Geddes Road Project Special 
Assessment, on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount this year with principal and interest to 
be collected is $147,500. The Last special assessment for this project will be collected on 
the 2016 winter tax roll. 



08/1312014 
10: 12 At-J 

Pa.rcel No Owners Name 

Totals for 602 HYUNDAI SAD 

Grand Totals 

SPECIAL ASSESSNEN'J' ROLL 

All Records 
All spec.iaJ Assessments 

lHNTER SEASON 

sp. Assessment 

Count; 1 

Count: 1 

Amount 

147,500.00 

147,500.00 

Page: 1/1 
Dfh BupetH 

... ~-.---.. --~ 



Date: October 20,2014 
To: Superior Charter Township Board 
From: Brenda L, McKinney, Treasurer 
Re: Superior Township Delinquent Water Bills 

I am requesting the Board, to authorize me to levy the Superior Township delinquent water 
bills Special Assessments on the 2014 winter tax roll. The amount to be collected is 
$119,842.86. This amount also includes the $30.00 admin fee. 



UTIL.ITY DEPARTMENT 
575 E. Clark Rd .• Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Corner 01 Clark Rd. & Prospect 

T alephona (734) 480·5500 
Fax (734) 4844883 

Memorandum 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Superior Township Board ofTrustees 
Pat Shrewsbury, KeIth Lockie 
October 15,2014 
Tax Roll LIst for 2014 

UTILITY OEPARTMENT 

Attached is a listing of accounts with unpald balances from 2013 that are to be 
added to the winter tax roll. 

/attachment 



UTll..iTY DEPART1VIENT 

litem TY 
1 J-lO-
2 J-l0-35-225-01O 
3 J-10-35-250-015 

J-10-35-231-013 
J-1O-35-230-013 

6 J-10-35-23]"(): 
j-l 0-35-231-024 

8~ 
-9j:jl 

10 J-1O-34-429-O 
I 11 J-10-3· 

, 2 J-1 0-34-292-0 
3 J-10-34-282-0 

14 J-1O-34-282-040 
15 J 10-34-282-041 

J-10-34-180-030 
1 -180-010 

]:10-34-294-018 
J-10-34-283-006 
J-IO-34-282-O 16 

'" I J-1 0-34-282-015 
22 J-1 0-34-282-014 
23 J-IO-34-282-012 
24 J-10-34-282-005 
25 J-10-34-282-; 
26 J-10-34-281-02 
27 J-10-34-180-212 
28 J-10-34-180-213 
29 J 10-34-180-351 

J-1O-34-180-358 
31 J-1O-34-480-033 
32 J-1 0-34-426-001 
33P-lO-""-
341J-10- UI 
35 IJ-1 0-33< 
36IJ-10-33-306-013 
37IJ-10-35-371-001 
38 IJ-1 0-34-421-009 
39 J-10-34-464-
40 J-1 0-34-464-005 

o & lisa CalTol 
I Gates & Ladonna Brown 

Green 
~rs 

Usa V, & Bruce A, Wood 
j & Jeannine R 

I & Carolyn Reese 
Drew I\A{i1 

l Wflsor 
Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 

l D, Wilson 
v;\,o A. Maglorn;n. 

s & Gweda Williams 
::arol & David Lave 
DMC Investment Company, LL( 
The Kruse Family Trust 

jAstro Arlene HalTis 
Jnda 

NeiTHfi\Z 
vOry & Priscilla Wriaht 

2014 Tax Roll Listing 
Balances Owed from December 31 f 2013 

Amount I Street 
Owed 

233.5C 
82,50 
m:32 
795,531 
573] 

44_ 

64, 
412, 
6fj 
39i 
221 

38]1 
23.4: 
16" 

1,016. 
74.2 

484,8: 
477,0 
447,8 
395] 
46.86 
797.41 
201.06 
~ 

547.37 
24 
iT 
~ 
'-43.75 

).56 
4-84J1 

268,91 
iiA4 

492.36 
778, 

91.2: 
106.7: 

if Street ~ 
9205 Abbey Lane 
9221 Abbey Lane 
9262 Lane 
9032 Arlington Drive 
9125 Arlington Drive 
9159 Ascot Drive 
9189 Ascot Drive 
889 Ashley Drive 

8550 Ashton Court 
8550 A von Court 
8597 Avon Court 
8411 Barrington Drive 

30 Barrington Drive 
8486 BooinQton Drive 
8490 Barrington Drive 
,522 Barrinoton Drive 

8581 Barrinoton Drive 

22 
Q"'t31 II 

8435
1 8439 

847 
8491 
849: 
1738 
17AA 

1 
1 

8 
1 

159( 
'& 
1 
1. 

)rive 
)rive 
)rive 
Drive 
Jrlve 

hire Drive 
, Drive 
~ Drive 
7 Drive 

, Drive 
ii'5ilVe" 
r Drive 

::::ter Drive 
1 Court 

'2rrv:::-:-"C':::o'-'u rt'" 

Clerk Roae 
lark Roae 
lork Roae 

Down Street 
;;lCOUrt 

Devon Street 
;treat 

IAect. 

'6 

4 

City Stote I Zip Cod, 
ypSilanti IVJ 
Ypsilanti MI 

y 

y! " 

~ 

nil MI 
MI 

IV\i 
MI 
MI 

Inti 'Mf 
Inti M 

M 
M 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 

'Mf 
MI 

IVJ 
IVJ 

MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 

IVJ 
MI 

'Mf 
MI 

IVJ 
MI 

IVJ 
Mf 

Ml 
MI 

'Mf 
"I MI 

MI 

48192 
4Bi9E 

48198 
48198 
48198 
4819 
4819 
4819 
4819 
4817 
481 

481701 
481981 
48198 
48198 
4819 
4819 
4819 
4819 
48191 
4819: 
4819: 

48191 
48191 
48191 

319, 
48191 
48191 
4819, 
4819< 
4819 
~B19 

4819 
4819: 
48191 
48198 
48198 
48198 
48198 



unurv DEPARTMElIIT 

[item' 
-----4T-1l 

42 J-l( 
43 J-10-34-482-{ 
44 J-10-34-481--036 
45 J-10-34-482--OO5 

J-1 0-36-20 H 
47[J-10-36-201--006 
48IJ-10-36-202-138 
49IJ-10-36·202-167 
50 J-10-28-4OO-1 
51 J-10-34-200·01 
52 J-10-34-377--02\ 
S3 J-10-34-380-01 
54 J-10-3 
5S J-lO-: 
56IJ-10-35--480-047 
57U-10-34-380-006 
581 J-1 0-34-431--( 

-10-34-316--( 
601J-10-34-427--O; 

qo:: 
1-10-34-176-036 

J-1 0-34-1 76-0, 
64 J-1 0-35-475--0 
65 J-1 0-35--475--C 
66 J-10-35-475--024 
67 J-1 0-35--476-01 
68IJ-10-35--476-006 
69 J-1 0-35-476-005 

[_. 70 J-1 0-35-450-0 1 9 
71IJ-10-35-450-017 
721 J-1 0-35-450--014 
73IJ-10-35--451--03O 

74 
-;r:s ,J- 1 Vri,.:;.:;r"+,JV-1 

76 J-10--35--451-0, 
77 J-1 0-35-451--Q. 
78 IJ-1 0-35-451 ·043 
79IJ-10-34-462--012 
80U-10-34-461-00? 

r f"'I\i 

I JemeS&MCiiY 
Goble 

::;rystol R, Lee 
Andre &. Nanna' . "". 

. Larock 
__ &'Shelly L

'inc J. Burrell 
'Virginia L 

J: 
r LTD 

i& 
t& 

"S. Brown 
1M. &Craio A 

l Lucas 
0rtn~ 
,",ship III 
r,...,r .... v 

""iams 

:)n & Evelyn Bel 
IPamela & Dennis Glover 

ichelle M, &. Alwin D, \ 
IShayTzur 

:J1h J,& 
{TWo 

IMario A. Villalobos Lopez 
!. Julie 

LLC 
Celia Smiih 
Virginia Lee Reese 

IAdd1e B, & Tom Johnson. Je 
I Estate of Ulysses Brown 
I Barry & Reid ._ 

:Iayton &. Tammie ( 
IMaurice R. Archer & Georgina E 

as Primeau 
Diano\! 

ITonia & Jermaine While 
, Hill 

1 & Alice Mullen 
1 Stahl 

Barry Conklin 
mdra Hun, 

Vlaureen M. 

Amount 
Owed 

328.4 
930,6 
~ 

602.14 
579,64 
26a:61 
429,1' 
219 
354.1 

-n.15 
2.703.0( 

77.94 
296,2, 
584,6 

64,S; 
----a57.3( 

557.l1 
934,( 

16f 
490, 

5,37904 
~.9 
3.5 

1,566.5: 
693,62 
507.9C 

2,267,99 
161.76 

l,189 
577 
707 
234.5 
,39.2 
;00.1 
\07.4 

396,9: 
307,4(' 

37 
1,( 

,53.55 

2014 Tax Roll Listing 
Balances Owed from December 31,2013 

Street 
* Slreet 
'1726 Devon Street 
1739 Devon Street 
17871 Devon Street 
1725 Dover Court 
1750 Dover Court 

Circle 
"10125 E, Avondale Circle 

10174 E, Avondale Circle 
10231 IE, Avondale Circle 
7905 Geddes Rood 
8100 Geddes Rood 
8394 Glendale Drive 

43 Glendale Drive 
",,4 Glendale Drive 
!!§3lGlenhill Drive 

174~ 
175C 
176, 

,way Drive 
,t Drive 

Drive 
Drive 
Drive 

t Drive 

l~lt 1509 l-

~t Drive 
t Drive 
t Lone 
I Lane 
t Lone 

;7 Lone 
I Lane 
;t Lane 

1531 
153; 

1546 
155( 
157, 
-1-

1652 
165: 
16, 

-1-----

86 

Lane 
Lone 
Lone 
Lone 
Lane 

t Lene 
:t Lone 

.one 
ILane 

rieather Court 
r Drive 

lAce! 

Ibkl/2 

IBD34 

, 

1 

14 &.5 

T9&T 

13&4 
1 
4 

Cii') Siate Zip Cod, 
MI 48198, 
MI 481S 

Ypsilanti I MI 481 S 
Ypsilanli MI 
YpSilanti MI 48198 
(pslianti MI 48198 

y 

silontl 

ypsiJar " 

y 

Ypsilanti 

MI 48198 
MI 48198 
MI 48192 
MI 4819l' 
MI 4819< 
MI 48191 
MJ 481~ 
MI 48i 
Ml .<I 

MI 4 
MI 481 
MI 481 
MI 481 
MI 481 

""'MT 
MI 
MI 
Mi 

Mi 
""Mf 
""Mf 

MI 
Mi 

MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 
MI 

'"Mf 
Mi 

MI 
Mi 

MI 
MI 

o 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Item Properly Number 
J-10-34-434-011 IJomil8. 

i J-1O-34-434-0 12 - Bnan c.-Moore & Lois V. Sims 
J-1 0-36-20 i -052 Linton Dixon. Jr. 
J 10-36-201-019 Adam R. Bayer 

85 J-1O-33-109-140 Joseph C. & Wendy K 
86 .1-10-33-109 i41 Yaminah Smith & StephorlAligm 
37 J-10-34-420-01 i Diane & Thelbert L. K, 
88 J-10-34-421..Q02 Todd B. Meder & 

..!!9 J-1 0-34-300-0 12 Russell Montolvo & Eva Yon 
J-l0-34-463-008 Fay; Buvaba & Aimee Q! 

91IJ-10-34-428-006 Willie & Lexie Rawls 
2iJ-10-34-176..Q12 IKenneth & ~ 
3IJ-10-34-462..Q16 Quaiitv Rentals of I LLC 

1.1-10-34-464-018 
J-10-34-464-007 
J-H 
PO-34-4: 

98 J-10-34-483-( 
99 .1-10-34-482-002 
00 IJ-1 0-34-4:B i..QO 1 
o lIJ-1O-34-4:B4-006 

102 
1031.1-10-35-371-011 
104IJ-l0-35-~ 
105I.1-10-35-37Q..()03 

J-10-35-372..Q22 
1 071 J-l 0-35-372..Q23 

.I-10-35-372..Q26 
1091* 
110.l-1O-35-371..Q13 
111 .!-10-34-432..Q07 
112.1-10-34-180-215 
113IJ-1O-34-2OO..Q10 
114IJ-10-36-202-199 
1151.1-1 0-36-202-203 
116IJ-10-33-400..Q45 
1171.1-10-34-180-13: 
118.1-10-34-180-27, 
119.1-10-34-180-28: 
120 .1-10-34-180-290 

ary&, 
IRiJEln& 
Dana Y. Epps 
IDuane E. & Jennie Sanders 

l & Dawn 
Latin G. & Jacqueline B. Davis 
Pristine Investments. LLC 

~n & Lauren Bass 
G. Younc 

lAmas A: & Therese Wells 

Laneika Jones 
Julius L. 8. Terri J. 
Sheila Green 

I K. & Gwendolyn A. 
Wilma & Christopher i 
(John G_ Collins 

IO'Quinn 

'no 

. 1yJ.& __ .. __ _ 
~airfcx Manor LTD (Bldg. 1 & 2j 
Phillip M.& 
Lan Shen 

,r Holdings. LLC 
James T. & Shanna S. 

[Ravon & Kizzie Gillium 
Ursula M. Wynn 
Dahlas & Patrice 

[noun! 
Owed 

614.88 
731.49 
124.37 

;1 ~ 

51 
37 

)9 
459.12 
466.24 
175m 
f24TI 
4S 

51 
4.02 
8.42 
5.90 
1.92 

1. 
492.491 
54 
91: 

lIT 
599. 
233.82 
55.74 

607:()'; 
615.21 
81.27 

708., 
T7:94 

13.24:6.78 

2::; 
"""6 

54 
T.375.< 

591.981 
789.921 

2014 Tax Roll Listing 
Balances OWed from December 31, 2013 

8647 Hemlock Court 
8659 Hemlock Court 
1875 High Meadow Drive 

ligh Meadow Drive 
:; Creek Drive 
s Creek Drive 

, '_1"" 'p_."n Court 
,68 Kin ston Court 
539 Mac Arthur Blvd. 

1009 Mac Arthur Drive 
-- Ichester Drive 

Norfolk Avenue 
lm Court 

I4INoffinQham Drive 
Noltin. hom Drive 

8861 Noltin ham Drive 
8883 Nottingham Drive 

I Notnn. ham Drive 
Nottin ham Drive 
Nottir. ham Drive 
nllford Courl 

i Court 
nama Avenue 

-91701 Panama Ave 
'287 Panama Avenue 

9312 Panama Avenue 
9320 Panama Avenue 
9344 Panama Avenue 
9360 Panama Avenue 
1141 Panama Court 
8632 Pine Cour 
8500 Presion Cour 
1900 I Prospect Road 

-9770IRavenshire Drive 
9780lRavenshire Drive 
1501 I Robby Lane 

1, 
16651Sa 

-1-, -

: Court 
Court 

\ Court 
l Court 

Ac-rt 

T 
4i 

51 
4 

-1 
1 

3 
15&6 

1 
4' 

11&2 
11 

'6 
'6 

4 
1 
1 
T 

city I State I Zip 
Ypsilanti 4:B19: 
Ypsilanti 4:619: 

4:619: 
, 4819: 

MI 48198 
MI 4:B191 

'osilantij MI 4:6198 
MI 4:61 '9Jj 
MI 4 
MI 4 
MI 4:B 
MI 48198! 
Mi 481981 
M! 4:B191 
MI 1 481981 
MI I 481981 
M: 481981 
Mi 48198 
Mi 4:B198 
Ml 4:B191 
MI 48 
MI 4:Bl 
MI 4:61 
MI 4819 
Ml 48198 
MI 481% 
MI 4:B198 
MI I 4:61981 
MI 481981 
MI 4:B198 
MI 48191 
MI 4:6191 
MI 48198] 
MI 48198 

-Yp,siloriti 1 MI 4:B198 
MI 4:6198 

.M! 481981 
MI 
!lltl 4:6 

Ypsilantfl Ml 48 



U7t1_ITV OEPARTIViENT 

litem 
12 

IJ-l ,,-

, Number 
180-164 
~ 

! IL-:5 J-1U-34~180-1, 

124 J-1O-34-1BO-18 
125 J-1O-34-180-122 
126 J-1O-34-180-121 
127 J-1O-34-180-i l' 
128 J-ll 
129 J-JI 
130 J-10-34-180-112 
131 J-1 0-34-180-088 
132 J-10-34-180-087 
133 J-10-34-180-102 
134 J-10-34-377-oo9 
135 J-1O-34-377-003 
136 J-l 0-34-315-0 1: 
137 J-H 
138 J-1.Q 

-11 
H80-0S:: 

.4-1, 
::]50-015 

Ij-l0-34-281-013 
142IJ-10-34-150-007 
143 j-10-34-175'{)17 
144 J-l 0-34-175-003 
145 J-l0-34-425..nn? 
146 J-l 0-34-480i 
147IJ-l0-3, 
1-
1491J-10-34-, 
lS( 

151 1J-1O-34-< 
1521 J-l 0-34-, 

IJ-UI 
0-010 
0-004 
1-021 
1-014 
1-012 

l4-48'RiIT 
'J-J 0-34-481-007 

156 J-1O-34-420-OO 1 
157 J-l0-34-180-369 
158 J-l0-34-1 
159 J-10-30-331-028 
160 J-l0,36-202,192 

'Owner 
~ Rggs.Jr:: 

IJohr. Ha es 
Jewe & Anna Martin 
TomTI 

); S. 
Robert---cFltch 

'L. Tubbs 
,"MCie 

:toCY T"'07'b"is'-;;-=-:--:7 
l M. & lionel 

", lynn Withespoon 
& Mary Re' 

'erry A. & Dorothy R, 
ine & Muriel Ayers 

)ana & Cyr 

Jr: 

&( 
nikaL& 

mArimah 
Banks 

lesse A. Jones 

:amono 
lEva L Lee 
IAII Mohammed Usman 
early Lynn Wiley 
Jay Edward 

lr Frances Embry 
steve W.::.ils;;o",n.:....,._-,-_ 

'Sue Leedy 
, Rice 

r A. & Marie 
Robert 8< Patrice LaGrand 
Pristine Investments, llC 
,diele G. & Robin B. 

Richard Sli 
III R. & James R. 
Iy & Stephanie Bottle 

::Ioro M. Hamilton 
haC 

-'0' D. &~. 
__ I Mc" 

Orlando 
: & K 

Amoum 
Owed 

31.0, 
S4) 

453.4~ 
~ 

2,272.7 
4' 

], 

62.8: 
457.7' 
362, 

. 509. 

U28.' 
147.05 
598.61 
ITT 
917, 
374. 

92&21 
1,786.4, 

513.6 
U05.24 
1.509.3C 
1,439. 
949.21 

94 i.5~ 
68.7 
~ 
n: 
521.26 
482.50 
07.93 
76.51 
:l8.52 

1.241.89 
75.95 

2014 Tax Roll Listing 
Balances Owed from December 31,2013 

street 
;'10 street ~ 

1707 Savannah Lone 
1713 Savannah Lone 
1721 Savannah Lone 
1764 Savannah Lone 

184 

Lone 
.one 
cone 

I lone 
1870 Savannah Lane 
1887 Savannah Lone 
1900 Savannah Lone 
1903 Savannah Lane 
1934 Savannah Lane 

167 
171 

I Drive 
ive 
iVe 

771lSheffieid Drive 

8< 

1039 

1: 
1311 
132: 

Lane 
_one 
~ 
<oad 
oad 

/00(; 
I Roac 
I Road 
iROod 

l3281Slc 
137, 

Rood 
<oad 
<oad 
10ad 

1: 
1, 

. Drive 
Drive 

$ Drive 
1698 Stephens Drive 
1730 Stephens Drive 
1821 Stephens Drive 
1863 Telford Court 
1868 Telford Court 
1895 Valleyview Drive 
9673 W, Avondale Cirale 

jAcct.1 Cit 
'2 
'4 

5 

12 & Bri 
'1 
o 

"3 
'2 
'3 

31 yosnal 

4 
11 YI·· 

12 . 
-1 

3' 
2: 
1 
<; 

YI 
11 y, 
11 YI 
11 Ann Arbor 
21 YI 

State I Zip~. 
Mi 48198 
MI 48198 
Mi 48198 
Ml 4819~ 

MI 4812j 
M! 4P 
MI 4< 
MI 4i 
MI 4819, 
MI 4819< 
MI 4819, 
MI 4819, 
MI 48191 
MI 4819, 
MI 481'1 
MI 4819 
MI 4819, 
MI 48198 
MI 481981 
MI 481981 
MI 48198 
MI 48198 
MI 48198J 
MI 4819 
M 
M 

M 
M 

!Vii 
!Vii 

M 
M, 
MI 

'10f 
Ml 
MI 
N 
M. 
M 

M 

ll' 

ll' 
i8i98 
:8198 
3198, 
109

1 48198 
48198

1 48198 
481 ~ 

4819 
4819 
4: 
48191 



2014 Tax Roll Listing 
Balances Owed from December 31,2013 

UTILITY OEPARTIIJI ENT 

Amount I Street I 
Item Property Number Property Owner Owed I ~ I street Name jAcci. City Stme Zip Code " 161 J-1O-36-202-208 Suresh & Nanda Panl 256.84 9673 Wexford Drive I 5 Ypsilanti I MI 48198 

162 J-10-36-202-235 Vivekananthan & Sankar Nagulan 422.35 9676 Wexford Drive I 4 Ypsilonti MI 48198 

I 163 J-I 0-35-475-013 Washington Ryles 502.31 1506.Wiard Bivd. I 3 Ypsilanli MI 48198 
I 164 J-1 0-35-475-007 Franceita Miiler/Rosol'Ln Sizemore 1,906.41 1536 Wiard Blvd. 11 Ypsilanti MI 1 48198 

165 J-1O-35-451-020 Meredith Sarron 624.44 1586 Wiard Blvd. 11 Ypsilanti MI 48198 
166 J-1 0-35-451-0 16 Donita L Fuller / Annette Fulier 495.02 1606 Wiord Blvd. 11 Ypsilanti MI 48198 
167 J-1 0-35-451-015 Cathleen Taylor 623.59 1610 Wiard Blvd. 1 Ypsilanti MI 48198 
168 J-J 0-35-451-013 Mildred Mills 310.30 1618 Wiard Blvd. I Ypsilanti MI 48198 
169 J-1 0-35-451-008 Quality Rentals of Michigan llC 355.86 1638 Wiard Blvd. 2 Ypsilanti MI 48198 
170 J-10-35-451-006 Charles & Doris Hickmon 833.92 1646 Wiard Blvd. 2 Ypsilanti MI 48198 
171 J-l0-34-431-OO9 Brenda Powell 282.53 85271Windsor Cf. 3 Ypsilanli MI 48198 
i 72 J-10-34-380-002 Dolores Gates 31127 8564 WindsorCI. 1 Yp~i1anti MI 48198 

ITOtAl I I $114,682.86 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 

Date: October 18, 2014 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO SUPElUOll CH.A.RTER 
TOWNSHIP 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

TIIl!l IlIRlfr AMENDMENT TO !lllPERlOR CHARTER TOWNIiJIDP 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS ("Amendment") is made tbJs __ day of ==:-:c:-:" 2014, by OIId betwe;m Bt'<loksid. n land L.L.C. a Miobig"" lbnlted 
liability company, the addres. of which is 25800 North"""""", Highway, SW 750, 
Southfield, Michigan 48075 ("Developer"). and the CJtARTER TOWNSDlIi:' 01' 
SUl'ERlOR, " Michigan munlciJ.lil1 corpoJlllion, the address of which is 3040 N. 
Prospect Road. Ypsilanti,Michigan 48198 (''Township''). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS. Devdoptr ond the Township entered into a Development 
AgreemeutdatOO Pelmwy 25,2005. ,.",,,<100 on March3. 2005 In Uber 4461, Page 292. 
In the W .. llteiulw County Register of Deeds, In oonnection willi the deVelopment of 
.. rtaIn real property located in the Township of Superior. Collllly of Woabtenaw. State of 
Michigan, as • resIdential site condominium 8Ulldivision known os Prospect Pointe East; 
and, . 

WHEREAS. etrtain inftasfnwIure constnwtlon activities have alre¢y occurred 
on sire, ""d sdditiolllll..avi1ies and Improvements arc propoBed fur the site requiring tlt. 
Developer to post with the Townsl1lp new pcrformanl:i> guarantees to prot""t the gene..u 
pabl"'; IIlId, 

WIIEREAS, financial _<:'eo need to be adjusted bilSed upon the 
improvemenls completed 10 tbJs date, and bOBed upon the !mprovemcnls needed 10 
oompielc the dcve.lopmen1; and, 

WHEREAS. Developer agrees to post sdeqnelc fiiuutclal assurnnoos and 
guJUlUI.1ees willi the Township prior to the issuance of bUilding permits In an amount 
ne ... ..", for lbe Developer to proceed wilb the pennlUod ..avlty under Ibis 
DevolopmcntAg<eenIent. 

WHEREAS, tho partles bevo agreed to revise and amaed lb. lmns of the 
Development Agreemeut ..... ted h"",in to provide Ibe Developer wi1h the authority to 
~11W""CO construction selivity 00 the .tte. 

NOW, 'l'IlEREFORE, in considemlloo of tbe mutual premises and enVllllBllts 
oontnlnoo in this Am.ndment, the parties heroby agree as funows: 

1. Seelion 2.5 of ilie Development Ag<eenIent, M&n!enanee of Unsold Lots, I. 
slnlck In its entirety and shslI be null and void. The partie.'! agree that Dn,old 



lots must be maintained in oooordanca with Sup";or Township gene~a1 
ord/ru!nce number 119. 

SfiCli0112,5 oflbo original Development Agre<anent requh"" tho dev~lop.". 
to post a Restoralion Bood in lhe amoUilt of $661,900.00. Tho parties agree 
tilln a restomien bond ahtillnot b. required under this ameniled Development 
Ag&.mtmt. 

2. Tb.. Township ac!mowledg"" thallhe Develop .. ' bes substantially complied 
wilh "playground s!ruo!uresfi requirement, and I, .. cpmplied with dl •• ldewalk 
improventClrt requlrenlent as Identified in tho """"lld p!ll'8jll'aph of section 2.3 
of the original Development Ag&.menL 

3. The following sections of this amended Development Agreement oonfrol 
the ""'OUllt of seeulily requlred to beposted ror "" .. !medon, msintenanoe and 
repalr .oliviacs. The Township end lhe Developer agree that tho following 
sfiClions that pertain to petforlllsncc guaran!<:es am restBtod and revlsed ftom 
the origlnal Development Ag&.ment The parl'olTlllUlce ~ .. sot 
forth !mew .ball be provIded !o 0 10"" ~Illbl. to the Township 
SUpervisor ..,a posted with SUporior TownshIp pdor to the issuance of 
buildjog p<:rmiljl. 

.. SfiClion 2,6 of the original Developmellt Agree,ment requires the 
Developer to post $182,000.00 for ili. constmeflon of Generol Q:)mmon 
Elements. Scotion 2.6 ahtill remain in effect and tho Developer ahtill post 
$50,000.00 wi1h tho Township to assure the oonslruedon of the Genml 
Q:)mmon lllemlll!lS as set forth on the approved final sito plan. All 01ller 
provlBions of sectiOll2.6 remain in full force and elf .. !. 

b. Section 2.17 of the origlnal Developnlent Agreement requlros the 
dew.loper to post 51,394,000.00 to _ Installation of all site 
improvements .. set forth on the approved fIn.1 sire pllUL Soedon 2.17 
shall b. revlsed to requim the developer 10 post $50,(iOQ.00 to IIJIsunf 
lnstallollon of all site Improvements as set forth on the approved fiMl sire 
plan. All other JIt\lvlslons of section 2.17 sballl'Olllllln. In full foroe and 
e!rooL 

o. Sootion 2.'l7 of the original Development Agreement requims ill. 
developer to post $67,200.00 to ~ installation o( all sum trees as set 
fbrth on the approved final sire plan. Sootion 22.7 sball he revised to 
relieve the Developer of the requirement to post s~fy to IIJIsure 
Installation of all sum _; however, this Ilnlend!ne:nl "'"'" not relieve 
the Developer ftom Ibe requirement of planting sum _ as set forth on 
the approved final slte plan and p\l!SOsrd ~ section 2.27 of the original 
Development Agreement. All other provisions of 9CO!ion 2,27 sball 
romsin in fullfurco and effect. 

Furthermore, tho right to hove live sllWt trees planted with • two 
year WIlttIIIlfy ,ball vest with the homo OWllMi assoolallon (HOA). The 
HOA sball hove the authority to requlro the Developer to reploce diseased 
ct dcsd sum trees within the two )'Oat warrsnfy period. Thereafter, tho 
obllgation to pllmt and maintain sum trees shall be bom. by lhe HOA, In 
tho event. _ IIW Is removed, the stump shall be groand below 
existing l!,T8JIe. The Towmblp reserves the right to ooforee this pmvlsion 
Oll behalf or against the Developor, the HOA or a homeowner In the scle 
clliwreIIon of the Townshlp. 

<L Section 2.31 original Development Agre<aneot requims the 
devoloper to post $5,200.00 for the plru:.lment of rnooUlllllllll! and ""mOl' 



marhrs for the devolopment. The amended Development Agre<ment 
sboll oontlnue the requir'""~nt that ilie develop1>r post $5,2(10.00 fur ilia 
pl"""",ent of monuments and corner 13larlren!. All provisions of sootlon 
2.31 dud' remain Ullohrulged in the "",ended Development AgL""",,,,,t 

e. Section 2.32 of the original D.velopment Apmem requires the 
""veloper to post $524,300.00 as Malntenanoe and Oumn!e. 11on<! fur 
PubU. Utilities to assure instaIIation of publlc water IIlld S<lWOf 

inJlBstruclUl<l. The devolopor ha3 satisfied lhls reqWreruout ",,,! ilie 
Township will not require uny funher financial ... """""'" under this 
sootlon ofth. amended Dovolopment Agrel"""nt. 

f. Section 2.33 oflhe original Development Agreement requlre$ tlw 
developer to post $45,200.00 to assuro prompt repuir of damaged pubUe 
utilities caused by ilia Developer sed or its agents and .""'ants. Section 
2.33 slwIlnot b. revised. The developer sh1ill ba required post $45,200.00 
to aS9ure tlw prompt repair of public utilitl"" damoged by the <WlIvities of 
the developer. 

g. Th. Township and !he Developer resetV6 the right 10 burulle tb. 
poribtn1!lnOO guarontees into on. bond. At tlw request of the Develop",", 
!he Township will review for • boed reduction or canoo1I.1ion every silt 
(6) lI1onths. The ,""",nabl. eosts of engineering sed building inspection 
review for bond reduotions sbsIl be charged to the nov.lopers escrow 
account. 

h. The Townsblp and the Developer agree that the Developer ,ball 
IlIAItttalJJ a minimum escrow llOOOunt with the Township of $5,000.00 to 
charge .galnst plan reviews and other expenses Ineurred by the Township, 
.xcluding building penni! f-. utlUIy eonneotlon clmrges and bulldlng 
and utility InSpootlOll l<es. When lbe development escrow awount bss 
les. thru! $1,000.00, the Town&blp sbsIl notifY the Developer, upon which 
the D""eloper shall deposit adtlltlon,lfuruls III !he escrow iIllCOunt. 

I. Tbls ~t to the original Development Agreement sbsIl oot 
ob.IIJ1ge !he enfur<eubllity or the respective rights apd obllgations of the 
parties as set forth in the original Development Agre<ment except .. 
olhetwise specially !i!Sted In tbls llIl1anded Development Agre<mont. 

End of Document 

STATE OF MICllIaAN ) 
) os. 

COUN'IYOFOAKLAND ) 



, .. 

111. fu",going lnstrum",twns ncknowledged bofo", me thl, __ day OfS"l''''01b", 
2014. by 

0bWM'rJ tf~1fs.e rtt"lJJtLyV ofBroo1<.sld. II L<nd, LLC. 

A Mlclligan 1lm1ted LlabUily ComplInY, on behalf of!IJ. company. 

CAlNY KATZ 
NOTAAYrUBUG. SlATE OF 101 

COUmY OF OAKIJ\ND Co\lllly 
t,;Y COMMISSION EXPIRES May21 2010 

4CTiNG IN COUMTY OF My Commission llXP""S:---¥#~ 

CHAn:l'ER TOWNSIffi> OF SUPERIOR 
A Micl!igon MunIcipal Cotp<)rotion 

~~:~~~S~c~h~~----------
SUporlor Township Supervisor 

STATBOF MlCHlQAN ) 
) ... 

COUN1YOFWASH'l1lNAW ) 

Tho !bregoln~ instrument was aclmowlodpl bofore me thl. ~ __ day ofIanu!U)', 20M, 

by Kmne!b s""~ Sup";o, ToMlShlp Sup"",Z.", a Mlchlgon Munlclplll C'<nl>orotiOlL 

Nomy PnhJlc. _________ COunly. Ml 

Act!ngln ____ ~ _ .. County 

My Commission 13"1'"""'-____ _ 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Record of Disbursements 

Date: October 18, 2014 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

101 - General Fund 
206 - Fire Fund 
266 - Law Fund 
508 - Park Fund 
249 - Building Fund 

Utility Dept 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept, 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

GENERAL FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 

SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16, 2014 

s.~~~~_~ ___________________________ ~~_~9'!:!~ ___________________________________ !!!y_~~EC..£~.::lP..1;).9.!!_____________________________ Amount 

Check 36093 DAWN SACKMAN DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT $22.00 

Check 36095 MML WORKERS' COMP FUND 

Check 36099 AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. 

Check36100 ANN ARBOR TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Check 36101 BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 

Check 36102 CHARLES SWANSON 

Check 36103 CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 

Check 36104 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

Check 36106 DELTA DENTAL 

Check 36109 ELIZABETH EL:ASSADI 

Check 36110 GREENSTREET TREE CARE 

Check 36111 JOHN HUDSON 

Check 36112 LORENZO HOSKINS 

Check 36114 MICHAEL KELLY 

Check 36115 NEALIE MCBEAN 

Check 36116 PAETEC 

Check 36117 PAMELA MCKENNA 

Check 36120 PITNEY BOWES INC. 

Check 36121 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

Check 36122 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Check 36124 TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN 

Check 36125 VISION SERVICE PLAN 
Check 36128 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
Check 36131 DTE ENERGY 

Check 36133 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY 

Check 36134 BLOOM ROOFING SYSTEMS, INC. 

Check 36136 KINGSLEY ARIMAH 
Check 36137 PAUL PATTERSON 
Check 36138 RICOH USA INC. 
Check 36140 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
Check 36142 TRUGREEN I"ROCESSING CENTER 
Check 36144 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/14 THRU 6/15 

REPAIR OUTDOOR LIGHTING 

JULY 2014 MTA 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OCTOBER 2014 

VACANT LOT NOTTINGHAM 

RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 9/15/14 

LIFE INSURANCE OCTOBER 2014 

DENTAL INSURANCE OCT 2014 

ELECTION WORK 

REMOVE TREES @ EAST SIDE OF MACARTHUR 

MILEAGE 9/8/14 THRU 9/19/14 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

ELECTION WORK 

TELEPHONES AUG 2014 

MILEAGE 9/4 THRU 9/19/14 

POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL SEPT 2014 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 

CASH TRANSFER 9/25/14 PAYROLL 

LAWN SERVICE E CLARK & MACARTHUR 

VISION INSURANCE OCTOBER 2014 

2014 2ND BILLING 

SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECT 

GARBAGE BAGS, TISSUE, PAPERTOWEL 

RECAULK TWO HOT STACKS ON ROOF 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT SEPT 2014 

PENSION SEPTEMEBER 2014 

LAWN SERVICE SEPT 2014 

PAM MCKENNA HCSP/PENSION JULY/AUG 2014 

$175.00 

$554.67 

$9,319.26 

$5,779.27 

$195,00 

$98.40 

$133.56 

$976.74 

$238.00 

$1,225.00 

$72.24 

$23.00 

$22.00 

$72.00 

$351.99 

$38.85 

$272.00 

$388.24 

$23,178.95 

$58.00 

$163.14 

$93,035.60 

$30.44 

$421.88 

$250.00 

$50.00 

$5.75 

$260.41 

$4,328.71 

$116.00 

$864.55 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

GENERAL FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 

SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16,2014 

Check # Vendor Invoice Description Amount 
Ch~~k36i45-------------------ALi-::jN::ONE -SERVices,-INC------------------'N-STALl FRENcf:fDRAiN@TC)W-N-HAi-C------$12,979.84 

Check 36148 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 

Check 36149 AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. 

Check 36152 CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 

Check 36153 DTE ENERGY 

Check 36154 EDWARD WEIMER 

Check 36156 FIRSTMERIT HEALTH INSURANCE ACCT 

Check 36157 OHM ADVISORS 

Check 36158 WASHTENAW ASSESSORSASSOC 

Check 36161 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Check 36162 AlL-IN-ONE SERVICES, INC. 

Check 36163 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN 

Check 36164 CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 

Check 36165 CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 

Check 36166 COMCAST 

Check 36167 CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 

Check 36168 ELIZABETH EL -ASSAD I 

Check 36169 GBS INC. 

Check 36170 JAMES MITCHELL 

Check 36171 JOHN HUDSON 

Check 36172 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

Check 36173 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

Check 36175 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
Check 36176 VERIZON WIRELESS 
Check 36177 WEXBANK 
Check 36178 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
Check 36179 BRENDA MCKINNEY 

Check 36180 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
Check 36181 CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
Check 36183 DONALD PENNINGTON 
Check 36185 FIRSTMERIT BANK 
Check 36187 HURON RIVER WATERSHED COUNCIL 
Check 36188 MICHAEL ROSIER 

SPRING WATER SEPT 2014 

EMERGENCY SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR WIRING 

WEEKLY RUG SERVICE 9/29/14 

OLD TOWN HALL GAS SEPT 2014 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

MCKENNA HSA PRORATED 8 MONTHS 

ENGINEERING SERVICES SEPT 2014 

2014/2015 MEMBERSHIP DUES 

CASH TRANSFER 10/9/14 PAYROLL 

REMOVE TREES AND EXCAVATE LAND ATTOWNH.A 

LEGAL NOTICES SEPT 2014 

FACILITY RENTAL 

RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 10/6/14 
INTERNET SERVICES SEPT 2014 

YARD CLEAN UP SUPPLIES FOR TOWN HALL 

ELECTION HELP 9/24/14 THRU 10/3/14 
ABSENTEE APPLICATIONS 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

MILEAGE 9/22/14 THRU 10/03/14 

REPAIR KEN'S COMPUTER AND REPLACE HARD DRIVE 

LABELS FOR ELECTIONS/ PENS 

PEST CONTROL SEPT 2014 
HOT SPOT CHARGES SEPT 2014 
FU EL SEPTEMBER 

WATER COOLER RENTAL SEPT 2014 

MILEAGE JULY 7THRU SEPT 14,2014 
DUMP USAGE SEPT 2014 

RUG SERVICE WEEK OF OCT 13 2014 

SEPT PLANNING SERVICES/MASTER PLAN WORK 

$ TO OPEN FIRE INSURANCE W/HOLD ACCT 

MEMBERSHIP DUES APRIL 2014 MARCH 2015 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

$42.00 

$1,465.87 

$49.20 

$614.62 

$11.50 

$3,067.00 

$1,825.00 

$15.00 

$40,150.94 

$2,000.00 

$177.95 

$200.00 

$49.20 

$76.90 

$93.95 

$434.00 

$186.29 

$11.50 

$87.92 

$1,034.95 

$130.40 

$75.00 

$40.08 
$120.62 

$24.00 

$45.51 

$22.00 

$49.20 

$877.50 

$100.00 

$744.31 

$44.00 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

GENERA.L FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 

SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16, 2014 

£'!.~~.! _________________________ Y..~_f!~E: _________________________________________ ~~y_~~~~_!?.~~~!jp_~£~__________________________________ Amount 

Check 36190 PAETEC TELEPHONES SEPT 2014 $352.52 
Check 36192 
Check 36193 
Check 36196 

PETTY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY 
RUFUS BAKER 

THEODORE OSTERKAMP 

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 

$41.66 
$38.50 
$34.50 

$210,034.08 



10/16/2014 12:38 PM 
User: DiF..NCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

09/23/2014 
09/2312014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/2312014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/2312014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/23/2014 
09/26/2014 
09/2612014 
10/01/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10/03/2014 
10103/2014 
10/0312014 
10/03/2014 
10/Q7/2014 
10/06/2014 
10/06/2014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 
Hl/16/2014 
10/1612014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 
10/16/2014 

FIRE TOTALS: 

FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
F!RE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FlRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 
FIRE 

Total of 45 Checks: 
Less 0 void Checks! 

Total of 45 Disbursements: 

Check 

21824 
21825 
21826 
21827 
21828 
21829 
21630 
21831 
21832 
21833 
21834 
21835 
21836 
21837 
21838 
21835 
21840 
21841 
21842 
21843 
21844 
21845 
21846 
21847 
21848 
21849 
21850 
21851 
21852 
21853 
21854 
21855 
21856 
21857 
21656 
21859 
21860 
21861 
21862 
21S63 
21864 
21865 
21866 
21867 
21868 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 09/12/2014 - 10/16/2014 

Vendor'Name 

A-'R.GDS-HAZCO 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 
HOME DEpOT CREDIT SERVICES 
MrSIA 
PAETEC 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR T~P UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
ART VAN FURNITURE 
GREENSTREET TREE CARE 
SUPERIOR TdP PAYROLL FUND 
R &. L CJl.RRI ERS 
ANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
ARGUS-HAZeD ' 
BRIAN D MC1lILLAN 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
CU~JNS BRIDGE~AY, LLC 
DTE ENERGY 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. 
FIRE PROGPJi,:MS 
GA13BYS BP 
PAETEC 
PIONEER PRODUCTS, INC. 
RICOH USA INC. 
WASHTENAW COMMUNICATIONS 
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. 
SUPERIOR r~p PAYROLL FUND 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 
BATTERIES PLUS - 389 
BRIAN C. THURSTON 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANy 
ELITE TAAOMA CLEAN-UP 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
GABBYS BP 
POWERBRITE OF MICHIGAN f INC. 
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 
VERIZON WIRELESS 

Description 

SCBA CYLINDER HYDRO TESTS 
OIL DRY 
BLUE CROSS BLOE SHIELD OCTOBER 2014 
LIFE INS~~CE OCTOBER 2014 
DIESEL FUEL 
DENTAL INSURANCE OCT 2014 
REPAIRS TO TROCR E-1 
DEPART}ffiNT SUPPLIES 
INSTRUCTOR CONFERENCE FOR ~IGGINS 
TELE~RONES STATION #2 SEPT 2014 
CASH TRANSFER S/2S/14 PAYROLL 
2013 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT 
VISION INSU~~CE OCTOBER 2014 
REPLACEMENT FURNITURE ~.ATTRESSES/CHAIRS 
TRIM TREES 
PENSION SEPT 2014 
SHIP~ING FOR RETURN OF GENERATOR 
MEDICAL OXYGEN 
SCBA CYLINDER HYDRO TESTS 
FIRE STUDY WORX SEPTEMBER 2014 
INTERNET SERVICES SEPT 14 STATION #2 
245.7 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 
REPAIR OF FlRE TRuCK 
STATION #1 ELECTRIC SEPT 2014 
EMS SUPPLIES 
TECHNICAL SU~PORT FOR SOFTWARE 
FUEL FOR GAS CANS 
TELEPHONES STATION *1 SEPT 2014 
CLASS A FO~~ 
MAINTENANCE CO~~RACT SEPT 2Q14 
TI~O MICROPHONES 
DOOR WEDGES 
CASH TRANSFER 10/9/14 PAYROLL 
SERVER SUPPORT OCTOBER 2014 
10% MATCH FOR TURN-OUT GEAR 
RED OUT (INCLUDES CREDIT OF $16.6S) 
EOLBS 
COAT AND GLOVES 
DIESEL FOR APP~TOS 
MEDICAL WASTE DISPOSAL 
DISPATCHING SERVICES OCT 2014 
rUEL FOR GAS CANS 
VEHICLE WASH BRUSHES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
OFFICER CELL PHONES SEPT 2014 

Page: 1/1 

Amount 

480.00 
44.16 

9,011.62 
102.15 

1,205.47 
1,057.47 

508.64 
166.07 
250.00 

70.85 
2.9,428.56 
7~la9.77 

183.00 
1,939.99 

740.00 
8,446.24 

367.82 
62.50 

960.00 
167.50 
252.47 
747.10 
809.86 

lr l03.33 
459.70 
300.00 
34.00 

131.31 
2~356.78 

182.93 
244.00 
232.81 

29,437.74 
115.00 

2,205.04 
54.55 

115.20 
118.78 
622.02 

35.00 
1,677.!)3 

36.72 
170.67 

99.19 
169.78 

104,115.32 
0.00 

104,115.32 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

LAW FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 

SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16,2014 

~_~~!!:~~~ ____________________________ ~~_1!9_~~ ____________________________________________ ~~~~~~~~~~~!!fl_t)~~ __________________________________ _ 
Check 36129 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER AUG 2014 OVERTIME 

Check 36135 

Check 36153 

Check 36159 

Check 36161 

Check 36174 

HOWLETT LOCK & DOOR, INC. 

DTE ENERGY 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.c. 

REPAIR SHERIFF'S DOOR 

GEN!LAW SPLIT & GENERATOR GAS SEPT 2014 

OCTOBER 2014 CONTRACT 

CASH TRANSFER 10/9/14 PAYROLL 

LEGAL SERVICES SEPT 2014 

Amount 

$8,071.61 

$169.80 

$435.51 

$128,017.50 

$171.08 

$360.00 

$137,225.50 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PARK FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 

SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16, 2014 

~~_~~!!I_~~ __________________________ Ve_".!~~~ __________________________________________ ~r:,:,.£~S~_~~~.::!ip_t!9_~___________________________ Amount 

$4.86 

$17.07 

$96.00 

$6750 

$90.00 

$6,97458 

$35.62 

$3.42 

$55.10 

$7732 

$2,242.62 

$942.75 
$105.50 

$35.21 

$516.99 

$6,462.47 

$9.79 

$54.03 

$130.00 

$640.11 

$90.66 

$18,651.60 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BUILDING FUND 

CHECK REGISTER 
SEPTEMBER 12 - OCTOBER 16, 2014 

~~~~~_~l::!.!!l_ber ________________ ~~f!~_<2~ ____________________________________________ ~f!~~J5:.':_~_':~~!ie!i9_f!________________________________ Amount 

Check 36101 BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OCTOBER 2014 $1,696.70 

Check 36104 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

Check 36106 DELTA DENTAL 

Check 36122 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Check 36125 VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Check 36140 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

Check 36143 WEXBANK 

Check 36150 ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 

Check 36151 ARC 

Check 36155 EDWIN MANIER 

Check 36161 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
Check 36176 VERIZON WIRELESS 

Check 36184 EDWIN MANIER 

LIFE INSURANCE OCTOBER 2014 

DENTAL INSURANCE OCT 2014 

CASH TRANSFER 9/25/14 PAYROLL 

VISION INSURANCE OCTOBER 2014 

PENSION SEPTEMEBER 2014 

FUEL SEPTEMBER 2014 

FILL IN FOR BLDG INSP. 9/17-9/22/14 

AUTUMN WOODS 

ELECTRICAL & 106 INSPECTIONS SEPT 2014 

CASH TRANSFER 10/9/14 PAYROLL 

HOT SPOT CHARGES SEPT 2014 

82 - 106 INSPECTIONS SYCAMORE MEADOWS 

Total 

$15.13 

$88.67 

$4,096.40 

$15.67 

$1,000.96 

$117.96 

$480.00 

$66.63 

$2,085.00 

$4,096.38 

$40.29 

$1,230.00 

$15,029.79 



7:50AM 

10/15/14 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

September 16 through October 20,2014 

Name Memo 

101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 
101-0&M . Checking - O&M 

10/10/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/19/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/23/14 
09/24/14 
10/02114 

EFT 
8853 
8854 
8855 
8856 
8857 
8858 
8859 
8860 
8861 
8862 
8863 
8864 
8865 
8866 
8867 
8868 
8869 
8870 
8871 
8872 
8873 
8874 
8875 
8876 
8877 
8878 
8879 
8880 
8881 
8882 
8886 

Magic-Wrighter 
AI's Cleaning Service 
Ann Arbor Charter Township 
Com cast 
Etna Supply 
FirstMerit Health Insurance Account 
Home Depot 
Margolis Companies, Inc. 
Michael Gillespie 
OHM Engineering Advisors 
ParheHon Technologies 
Pitney Bowes 
Purchase Power 
Stericycle Communications 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Superior Twp. Util. Dept O&M 
TruGreen 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
AT&T 
Beaver Research Company 
Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Comcast 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
Printing Systems, Inc. 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
Verizon 
Vision Service Plan 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
AI's Cleaning Service 

Monthly Fee - Sep14 
Adm. Bldg. Carpet Cleaning 
W/S Purch. - Jul+Aug14 
Internet-Adm. Bldg. -Aug14 
Water Meters 
HSA Adm. Fees - Aug+8ep14 
Misc. Shop Supplies 
Topsoil 
Refund Overpayment of W/S Bill 
General Services 
Maintenance Fees - Sep14 
Postage Meter Lease - 3rd/14 
Postage Meter Refill 
Ans. Service - Sep14 
Payroll - 09/11/14 
Transfer O&M's Portion of UC Permit 1397-99 
Lawn Servo - Adm. Bldg. 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Sep14 
W/8 Purch. - Aug 14 
Booster 8ta. Phone - Sep14 
Safety Lube 
Medical Insurance - Oct14 . 
Internet - Main!. Fac. - Sep14 
Life Insurance - Oct14 
Dental Insurance - Oct14 
Utility Bills (8,000) 
Payroll - 09/25/14 
UB Maintenance - Nov14-0ct15 
Cell Phones - sEP14 
Vision Insurance - Oct14 
Pension & HCSP - Sep14 
Bldg. Cleaning & Window Washing - Sep14 (4 wk ... 

Amount 

(57.97) 
(200.00) 

(24,878.93) 
(97.85) 

(2,000.00) 
(60.00) 

(104.04) 
(76.00) 

(200.00) 
(10,552.50) 

(317.50) 
(432.87) 
(700.00) 

(86.00) 
(13,977.02) 

(1,545.00) 
(125.00) 
(201.42) 

(80,901.68) 
(73.99) 
(78.68) 

(4,149.61) 
(102.85) 
(67.78) 

(498.61) 
(435.83) 

(15,051.50) 
(1,594.29) 

(267.86) 
(86.77) 

(3,149.02) 
(200.00) 

Page 1 



7:50AM 

10/15/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

September 16 through October 20,2014 

Date Num Name 

10/02/14 8887 Christophe Soudier 
10/02/14 8888 City Services Inc. 
10/02114 8889 DTE 
10/02/14 8890 Etna Supply 
10/02/14 8891 Gary Foster 
10/02/14 8892 Ricoh USA Inc. 
10/02114 8893 Rolland Cement 
10/02114 8894 Staples Contract & Commercial 
10/02114 8895 TruGreen 
10/02114 8896 Windstream 
10/02/14 8897 Wright Express FSC 
10/08114 8898 Chet's Rent-All 
10/08/14 8899 Corneas! 
10/08/14 8900 Congdon's Ace Hardware 
10/08/14 8901 DTE 
10/08/14 8902 International Controls & Equipment 
10/08/14 8903 Pollardwater.com 
10/08/14 8904 Ricoh USA, Inc. 
10/08/14 8905 Rob Blanton 
10/08/14 8906 Superior Twp. General Fund 
10/15/14 8907 AIS Construction Equipment 
10/15/14 8908 All Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. 
10/15/14 8909 Corrigan Oil Co. 
10/15/14 8910 Enmet Corporation 
10/15/14 8911 Environmental Systems Res. Inst. 
10/15/14 8912 Etna Supply 
10/15/14 8913 Grainger 
10/15/14 8914 Lynn Clashman 
10/15/14 8915 Staples Contract & Commercial 
10/15/14 8916 Todd's Services, Inc. (TSI) 
10/15/14 8917 UIS 
10/15/14 8918 Unistrut Detroit Services 
10/15/14 8919 Windstream 

Total101-0&M' Checking - O&M 

Memo 

Refund Overpayment on Final W/S 
6" Pit Meter for Westridge 
Multiple Gas & Electric - Sep14 
IPerl Term Caps 
Cell Phone Stipend - Sep14 
Copier Lease - Sep14 
Approach Replacement - 8641 NOTC 
Office Supplies 
Lawn Service - Maint. Fac. 
Phones - Maint. Fac. - Sep14 
Fuel- Sep14 
Marker Paint 
Internet - Adm. Bldg. - Sep14 
Hydrant Ribbon 
Mutt. Gas & Elect. - Sep14 
Service Gate Repair 
Hudrant Rings 
Color Copies - 3rd/14 
Work Pants 

. Payroll - 10/09/14 
Back Hoe Parts 
Cut-off Saw 
345.2 Gallons Diesel 
Recalibrate Gas Detector 
1 ArcView Maint. Fees -12/30/14-12129/15 
6" Ornni Meter for Arbor Woods 
Adm. Bldg. Parking Lot Signs 
Refund Final W/S Overpayment - 1717 Savannah 
Office Supplies 
Sprinkler System Winterization 
Clark Rd. Purnp Repair 
8 Sign Posts for new Adm. Bldg. signs 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Oct14 

Amount 

(118.58) 
(15,963.00) 

(2,049.90) 
(50.87) 
(32.96) 

(161.88) 
(1,700.00) 

(25.99) 
(101.58) 
(188.35) 
(253.38) 
(137.40) 

(97.85) 
(13.95) 

(286.37) 
(445.00) 
(131.39) 
(240.40) 
(112.45) 

(14,196.78) 
(724.50) 
(268.95) 

(1,063.45) 
(85.00) 

(400.00) 
(10,575.00) 

(936.80) 
(60.00) 
(39.78) 

(115.00) 
(174.00) 
(192.00) 
(201.42) 

(213,414.55) 

Page 2 



7:50 AM 

10/15/14 
Accrual Basis 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

September 16 through October 20,2014 

Date Num Name 

101-CRA' Checking - A2 Twp. Cap. Res. 
09/18/14 8850 Toll Brothers 
09/18/14 8851 Toll Brothers 
09/19/14 8852 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
10/02/14 8883 Toll Brothers 
10/02114 8884 Toll Brothers 
10/02114 8885 Ann Arbor Charter Township 

TotaI101-CRA· Checking -J>.2 Twp. Cap. Res. 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

125 . CR Chkg. YCUA - Chase 639918234 
09/19/14 434 Ann Arbor Charter Township 
09/19/14 435 OHM Engineering Advisors 
09/19/14 436 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
09/19/14 437 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
09/19/14 438 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
09/19/14 439 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 
09/23/14 440 Plumbing Professors 
10/02/14 441 H utchPaving 
10/02/14 442 The Bank of New York Mellon 
10/02/14 443 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
10/06114 444 Mystic Meadows Construction 
10/06/14 445 Wick Buildings, Inc. 
10/06/14 446 . Mystic Meadows Construction 
10/15/14 447 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M 

Total 125 . CR Chkg. YCUA - Chase 639918234 

TOTAL 

Memo 

Refund Due to Overpayment 
Refund Due to Overpayment 
A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees - 2131 Parkview 
Refund Overpayment 
Refund Overpayment 
A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees 

VOID: A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees - 2131 Par ... 
Clark Rd. Rehab 
Transfer O&M's Portion of UC Permit 1396 
Sewer Meter Install Costs - Final Payment 
Transfer Toll Bros. Permit 1396 to a/c 101 
Transfer Toll Bros. Permit 1396 to a/c 101 
Reline Sewer Pipe - 8672 Hemlock 
Parking Lot Repaving - Adm. Bldg. 
2013 Bond Interest Payment 
200012010 Bond Payment 
VOID: New Pole Barn - 1st Payment 
New Pole Barn - 2nd Payment 
New Pole Barn - Site Prep 
Transfer O&M's Portion of Permit #1402+1403 

Amount 

(17.01) 
(42.78) 

(5,990.89) 
(42.78) 
(42.78) 

(11,981.78) 

(18,118.02) 

(231,532.57) 

0.00 
(260.00) 
(555.00) 

(15,306.66) 
(555.00) 

(16,533.67) 
(7,500.00) 

(77,790.00) 
(16,775.00) 

(327,279.96) 
0.00 

(18,000.30) 
(4,400.00) 
(1,030.00) 

(485,985.59) 

(717,518.16) 

Page 3 



PRESS RELEASE 
Far immediate release 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014 

FYI ~TheRide 
2700 South Industrial Hwy, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104 

734-973-6500; 734-973-6338F; TheRide.org 
Don Kline, Integrated Marketing Coordinator 

734-794-1873; Dkline@TheRlde.org 

TheRide to Begin Rolling Out Service Improvements on Sunday, 
August 24 

A]I,'N ARBOR, MI - On Sunday, August 24, the Ann Arbor Area TranspOItation Anthority (TheRide) will begin 

implementing its Five-Year Transp0l1ationImprovement Program in the urban core ofWashtenflw County. On May 6, 

voters in the cities of Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti and Ypsilanti Township approved a Public Transportation Improvement 

Millage by over 70 percent. TheRide will be using the additional millage funds to phase in an increase in service of 44%; 

which equates to about 57,000 more hours of service for Ann Arhor, nearly 8,500 more ill Ypsilanti, and at least 9,400 

hours of new service in Ypsilanti Township. 

The benefits that riders will enjoy beginning on August 24 include: 

• Later weekday and weekend service on 19 routes 

• Saturday morning service on Route 4 - Washtenaw will change from hourly service to every 30 minutes 

• Saturday service will be available on Route 20-Ypsil<)nti Grove-Ecorse 

• An additional trip will be added to Route 12B leaving tbe BTC at 6:03 p.m. 

• Evening trips on Route 3-Huron River will begin serving the city of Ypsilanti and Washtenaw Community 

College 

• A new route (#46) will be added connecting downtown Ypsilanti with the Ford Lake area in Ypsilanti Township 

and to serve the Ypsilanti District Library on Whittaker Rd. 

• ARide service for seniors and people with a disability will see expanded service hOllrs during weekdays and 

Saturday evenings; as well as an expanded service area south ofFord Lake (including the Ypsilanti District 

Library, Kroger, and the Ypsilanti Township Civic Center). 

• NightRide scrvlce will begin one hour latcr on weekdays and Saturdays. 

According to economic pl'Ojection models developed by the Michigan Depalimcnt of Trans pOI tat ion (MOOT) using 

AAA TA 's data, the economic impact of improved public transit in the Ann Arbor and Ypsilanti urban core is projected to 

increase from $62.5 million today to at least $96 million annually. MOOT-based projections and AAATA estimates also 

show the economic impact from improved public transit in the Ann ArborlYpsilanti urban core will create at least 250 

additional jobs and free up as many as 1,000 daily parking spaces in downtown Ann Arbor alone. 

"We provide free comprehensive eye exams and glasses to community members in need. TheRide's new Route 46 will 



provide much needed access to those who otherwise could not travel to and from Tile Eye Gallery on Whittaker Road," 

said Dr. Arnold Bulos, Bulos created his own pmctice where residents could go locally and receive the care that is not 

possible through large chains, The Eye Gallery was recently named among the top U.S, independent optical businesses by 

INVISION, a new business magazine for eyecare professionals, "Route 46 gives the greater Ypsilanti community better 

access to high quality care with a local fOCllS," 

"The Ride has been a valuable community resource and active patiner with Eastern," said Eastern Michigan University 

President Susan Martin, "It helps our students, faculty and staff travel to class, work, job interviews, and to visit local 

businesses around our campus and throughout the Ypsilanti and Ann Arbor area. The expansion of AAATA 

services provides even more opportunities for our students and employees and benefits the local economy and 

environment.!! 

A community-led celebmtion at the Ladies Library Club in Ypsilanti will be hosted by Pattners for Transit to celebrate the 

new services, It will take place on Monday, 8/25 fl'Om 5 p,m. 7:30 p.m.; immediately following a media tour on Route 

46 and a press conference at the Ypsilanti Transit Centcr, All are welcome to attend, 

"Broadening access to morc and bettcr public transit will help continue Ann Arbor's robust job growth and enhance 0111' 

city's quality of life," said Ann Arbor Mayol' John Hieftje. "The service improvements TheRide is implementing as a 

result of the millage approval on May 6 will help to reduce traffic congestion and improve local air quality," 

Brenda Shllnbo, Ypsilanti Township Supervisor said "Our seniors will benefit greatly from the increased services and I'm 

so proud to represent a community that supports increasing transpoliation services for our residents that will help lift up 

our community and enhance accessibility for all." 

"Access to transportation services are vital for quality of life for people with disabilities. Thcy provide greater 

oppoliunities for community inclusion: access to jobs, edueation, healthcarc and every day destinations," said Carolyn 

Grawi, Vice President and Chief Program Officer for the Ann Arbor Center for Independent Living and a member of 

Partners For Transit. "Many of us take for granted the access that people with disabilities fight for every day, TheRide 

has been a strong suppolter of people with disabilities, Par1ners for Tt'!lnsit, the Ann Arbor crL and I are proud to have 

been a part of the community making these services a reality," 

"We appreciate the confidence voters expressed to improve and expand public transp0l1ation services in the cities of Ann 

Arbor and Ypsilanti and in Ypsilanti Township, The real winners are senior citizens, people with disabilities, workers, 

students and their families who rely on effective and affordable public transportation to preserve their independence, 

attend classes and maintain employment," said Michael G. Ford, CEO of TheRide, "We're proud to offer you even better 

conneetivity moving forward, as we work to implement the improvements you've been asking for; making your rides with 

us even more convenient and enjoyable during the next five years and beyond," 



-##-

The Ann Arbor Area Thmsporlalion Authority (Fhe/lide) was chartered ill 1969 by Ihe Cily of Anll Arbor, Michigan, as a nOI-/or
profil ullil of govern men I. TheRide operales Ihe local public Iral/sit systemfol' Ihe grealer Alln Arbor-Ypsilallii area. ellabling Ihe 
area's res/denls to reach Iheir deslina/iolls al reasonable cost. and offers the regioll effielelli. ellvirollmellfally sOlmd lJ'(InSporlalion 
alternatives. For more iliformalion, please visit TheRide.org. 

E-mail andlextmessageupdalesonbllsroUles.schedules.delours alld olher news ji'om TheRide are available by Fee subscripliOlllO 
MyAlerls al TheRide.otg. 

Conlleel with TheRide 011 Facebook.co/l1!CalchThel/flffi Twiller.coni/Cmch'!1IeRide. l'oIiTube.com/CmchTheRI({e. 
IlIslagrmn, .. coll//Catch 71leRide. and filliere"l. cOII//Caleh TheRide. 



,~~ 
COMCAST 

September 30, 2014 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

I 

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of some channel changes. 
Customers are being notified of these changes via bill messages. 

We are pleased to announce UnlVision Deportes (channel 626) will be available with Digital 
Preferred 1V and XFINITY Latino 1V services, on or about October 28, 2014, 

Also, effective December 18, 2014, XFINITY 3D HD (channels 333 & 1803) will no longer be 
available. 

Additionally, pursuant to PA 480 of 2006, Section 9 (4), Comcast Cable's local operating entity 
hereby reports that Comcast does not deny access to services to any group of potential 
residential subscribers because of the race or income of the residents in the local area. A similar 
report will be filed with the Michigan Public Service Commission. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have 

Sincerely, 

wr~ 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Senior Manager, External Affairs 
Comcast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouthr MI 48170 



... tOUNt/, C L • M CI 
i~.! ~.. at"enne c ary CPFO, CPFIM 
"':'l.1ii Washtenaw County Treasurer 
"~~,,jl' ~ 'B~6 ~ taxes@ewashtenaw.org 

I • Time is Running Short 
Apply Now for Step Forward Michigan 

Step FOlWard Michigan is a federally-funded, statewide program which may help you catch up with 
your mortgage, property taxes, or condominium association dues. You may be eligible for a loan 
which: 

• Is interest-free 

• Has no payments required 

• Is forgiven over 5 years 

• Up to $30,000 available 

Homeowners in Washtenaw County have already received $1,230,094 in funds from this program. 
Applications will be cut off soon and we encourage you to start the application process right away. 

www.StepForwardMichigan.org 

866-946-7432 

My office can help Washtenaw County residents apply for Step FOlWard Funds: 

Washtenaw County Treasurer: 734-222-6600 

Payment assistance for homeowners who 
are behind on property taxes, mortgage 
payments, or association dues. 

Reduced mortgage payments for homeowners 
who are unemployed. 

Permanent modifications for homeowners who have 
fallen behind with payments or whose home values 
have slipped below the mortgage amount. 

Are you in danger oflosing your home? 
Helping M"=hlg;u\8 Hardest··Hlt Homoownm 

A fi.tt; P fOr\Vfll~1 wb en_ )I'" tlre l\ ~l'.cp htJ)bv:! 

StepFolWardMlchlgan.org 

866.946.7432 


